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Q

A

even ten minutes, I don't think.

Q Okay, and he came --

A Because he was right back down.

Q -- back down, and vou had just testified that he was
exclted and kind of hyper. What were your words -- what was

his demeanor exactly?

A
above,

e

state?

Q

A
Whac?r
dead.”

Q

moaning upstairs --

A

0
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Upstairs, meaning the apartment upstairs?

I'd say about maybe -- maybe six or seven -- wasn'k

Like T said, overwhelmed, excited. He was all of the
Okay. And he made statements to you during that

¥eg .,

And what did he say to you?

He said, "Baby, he done killed that girl up there.t®

Okay. And what was your reaction?

I was like, "Baby, he didn't killed her. Who? What?
He's like, "For real, baby, I know when somecna's '
Then he told me what he had saw when he went up there,

Okay. All right. Now, when you Bay you heard the

Um-h'm.
-+ could you tell if it was ag animal, a human?

It was -- it was a human.

Okay.
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A Because I had been crying off and on during the
evening and then the moaning.
o Okay. And when you said you heard crying, you
testified earlier that you heard a woman crying.
2 Yeah.
4] Is that the same person that you heard moaning?
ME. PIKE: Objection, your Honor.
THE WITHESS: Yes.
MR. PIKE: C(Calls for speculation, exceeds the sCope
of cross.
THE COURT: I'm going to &ustain the cbijection. You
can ask it in a different way, Counsel.
M5. GRAHAM: OQkay. Court's indulgence.
BY MS. GRALHAM:
4} Did the moaning sound like a male or a female?
A Like a female.
M5. GEAHAM: No further guestions at this tims.
THE COURT: All right. BAny recross?
MR. PIKE: Very briefly.
RECROSS-EXAMINATICH
BY MR. PTIKE:
2 During the period of the time you didn't hear a
yelling male voice, did vou?
.l No.

Q Didn't hear any male voice that was said any
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threatening words or anything at all like that, did you?
A No.
o Thank you.
ME. PIKE: HNothing further.
THE COURT: Ckay. Any questions from the jurcrs?
All right. Thank you, ma'am. You're instructed not to discuss
your testimony with any other witness involved in this case
until this matter is finally resolved.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE CQOURT: Thank you for your time, ma'am,
THE WITNESS: You're welcome.
THE COURT: Next witness by the State.
MS. GRRHAM: State calls Charles Cookie Tloiver to
the stand.
THE MARSHRL: Mr. Tleiver, if you'll just remain
standing, please. Raise your right hand and face the clerk.
CHARLES COOIE TLOIVER, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN
THE CLERK: Please be seated. Will you please state
your name and spell it for the receord.
THE WITNESS: Charles BEdward Toliver, T-o-1-i.v-s-r.
THE CLERK: Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY M5. GRAHAM:
Q Charles, I see that you've got a name tag on. And do

you have a nickname that vou go hy?
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Q

Cookie.
Cookie.

Uh-huh.

Ckay. And Cookie, do you live at 5001 EL Pargue,

Building C, Apartment 2§?

A

Q
A
¢
A

Lo

3

-

b=

R o B S

L.

¥Yes, ma'am,

In Clark County, Nevada?

Yes, ma'am.

And how long have you lived thera?
Eleven years.

Eleven years?

Uh-huh.

Angd who dc you live there with?
Me and my wife Bonita.

Okay. And is that the woman that just lefr the -
Yes, ma'am,

== Courtroom?

Yes.

Does she have another name?

Jovce.

Joyece, ckay.

Yasg.

Ckay.

I'm sorry.

Are you familiar with the neighbors that lived
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upstairs from you on November S5th, 20087
A Just from seeing them. Me working in my parking lot,
they coming through stop and speaking, and they might be
upstalrs on the balcony, and when I come in they right above me
so I heller, keep going.
Q And when you say "they," who do you mean? Was it --
A Him and his girl.
Q Ckay. 50 a male and a femzle?
B Yes.
s Okay. And do you recognize that male in the
courtroom today?
A The male?
Q Yes.
A Yeah,
ME. PIKE: We'll stipulate to the identity of Brian
O'Keefe._
MS. GRAHAM: Ckay.
THE CGQURT: All right.
BY M5. GRAHAM:
Q And if T showed you an a photo of the woman that
lived with Mr. O'Keefe, would you recognize her?
A Yeah, I'm pretty sure, yeah.
o Okay.
MS. GRAHAM: Showing Mr, Toliver what's been marked

85 State's Proposed 4.
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THE

that correct?

BY MS.

A

Q

specifically to the night of November 5th, 2008. Were you ak

home that ewvening?

A

o

doing?

L5

T

N &

A

depends on how much I done did that day. I eat, sleeps hard.

MR .

ME .

THE

THE

GRAHAM:

Tou

Yes.

And

Yes.

=~ Mr. O'Keefe, OCkay. I want to draw your attention

Yag,

Okay. &nd around 10:00 p.m. so or what were you

I was asleep, but from the noise woke me up.
Ckay. What noise?

Room, boom, boom, you know. Bamming.

Where was it coming from?

Upstairs from above my bedroom.

Okay. Are you a light sleeper?

Pretty much heavy, you know, if I'm tired. Tt all

® $ 232

COURT: Well, it's been admitted, I believe. It
PIKE: That's correct.

SMITH: It has been admitted.

COURT - It's State’'s 4.

WITHESS : ¥es.

racognize that woman?

that's the woman that lived upstairs with --

I was,
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Then even though I‘ve had a little light day, I come and =at a
little bit, you know, I don't sleep too hard. It takes a
minute for me to go to sleep, but I don't sleep thar hard.

(8] Okay.

I

But this particular night I was pretty much tired.
Ckay.
And it just woke me up.

Something woke you up upstairs?

Hoooa H 0D

Yes.

Q Ckay. And can you describe for the jury what kind of

sound that was,

A You want me to do it here?

2 Sure.

A (Banging on the table).

Q And that was loud enocugh to wake you up?

n Yes. Well, it was going on for a minute, but —-

Q And when you say a minute, do you mean a minute --

A Well --

Q -=- 60 seconds?

A -- from what my wife told me, it was going on -- when
I finally woke up from the last loudness, I -- I'm like excuse

my language, but what ths hell is going on up there, you know,

o Okay. 20 you immediztely woke up --
. Yes,
Q -- and -- okay.
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A Yes,

Q And what did do you?

A I laid there for a little while lenger, vou know, for
maybe 10 or 15 minutes later.

Q Did the noise srtop?

A The -- it came back. T said, "Well, let me go up
here and see what's going on."

Q Ckay. At that point what did you think was geing on
up there?

A Well, fighting.

(o} Ckay. And you're fairly certain it was £ighting?

A Yeah,

Q Yeah?

3 No doubt abont it,

4] What made you think it was fighting?

A Because of the (banging on the table), you know, and

then, you know, just noise.

Q Okay.
A You know. Rin't nobody going to be walking that
heavy and doing that kind of -- making that kind of noise.

Because I've been there in that apartment for like eight years,
¥ou see, in that particulax apartment. But I was in the other
apartment before I moved there, and I never heard that kind of,
you know, walking around ain't geing te make that kind of

noiza --
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] Okay.
A == You know. You see what I'm saying?
o ARll right. So while you were awake, how long do you

think that that noise, the fighting was going on?

A While I was awake?

Q While you were awake.

A About 15 -- about -- it was -- it was off and on.

Q Ckay.

A -- for maybe 15 minuteg --

Qg All right.

A -- you kiow,

4] Did you do anything inside your apartment to try to

get their attention to stop the noise?
A Well, T think before I -- you know, I think my wife
used the broom to --

Q The old broom trick.

A -- te hit the -- hit the ceiling before I woke up --

G Okay.

A -- you know. Sco I didn't do nething. I just went on
up there --

Q Okay.

A -- ¥ou know. When I got up there -- after awhile

after I was woke and then it continuously, so I just --
Q Ckay. And why did you decide to go up there?

A Because it was really disturbing me.
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Q Okay.

A And I'm tired, and I had been working all that day,
and I couldn't sleep -- go back to sleap.

Q And what was your intention?

& Just go up there and ask them could they please keep
it down a lirtle bit.

o) Okay. And so what did you do?

A Well, first of all, when I came home my door -- I wasg
a2t the bottom of the steps and locked up there, and I seen the
door was open.

Q Okay, let me stop you right there., TI'm showing
what's been --

MR. PIKE: Admitted. No objection.
MS. GRAHAM: 1Ir's already been admitted.
BY M5, GRAHAM:
w] State's Exhibit 6. Do you recognize that, Coockie?
A Yes, ma'am.
THE COURT: Actually, it wasn't breviously admitted,
It will he admitted now.
MR. PLKE: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: Ckay.
MS. GRAHAM: Thank you, Judge.
{State's Exhibit & admitted)
BY MS. GRAHAM:

o Can you tell the jury what that's a photo of?

Verbatim Digital Reparting, LL.C - 303-798-0890
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Q

screen, actually --

A

Q

BY MS5. GRAHAM:

» 0 P O P O

steps,

Q
A
Q
B
G
A
Q
A

and hollered, "hey, hey" --

Q

® » 237

That's a photo of my apartment.

Okay. Show the jury -- mow you can touch that

Ckay.
-~ and ghow the jury --
THE CCURT: You can draw on the SCresn.

THE WITNESS: 0Oh, okay, ckay.

-- where your apartment was.

My apartment is right at the bottom of these steps.
Ckay. And so your door, point to your door.

My door is right here.

Okay. And you came out of vour door.

I came out of my door and came to Lhe boktom of the

Ckay. What did you do then?

I loocked upstairs and I seen that the door was open.
Ckay. The deor was open?

The door was open.

As it is depicted right now in that ghoto?

Yeah, it was open just like that.

Okay.

S0 I walked on upstairs and stuck my hand in the deor

Ckay,

Verbatim Digital Reperting, LLC - 303-798-0850

490960




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

1B

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

b

oD P o

you?

-- you kriow.

And did anybody respond?

Yes, a few minutes later,

Ckay. Who wasz that?

He came ocut aof the door -- cut of the bedrcom --

THE COURT: 8ir, the question was who responded to

THE WITNESS: The guy.

BY MS. GRAHAM:

] Ckay.

A Keefe, -- Brian.

Q And when you say -- Brian?

A Yeah.

Qo Okay,

A He came cut of the bedroom door and he hollered,
“Come get her, come get her," you know, and I'm like --

Q What did you think he meanc?

A T didn't know what -- first T thought maybe she had
ran out the door before I came in because the door was opan,
locked around and -- “come in here and get her."

Q And --

A o --

Q2 -- what did you da?

A

-- I walked on in and I locked in the bedroom and

gean her on the floor.
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Q Okay. Who?

A The lady.

Q Okay. And when you say she was on the floor, what
exactly did you see, Cookise?

A From like the foot of the bed I just seen her legs,
cause her body was on the other side of the bed. 5S¢ from her
waist down no clothes. Just a top on.

Q Ckay.

2 And he reached down and picked her up and was holding
her, "Baby, baby, don't do me like thig.®

o All right,

A "Wake up." So excuse me language again, your Honor,
"Man, what the hell have you done," you know. And then I
looked --

0 Is that the way you said it?

Yeah. “"Man, what the hell have you dona.®
Ckay .
And then I --

And what did he say?

(S o - S = -

I don't -- well, I was kind of in a shock so T just

turned around and ran out the house.

9] Why were vou in shock if somebody was just laying
there?
A Because I know -- cause when I seen her arms had

dropped, I know something was wrong and all the blood on the
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bed.

Q

A

to me, so I got on out of there, And from the looks of hig

face, man,

was just scared and I left. Ran outside and hollered for help.

0

"Wnat the hell have vou done," --

A

Q
A
waxe up.

Q

Lo B O = ]

=

L

cut of there,

& * 240

So there was blood?
Yeah, on the bed. So I just left, ran out --
Okay .

-- you know, because I didn't want nothing to happen
you know, I was scared. To be honest with you, T
Okay. So Cockie, when you went in and you said,

Yeah.
-- what was his response?

He didn't say nothing. He was iust telling her to

Did he 28k vou to call for help?

No. He didn't say nothing like that. He just --
It was obvicus she was bleeding?

Beg your pardon?

It was obvious that there was blood everywhere?
Ymah .

And he didn't ask you toe call for help?

S0 I kind of figured something had happened --
Ckay.

-~ ¥ou know, so I -- like I said, I just got on up
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1 Q And Cockie, when you say it was obviocus gomething it
2 | had happened, what did you think happened?

3 ME_. PIKE: Objection. Speculation.

4 THE COUIRT: Sustained.

5| BY MB, GRAHAM:

€ Q You said that you saw his face and it frightened you.
o A Yeah. It was like a look I had never seen on him

8 | before.

9 MR. FIKE: Objecticn. Well, Court's indulgence. I'm

10 | sorry, could I hear the guestion again?

11 THE COURT: What was the guestion, Counsel? What did
12 | you gsee in hia face, is that --

13 | BY MS. GRAHAM:

14 Q Cockie, you teatified that you saw his Face and if

15 | frightened --

16 A What kind of lock you said T seen on his face. It

17 | was just a2 look I had never segen before --

1a 2 What do you maan?
19 ¥ -- you know, on him. It was, you know, scary
20 | locking, scary looking feeling -- look. You know, it was just

21 | mad look, you know.

22 Q Okay.

23 A Knowing I'm fixing to go now, you know, and T lefr.
24 0 And that was encugh for you to --

25 A Go holler for help.
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Q Ckay.

A Yeah.

Q ARll right. And you did holler for halp?

. Yes.

Q And --

E: When I got -- when I got out the door, it was somecne
standing downstairs, and I hollered -- told her to call the
pelice,

Q When you say "her," do vou know who it was?

A Yes. I can't recall her name. Anyway, she was --

she was supposed to came to court, too. Well, she was here,

you know,

Q

A S B =

&)

x

A

G
for help?

A

. Ckay.

L o 242

Okay.

Damri, T can't recall,

Was it somebody that lived at the apartment --
Yeah, it was somebody -- I
-~ complex?

-- that lived in the apartmentcs.

Yeah, one of maintenance guy's wifes.
Okay.
Yeah.

And what did you do after you asked somebody to call

Ran downstairs, then that's when I went and got Todd,
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Q

whal happened?

A

-- come see this. He came upstairs, and when we went both went
back in the bedrcom he was still on the floox helding her. He
told Todd tc get the hell out of here. I said, *Come on, Todd,
let's go get the peolice." We left out. And by that time -- by

bhe time we got to the steps we heard all the police coming .

Q
A

Q

response was, "Get the hell out of here?!

.S

Q

T

Q
A

just turned around and left out of there.

Q

A

o L 243

And Todd is -- who's Todd?

Todd is one of the other witnesses which is outside.
Okay. 1Is he also a neighbor?

Yes, he's a neighbor.

All right. Okay. 8o you went and got Todd, snhd then

I brought Todd back upstairs. I said man, come and

Dkay.
They made evervbody go in our apartments.

All right. So when you and Todd went in, Brian's

"Get the hell cut of hers.®

At any time did he ask you to call the police?

No.
Did he ask you to come and assist with Victoria?

No. He didn't say nothing like that. He just -- we

Ckay.
Yeah,

And when you got back downstairs, did you go back --
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what did do you after that?

A Well, when wa got back down stairs, by then the

police had came.

o Okay.

A They made everybody go in their apartments,
9] Okay.

A That's it,

Q And did you give a statement to the police?

A Yes, I did.

MZ. GRAHAM: Court's indulgence.
BY M5. GRAHAM:

Lo Cockie, you were able to logk inside the bedroom, did
you seg any weapons ingide the bedroaom?

.S Well, I don't know if it was a wedporn or not, but I
just seen a -- something up under the cover sticking out like a
little handle or something.

Q 4nd a handle --

A It looked like a little handle under the blanket
because it was like I just got a glimpse of it, because what we
made look over that way I seen all the bleod on the bed.

2 Right.

A And that's when I'm fixing to go.

0 And what -- a handle of what?

A I just seen like a -- something like black --

o A bucker?
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A Like a knife or someLhing,

Q Okay.

A I don't know exactly what it was because T didn't
bother it --

0 All right.

A -- you know, I just left.

c Okay. And did you eventually go back to your
apartmenk?

S Went back to -- went downstairs and that's when I

went and got Todd.

Q Qkay.

A Yeah.

Q And did you eventually go back into your apartment?
A Yeah,

Q Okay. &nd what, if anything, did you you say to your
wife at that point?

A I said, "I think he had killed the lady upstairs.”

n] Why did you think that?

A All this hlopd, and then her arms, when I seen her
arms drop, know something was wrong.

(] Gkay.

A Yeah.

MS., GRAHAM: Court's indulgence. T'l1 pass the

witness at this time, Judge.

THE COURT: Cross-examination.
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MR, PIKE: Thank vou.
CROSE-EXAMINATION

BY MR. PIKE:

Q Goed afternoon, Coockie.

A How you doing, sir?

Q I'm doing good., How are you?

A Just fine.

) Good. 1In reference to this event, the apartment in

-- that we're talking about is directly above yours, and you

indicated you've gone into that apartment.

A Yes.

Q And the apartment number is No. 35; is that correct?
. Yes, sir.

4] I'ﬁ going to show you a photograph that's marked as

Defense Bxhibit No. H,

MR. PIKE: And I've previously shown Lthis to counsel
for the State. I believe they have no objection to its
admission.

MR. SMITH: That's correct., Judgs, we have no
objection.

THE COURT: All right, it will be admittedD.

(Defendant 's Exhibit B admitted)
BY MR. PIKE:

Q And I'll represent to you that chis ig a picture

that's the inside of that Apartment Na. 215.
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F-3 Tm-thwam.

o Does at that -- can you verify that? Is that focused
at all?
A Well, not really because I don't remember seeing all

that in that apartment.

Q Okay. When you went into the apartment were the
lights on or was it dark inside the apartment?

2 Well, let me see, the think the bedroom -- I think it
was -- the lights was off. I can't remember. I ain't going to
say it was. T ain't going it was off. I just don't remember.

0 And you can't remember. You couldn't see very well
what wag going on in there?

. Because really, when I'm a3 little nervous or
gomething, I ain't, you know --

Q ¥You were a little bit nervous and so what you were
seeing, you're just trying to recollect as best as what you can
and testify here truthfully in court today, arem't --

A That's right.

Q - you? Okay. And Defense Proposed Exhibit No. 1.,
That's another photograph of inside that apartment. &nd is
that kind of laid out the same as your apartment?

A Yeah,

THE COURT: Has this been admitted yet?
MR. PIKE: I'm going to ask --

THE COURT: You're showing it.
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MR. PIKE: I've already shown it to defense -- or
state, so they have no --
THE COURT: But we don't show it te the jury until
it's been admitted,
MR. PIKE: 0Ckay, thank you.
MR. SMITH: No objection, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay. It will be -- adwhat number is
thig?
MR. PIKE: This iz I.
THE COURT: All right, it will be admitted.
{Defendant's Exhibit I admitted)
MR. PIKE: Ckay.
BY MR. PIKE:
L8] And so this is kind of the layout of the apartment?
A Yeah,
Q Okay. And I'm going to show you Defense Proposed
Exhibit No, M, which the State has no chjection to.
ME. SMITH: Correct.
THE COURT: All right, it will be admitted then.
(Defendant's Exhibit M admitted)
MR. PIKE: Thank you.
BY MR. PIKE:
0] Now, when you go into that apartment and You went

through the entry of door number -- or door with the 35 on the

front of it --
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Uh-huh.

-= == you're looking across and this is looking Erom
that door --

Okay, vyeah.

-- and you're locking -- and you're looking back into
bedrooms are at.

Right. The corper right thars.

Okay.

That's the bedroom.

And which bedrcom was it that you saw the young -- or

the lady that was --

A

Q

R o B =

=

Q

A

The bedroom to the right.

Could you point to that and kind of --
Right here,

Okavy,

That's where I was standing right there.
Did you actually go into that bedroom --
Yes, I dig,

-- the first time you went in?

First time I went -- second time, too.
Second time in? You went in both rtimes?

Yeah. Well, see the first time I went in, I went

threugh and he was still standing right there by the bed. The

second time I went in, T came right to the door becaupse T

waen't fixing Lo go up in there no more. No, I wasn't Fixing
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to go in there ne mare.

Q

And going in at that point in time, did you ever hear

any female voice, any moaning or anything that you felt might

have been -- that came from the woman that was in there?

A No. But my wife when I came --

4] I understand. Just did you hear it?

. N,

g Okay.

2 Because it was all -- I guess it was -- when I seen
her arms like this, I know someLhing was -- wasn't right.

] What --

A She was all over.

Q Now, you said that Brian was over, and he was holding
her. Can you kind of demonstrate --

A Sure can.

Q -- that for the jury?

A Like around her waist. You know, like that. Holding
her,

Q And he was talking teo her?

a Talking to her. “Baby, baby, wake up. Don't do me
like this."

Q Okay.

A Thuose are the exact words he 28y .

L] And you'd been outside of the apartments earlier that

day when they came home?

Verhatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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Q

repairs for friends and neighbors and --

¥o0 »F 0 »

Q

happenad when Brian and Victoria came home?

A

seeing them that day, though., I don't even -- I don't remember

Seeing them that day.

Q

investigator sometime shortly after this happened and saying

that you did see them go in that day?

A

been seeing them through -- you know, I have seen them, but I

didn't Eell you I seen them that particular day, naw.

Q

b=

B0 - S
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Yeah, I works in the apartment in the parking iot.

Right. And in fact, you oftentimes will do car

Yes, I do.

-~ customers that need things done in a hurry --

Yes, I do.

-+ in the apartment complex right in the parking lot?
Yes, T do,

And so you were out there on the night before this

Yes, but I'm going to tell you -- I don't remember

Ckay. BAnd you remember talking with me and my

No, I did not tell you that. I said I had -- T had

Dkay.

Yeah.

And you've seen them outside of their apartment --
Cff and on.

-~ drinking together off and on?

Yaah,
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Q And agsin, this would be on the stairwell or the
landing up there, you've seen Victoria and Brian out there
drinking together?

A By the window.

Q Right.

A Well, they had chairs up there at that time, yeah.

Q And when you came up to the open door of the
apartment, you didn't have to push it any further --

A Ko, I didn't.

2 -- ko get in?

A I just --

g2 It was wide open?

A It was open and I just stuck my hand in there first,
but when I didn't see nobody, I wasn't going up in there until
I seen him come ocut of the bedroom, and I -- and I went up
there with a little attitude, to be honest with you. But when
1 seen this lock in his face, I kind of like, "Whoa, say marn,
can you just keep iy down a little bit, whatever you doing up
here.* And that's when he told me to come in the room, "Come
g2t her," you know.

Q Angd you -- you'd said that you were locking through
Lhat, you'd come in with an attitude and you were kind of
angry --

. I was angry hecause he woke me up.

o -- and you went up, and then you heard him say, "Come
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get me" (sic), He didn't try and fight you.

A No,

#; Didn't try and keep you out of the apartment?

A No. No, he didn't do all that.

o He told you to come and get her, come get her, and so
he didn't try and stop you, didn't come forward at you with any
sort of a weapon or anything like that?

& No.

Q You didn't get c¢lose encugh to him to smell him to
determine whether or not he smalled of alcohol?

A I didn't amell -- I don't know whether he -- I don't
know._

Q0 He wasn't acting rational that evening, was he?

.S He was what?

MR. SMITH: Objection, Judge. Calls for speculation
as to rational.
THE COURT: Jt'z sustained.
MR. PIKE: Okay. Point taken.
BY MR. PIKE:
6] You'd seen Brian both sober and intoxicated prior to

thig time, hadn't you?

A Yeah .
9] Okay. &2And his actiong and as you saw him that
evening, you -- and in the circumstances that you saw him,

pretty consistent with him being in an intoxicated statre from
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what you'd cbserved before, wasn't it?

A You said --

o Did he appear to be drunk to you, intoxicated, have
alcohol --

A Well --

Q -- affecting him?

A -- he wasn't staggering or nothing like that when he

was talking to me. It was just that look on his face.

O Like shock?

Fal Like crazy look, you know, like --
Q Like crazy. Like he wasn't ina his regular mind?
A No, I ain't going to say like he was -- like a drunk

lock. Wasn't no look like that. It was like he crazy look,
sir.

4] He was -- he was trying to pick her up. Trying to
wake her up. From the language that you're gaying that, that's

what you were perceiving that to be.

A Yeah
Q All right. You never saw a knife in Brian's hapds?
He didn't --

A Nao, I dign't sees --

{2 -- come ak you with a knife?

.S -- nothing in his hand. No, I didn't see none of
that.

Q He didn't come at you with any sort of a wEApOn - -
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Ne --
-- ©r anything else?
-- he did pot.

And then you went an ocub, you called down to some

people, and the woman that you asked to call 911, that was

Robhin?

.3 Robin.

@ Does that refresh your recollection?

A Robin,

Q Okay. And did you ask anybody to call an ambulance?

A I just said call the police.

Q Qkay. &And then you went with Todd, and where did
Todd live?

A Apartment 2.

o) Ckay. And that's not in the building that we have
here. 1It's ancther part of the complex?

A Yeah, back over towards the front by the mailbox.

0 And Todd went with you, and you both went back up?

n Yes, sgir.

q When you went back up there, did you go up with the
incent to see if you could provide medical assistance --

A Ho, we went --

0] -- to the --

A I wang --

Q -- to the lady?
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2 -- back up there to show him what was going on why
there was this noise, you know. This noise above me, you know.
Come look and see what he -- check this lady cut, man. I told
-- this is what T told him. I said, "Come, man. I think rthis
lady is dead up here, man." 5o we both walked back up there.
2nd when he looked, that's when he seaen what was going ofnl.

o And by going back up, you had Todd with you, you
weren't fearful of your life?

A Yeah, I'm scared,

o You went up -- you went up to try and see what
assistance you could be,

A T didn't go up there to try to be no assistance, now.

I just went up there to show him what was geing on, that was

nE: 38

4] For whaf purpose? Just to show him?

A Show what was going on. This lady is bleeding like
hell.

Q I understand, but --

A Yeah.

2 -- that's what I'm asking. Ckay. And there were &

number of rags or --

S It was like covers --
& -- {indiscernible) that you saw --
-1 -- on the bed if that's what you're trying to ask me,

yeah.
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yourself and tried to make some sense out of the situation.
And then when the polics came you felt that it was under

control and you went back into your apartment.

A
Q
F2)

Q

when the police were there to see if they had Brian under

arrest?

A

Q
EVEeYr Ccone

A

Q

&
gquestlons.

Q
period of

A

Q

see any of the Las Vegas fire --

A

Q

A

» ® 257

Ckay. And when you went back down, you tried to calm

They told us t¢ go back in our apartments.
And did you follow the orders of the police --

Yes, I did.

-~ officer? Did you ever lookout during the time

Nao.

Okay. After the police told you to go in, did you
back out that evening while the police --
After they was --

-- were skill there?

After -- well. he kept coming in my house asking me

And you gave a statement to the police during that
time?
Yes. Yas.

All right. And you weren't there when -- or did you

Police.
-- and rescue peogple come?

Let me see, I just seen when they was taping
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evervthing off.
o Okay. B&nd after that, you didn't see anything else
that evening?
A Man, it was time for me to go bed, go to sleep. I
wasg rired.
9] Okay.
MR. PIKE: All right, Court's indulgence. HNothing
further, your Honor.
THE COURT: Redirect?
MS. GRAHAM: Just briefly, Judge.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. GRAHAM:
Q Cockie, when you were shown a picture of the living
room, were you focused on the living room at that time?
A In his living room?
2 Yeah. 1 meah, you --
A HNeo, not really. HNo.
Q Right .
A ¥You know, I was -- I wasn't really focused on -~ 1

don't even know if it was light or dark in there --

Q Ckay.
A -- to be honest with you.
Q Okay. I want to talk about that crazy look you said.

Is that crazy loock, was that a loock that was agking you for

help?
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A Heo,

Q No?

A It was just a mad look, you know. Just a -- man, I
don't even -- I can't even describe ik, to be honest with you.

o Try Lo describe it to the Jjury.

A Well, it was like he was -- he's shocked, put it that
way.

] How did it make you feel?

A Scary. Like scared me.

o Scared you?

A Scared me.

2 Scared you?

¥ Yeah., I loocked and it scared me.

Q Okay.

A You know, because, you know, from the time T be
seeing him my parking lot, it was a lock that I had been
seeing. You follow what I'm trying te say?

Q Exactly.

A Yealh,

Q You hadn't seen that lock from him before.

A Yeah, from him.

Q And you said that lady was bleeding like hell. And
when he (sic] was bleeding like hell --

A No. All the blood was on the bed --

@ Ckay.

® ® 259
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-- you know, so0 I -- I couldn't see really her body.

All I could see was her legs from the foor of the bed, you

know.

Like this is the bed, this the end of the hed. All I

could see was her legs and not her body --

Q

A

Q

Okay.
-- hecause she didn't have ci no clothes.

And when you brought Todd up there, what was the

purpose of bringing Todd in there?

A

To show him that, man, somebody need to call the

pelice because this is what's going on up here.

Q

A

BY MR.

C

Okay.

You see what I'm saying?

Right, I do. Thank you, Cockie.
No proklem.

M5. GRAHAM: No further guestions.
THE COURT: Any recross?

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

FIKE:

On che way up both times, either the first time or

the second time, you didn't hear any voices or yelling going

back and forth? 1Is that z no?

A

Ne. Mo, sir, I'm sorry.
Ckay. No, that's okay. We're recording it, so --
Okay.

-- I just need to ask thar.
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A No, I didn't., I didn't.

MR. PIKE: I don't bave any further guestions., Thank

vyou very much.

THE COURT: Any gquestions from any of the jurors?
Yes, we do. The marshal will pick up your gquesticon. Counsel
approach, please.

(Off-record bench cenference).

THE COURT: &ir, we have a guestion from cne of the
juror, okay. And this is referring to the night in guestion,
gir.

THE WITNESS: Qkay.

THE COURT: Was there a noise from upstairs previous
to the sudden outhurst of ncise? Did you hear anyrhing, sir?

THE WITNESS: From like other nights you saying?

THE COURT: HNo, this night in particular.

THE WITNESS: No, judgment that loud noise that woke
me up. That was it. Now see if anything else going on -- I
was sleep. My wife was watching a movie -- a TV.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE WITNESS: And she heard it, not me.

THE CCURT: All right. Thank you, sir. Any follow
up by the State to that guestion?

M3, GRAHAM: Mo, Judge.

THE CQURT: Any follow up by the defense?

MR. PIKE: Yes, your Honor, just very briefly,

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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BY MR. PIKE:

o S0 your wife had testified that there was a pericd of
Itime and that you -- because of the noisze or because she woke
you up?

A Because of the noise.

L L 262

FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION

8] Okay. And then it tock you about how long from tha
time that you heard the noise until you went up?

A About 15 minutes.

4] All right.

A See, it wasn't -- I woke up like -- it was almost --
it was asbout 18:00 -- about 10:00 -- about i0:15, 10:20, that's
when I went up there.

& Thank you.

MR. PIKE: HNothing further.

THE COURT: Any follow up by the State.

M5. GRAHAM: No, Judge.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. You are
instructed not to discuss your testimony with any other witness
involved in this case until this matter is finally resolved.

THE WITNESS: 1I'm going -- I'm fixing to go home,

THE COURT: That's fine.

THE WITNESS: All right. I'm fixing to go home. I
got work to do.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, gir.
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THE WITNESS: Thank you.

MR. PIKE: Your Honor, we -- we alse served the
Tolivers. HWe release them from their subpoena - -

THE COURT: GCkay,

MR. PIKE: -- 50 they're relieved from rheir
obligation.

THE COURT: Mr. Toliver, you undserstand that -- I
guess you received a subpoena from the defense. Since you've
btestified now, you don't need to come back any cothexr day.

THE WITNESS: No more? You through with me?

THE COURT: I think so.

THE WITNESS: Thank vou, sir.

THE COURT: Thank vou, sir,

MR, PIKE: Thank you.

THE COURT: Next witness for the State.

MR. SMITH: Judge, the State calls Todd Armbruster.

THE MARSHAL: And sir, if you'll remain standing,
please. Raise your right hand and face the clerk.

TODD ARMBRUSTER, STATE'S WITNESS, SWORN

THE CLERK: Please be seated. WwWill ¥you please state
your name and spell it for rthe racord.

THE WITHESS: Excuse me?

THE CLERK: State your name and spell it for the
record.

THE WITNESS: ‘Todd Armbruster, A-r-m-b-r-u-s-p-e-r.
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THE CLERK: Thank you.
MR. SMITH: May I proceed, Judge?
THE COURT: Yes,
MR. SMITH: Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. EMITH:

Q Mr. Armbruster, where do you presently reside, sir?
b\ At 5001 E1 Parque.

o How long you been living there?

A Four years.

v} Now, are you just a resident there or do you --

F:% Maintenance man.

Q Ckay. 5o you also work on the premises?

A Yes,

o} Ckay. I'm going te¢ draw your attention back to

November Stch, 2008. Were ¥ou at the El Parque residence on

that day?
A Yes.
Q Did something unusual occur approximately 11:00

a'clock p,m. that day?

A Yesah.

] Why don't wou tell us what happened,

o Cookie come running down to my aparcment saying to
call 911. Something had happened in the apartment akbove him,

No. 35. So I went up to his pardon me, and --
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Thank you.

BY MR, SMITH:

o

o

Ho

dead.

L
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To whose apartment?

Mo, 25, Brian's,

Okay, do you see Brian present in court today?
Yes .

€an you point to him for the record and identify --
Right there.

-- what he's wearing,

Right rthezre.

THE COURT: Far left on the table, sir?

THE WITNESS: Far left on the table.

MR. PIKE: We'll stipulate ta the identity of --
THE COURT: Record reflect --

MR. PIKE: -- Brian O'Keefe.

THE COURT: -- identification of the defendant .

MR. PIKE: Thank you.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, Judge, I

S0 Cockie runs down stairs and tells you to call 911,
Right.
And what else does Cookie say to you?

He said -- he said he thought that girl upstairs was

Okay. So then what do you do?

I went rumning up to that apartment.
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went into

A

Q

Okay. Do you go inside the apartment ?
Yes,

What happens when you gc inside the apartment?

I went in the living room. I dide't see anytiing,

the bedroom and saw Brian standing over Victoria.
Okay. Had you seen Victoria Previously?

Wot that day. I've geen her before, yeah.

That's my gQuestion.

Yeah.

Rad you seen her on a previgus --

Yes.

-- occasion? Showing you what's been admitted asz

State's Exhibit 4. Is that a picture of Victoria that you

speak of?

A

L

o

o o O

at me, and I told him to back up or else he's going to end up

on the floor like -- you know, like he was isic) .
Q Okay.
A And he dropped his arms and screamed at me to geL the

Yes.

Okay. What else happened?

Like I said, he was standing over --
He being the defendant, Brian O'Reefe?
Yes.

Okay.

He stood up, saw me, stepped forward and took a swing
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hell cut of his apartment. And I curned around and beat feat,

o Okay. Now, had you known the defendant and Victoria

Witmarsh?
A I knew who they were.
0 Okay. But my question did you have a social

relationship with --

A Mo, I didn't,

Q -- them at all? Okay. What happened after you, as
you put it, beat feet?

A I went to the neighbors and called 911.

ME. PIKE: Your Honor, in reference to the 511 tapas,
we're not going to require custodian of records. We've
received the appropriate indicators that these are Lrua and
correct copieés of the 911 tapes. So we have no objection to
either being played.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. SMITH: And for the record, I have Etatets
Proposed Exhibit 2 and 3.

THE COURT: All right, they'll be admitted.

{Btate's Exhibits 2 and 3 admitted)
Thank you, Mr. Pike.

MR. PIKE: Thank you.

MR. SMITH: May I publish to the jury, Judge?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Thank you.
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(911 recording played at 4:39 p.m.} |
BY MR. SMITH:
0 I= that your wvoice there? I
A Yes,
(911 recording played at 4:29 p.-m.)
BY MR. SMITH:
Q Okay. Now, Mr. Armburster, when you first entared
the apartment and first saw the defendant Brian O'Keefrs, where
was ne standing?
A Right above her,
Q Okay. And where was she atc?
¥ She was on the floor at the foot of the bed.
o Ckay. Was she moving?
A N
Q Did you touch anything inside the apartment? I
A Na.
8] Did you happen to see any weapons? !
A No, I didn't,
9] Did you lock to see if there were any weapons?
A I saw him standing over her, on the Floor and soma
blood rags, stuff en the bed, and that was it.
Q Okay. How long would vou Eay yonu were in the
apartment?
2 A couple minutes.
Q Now, on the 211 call we heard that you said he was
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|
pretty drunk,
A I - I can smell alcohol. His eyes were all
bloodshot. That's what I -- why I thought he might have been
drunk, but --
o Dkay.
A Because I know he drank a lot on the patio in front
of his place,
Q Okay. My question is so -- just so I make sure T
understand it. Are you saying that you thought he was drunk
merely because his ayes were blocdshot?
A Yeah.
2 Could you smell alcohel --
F-Y Ho.
Q -- on him? Was that a na?
F: Mo, T could not.
0 Okay. When you went upstairs to the apartment, was i
the deor open or closed?
P Open. !
Q After you ran down -- after you left the apartment,
what did you do?
A After I made the 911 call?
Q Yes, sir.
A The police told everybedy to go inside their
apartment, to stay in thers.
Q Okay. ©Did you reside in your apartment alone or with
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scmecne aelse?

A Robin Colaxe (phonetic).
o Wha's Robin Colaxe?
¥ A friend of mine's wifs.

Q Okay. Did she serve any employment function at the
El Pargue apartments?

A Yeah, well, she cleansd the apartments and acted like
an outside manager.

Q Okay. Do you know if she called 9117

A ¥Yeah, she -- I told her to call before I ran up the
stairs,
Q2 Okay.

MR. SMITH: Judge, I'd ask for permission Lo publish
State's Exhibit 3.
MR. PIKE: Mo cbjection.
THE COURT: All right. And it will be admitted as
wall.
MR. PIKE: This would be an appropriate time.
(211 recording wae played at 4:44 p.m.}

BY MR. SMITH:

Q Wheose voice is that, sir?
A That's Rohin's,

i That's Rokin's?

A Yeah.

Q Okay.
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(211 recording was played from 4:44 p.m.}
BY MR. SMITH:

v} Okay. Mr. Armburster, how many times would you say
you had seen Victoria Witmarsh throughout the time she lived in
the El Parque residence?

A Just four or five times a week for about two months

0 Okay. Can you describe for the jury her body
composition? I mean was the a --

A Small, slender.

Q Okay. BAnd when you say small --

A Short, short, slender, petite,

Q Okay. When you walked in the apartment and saw Mrs.
Witmarsh on the ground, do you know whether or not she had any
clothes an?

A All she had on was & -- 1ike a blue sweater bunched
up to about here. A long sleeve blue one.

Q Is it your testimony, then, that she didn't have any
clothes on on the bottem half of hexr body?

- No, she didn'c.

G Thank you, sir,

MR. SMITH: Judge, I'll pass the witness.

THE COURT: Cross.

MR. PIKE: Thank you very much.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. PIKE:
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2 Good afternoon, Todd.
A How vou doing?
Q Now, some of your responsibilities over at that

apartment complex are to be like an on-sgite manager. Would
that ke a correct statement?

A Yes.

Q So part of what you would do would be to get to koow

the people so you could recognize them and kind of know who
should be there, and who shouldn't.
A Correct.
Q And T'm showing you or I'm guing to show --
MR. PIKE: The State has no objection. I've shown
them too.
BY MR. PIKE:
c I'm going to show you a picture of the apartment
complex marked Defendant Proposed Exhibit 6.
MR. PIKE: The State has no objection to it being
admitted.
MR. EMITH: That‘'s correct, Judge.
THE COURT: BAll right, it will he admiteced.
(Defendant's Exhibit & admitted)

BY MR. PIKE:

Q And I'm going to ask you if you recognize this it,

and if it accurately depicts the apartment that you went inte

that ewvening.
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A Yes.

o Ckay. And thar's Apartment No. -- Apartment Mo. 35,
Cani you mark that? Just touch the screen and it will leave a
mark on it. Kind of circle it. There ¥ou go.  When you went
up, and after having listened to Robin's 911 call, does that
kind of refresh your memory that was the door Was open when you

went up that night?

4 I said it -- yeah, I said it was open.
Q It was? Okay. And when you went into the apartment,
is -- would that fairly and accurately depict the inside of the

apartment? And the picture I'm showing you has been admitted
as Defense Exhibit H.

A That's from thea hallway to the front door.

Q All vight. BAnd you rececgnize that because you've
been in those apartments and done repairs and taken care of
them ocver the years.

a Right .

4] And Defendant's Exhibit M, which has been admiktted
inte evidence, is that looking into that apartment?

A From the frent door.

Q From the front door? Okay, and looking into that,
which bedroom was the lady lying in? When you went intoc that
apartment, were the lights on inside of the apartment?

A Yeg.

Q Which ones? Were they on --
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B In the bedroom.

02 -- inside the -- I'm sorry?

A The beadroom.

Q The bedroom?

A Yeah.

Q And what about that overhead light?

A Yeah, I -- if 1 remember right, that light was on. I
can't remember.

Q And when you went in, you obvicusly recognized both
of them. And your perception of them at that point in time was
that he was drunk?

A Well, I just said I couldn't smell alcohel, but his
eyes were bloodshot. I --

0] Ckay.

b=

I wasn't sure what he was.

Q And he appeared to be intoxicated?
A Appeared something.
He appeared to be discriented? I
A I'mnot ~- I don't know if he's disoriented or not.
He's was near -- he was standing over her, so.
4] Well, let me -- do you you remember appearing at a

previous hearing --
A Yaah.

Q -- in this matter and offering testimony? Aand --

Bates Number £0.
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MR. PIKE: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. PIKE:
] I wag there at the treliminary hearing and a few
questions were asked of you at that rime.
& Um-h*m,
0 I'm going to show vou some testimony that was offered
during that period of time. 1I'd just kind of --
A Ckay.
o -- ask you to read that to yourself,
B Yeah, I just read it.
o] Ckay. A&nd does that refresh your recollection?
A Um-h'm.
0 And at that time, did he appear to be not only
intoxicated but also disoriented as to what was going on?
A Yes.
Q And when you saw him there, can you tell me when you

first walked into that, where was he at in relationship to

Victerig?
i Down by her feet, or her kneez, he was kending over.
Q Was he standing or kneeling?
& Bending.
Q Bending over? And vou said that he reacted towards

you, disoriented, took a swing at you?

A Um-t'm.
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Q

by

Q

A

Q
ot
o
A
Q

A

Q

¥You should do next?

down and call for an ambulance?

Lo try and get medical help up there --

that present sense impressicon or what you saw or what vou

heard, did you hear Brian talking to Victoria?

i »
e !

Yes.

-- that yes? I'm sorry.

Yas .

And you told him to calm down?
Yeah. Yes.

And did he -- and he did calm down?
Yes.

And you were going in there trying to determine what

Yes.

And you felt that the appropriate thing was to go

Yes.

And that was your first present sense ohjective was

Yeg
- for her? You didn't know if he was alive or dead?
Right.

And in going through that, part of what made you form

Yesg_
And again, what did he say?

MR. SMITH: Objection, Judge. <Calls for hearsay.
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: 528,

MR. PIKE: That's ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &26: So, (Indiscernible).

MR, PIKE: The State has to -- if the State doesn't
prove first degree murder, that it's premeditated, deliberate,
malice aforethought, then there's a possibility of second
degree murder.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. &626: Right.

MR. PIKE: If they don't prove thar, then there's a
possibility of manslaughter.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC, 626: Right.

MR. PIKE: &and if they don't prove that, there's a
passibility of voluntary or involuntary manslaughter or
accident defenses in reference to that. There's -- is there
anybody here that believes that before that they could not
acquit Mr. C'Keefe if it was determined it was an accident?
There being no affirmative response.

PROSFECTIVE JUROR NQ. 626: I don't know. Sorry, but
I'm being honest here. If it was an accident, yveah, I -- there
are accidents.

MR. PIKE: COkay. There are. And there are accidents
that occur everyday. Now, the next step is sentencing. Is
there anybody in the -- in any event that the State proves its
case beyond a reasonable doubt of first degree murder, the

Jury's going to be called to render a decision as ro what the
Jury g
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penalty will be. There are only three potential penalties for
first degree murder. One is life in prison with the
pessibility of parole after 20 years have heen served. and
that's doubled with the use of a deadly weapon,

The other one i&, 20 years to 50 years in Nevada
state prison, and that would be doubled if tindiscernible) the
knife is the alleged deadly weapon in this case. And the third
one is death by incarceration or life without the possibility
of parole. Is there anybody in the courtroom here that
helieves that life without the possibility of parole means that
they're going to get out of prisen someday?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 626: Yes.

MR. PFIKE: Okay.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6246: That's whﬁt I've always
heaxrd, anyway.

MR. PIKE: Okay. In Nevada we have a truth in
gentencing law. If I told you that if You sentence somebody to
life in prison without the possibility of parcle and that means
that they die in prison, do you helieve that now?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. £26: You just said that was
the law and yes, what you --

MR. PIKE: Okay. I'm btrying to --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 626: -- helieve
{Iindiscernible) .
MR. PIKE: -- see, am I an authority figure or not to

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890

n009n1




ig

i1

12

13

14

is

16

17

1E

13

20

21

22

23

24

23

@ L 279

tell you that. And believe wme, you'wve been told by everybody
zlse that somsbody eventually gets oub. That's not --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Right, but you just said

that chey wouldn't get ocut so I believe you, yes.

MR. FIKE: OQkay.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 526: T should be able to
believe it. Well, wait a minute you're a lawyer.

MR. PIKE: And it's true, and the judge would advise
you of that.

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 626: Okay.

MR. PIKE: That there is truth in sentencing laws in
the state of Nevada. And so if I told you that somebody is not
eligible for parole even for consideration to get out of prisaon
until they have served at least 20 years, is there anybody that
does not believe that? Prior toc coming into court today and me
telling you that, how many of you didn't believe that? Ckay.
The record will reflect there are a number of jurers that
reflected that.

Now I -- and I ask you those questions to ask you
this question, that is a serious decisicn and it's only in
these cases where the jury makes the sentencing decisions. And
anything below first degree murder, the judge makes the
decision. But in the event that you go through and there is

Finding in that, is there anybody here that for religious,

moral or perscnal reasons would not feel comfortabile in sitting
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on or rendering & sentence of imprisconment if there is a
conviction? Okay. Your number, name, and YOUI CONCerns.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: 679.

MR. PIKE: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: I don't know, I just
don't feel like (indiscernible).

MR. PIKE: Okay. Can you pick that up?

THE COURT: #o.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 679: I just -- T don't know if
I can put soemebody in (indiscernible).

MR. PIKE: Okay. Anybody else that would have
concerns about that? Thank you, your Honor, have I no further
questbions.

THE CQURT: All right, counsel approach, please.

(Off-record bench conference) .

THE MARRSHAL: Ckay, come to corder, plezse,

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, all the questioning
has been cempleted, and it's now time for the parties to go
through what's called peremptory challenges, and it takes some
time. That's where the parties by a secret ballot in effact
will excuse the jurors from this particular panel. Again, it's
done on a secret ballot. and it does take some time. We've
been going for awhile, so let's just take our personal break
Tight now. Let's take a short break.

S during this recess it is your duty not to converse
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among yourselves or wikh anyotle else on any subject connected
with the trial, ko read, watch or listen to any repoxrt over
commentary on the trial by any person connected with the trial
or by any medium of information, including without limitation,
newspaper, television, radio or the Internet.

And you're not to form or express an gpinion on any
sublect connpected with this case unkbil it matter is submitted
to you for deliberaticn, if you are selected as a juror. 8o
wa'll jusk see you back as soon as your personal break has been
completed. Please, again, wait for the marshal to escort you
back in and remember where you're seated, please. Thank you.

(Prospective jurcrs recessed at 2:23 p.om.)

{Outside the presence of the prospective jurprs)

THE COURT: OQkay, let the record reflect that we're
outside the presence of the jury. Why don't we just go ahead
and Mr. Pike, you had a challenges for Mr. Eral, James Eral,
E-r-a-1, Juror No. 613.

MR. PIKE: Yes, your Honor. I went through and I
wanted to question him about the -- his requirement feeling
that the defense somehow had to present something. It was
during that period of time that the Court subsequently asked
the -- or instructed the jury more on reascnable doubt and

burden of proof.

2nd 2o then in the subsequent questicning he didn'c

add anything to that, but what he did do, what I was concerned
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about, was that he never really backed away from that position
and felt that we should -- we had a burden, we had to prove
something, we had to prove his innocence.

THE CQURT: All right, thank yeu. Mr. Smith.

MR. BMITH: Judge, we certainly didn't have a chance
to rehabilitate that juror. Your Honor did admonish him about,
you know, how it works in our system of justice. So if Your
Honor were inclined to remove him for cause, we would at least
like the chance to rehabilitate him Eq it's for the -- okay.

THE COURT: I think he followed up and said he would
make a fair decision. He would follow the rules of the court
as far as that there's no burden cn defense to present any
evidence. So the challenge -- I'm going to deny the challenge.
End just for the record, we had agreed upon -- actually, let's
go over the previous numbers.

At the first break we had agreed -- all parties had
agreed on excusing Juror No. 622, 649, 687, 710. And then just
recently I met with counsel at the bench and there's agreed
upon -- it was agree upon that we would excuse from further
consideraticon Juror No. 618, 655, and is that B1Y is I had?

MR. PIKE: 813, yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: 812. 1Is that correct, everybody?

MR. SMITH: Yes, Judge.

MR. PIKE: Yes._

THE COURT: All right. And I think that's it. 2nd
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we'll just be back a5 soon as the jury's ready. And Cliff, can
they use the bathroom back here?

THE MARSHAL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. 2And if you could also tell your --
any witnesses you may have, if they're going to use the
bathroom or smoking area, please go one floor up or ene floor
down because we have jurors around here. 5o for all witnesses,
one floory up, one floor down and as well as for smoking.

I had -- we lost two jurors in cne day. We had a
juror that was out in the smoking area and a family member of
someone went outb to smoke and whoever got on the phone was
giving a blow-by-blow play of the testimony --

ME. SMITH: Ch, that's not good.

THE COURT: -- in front of the juror. And so then we
lost one on another one over the night. Just called and said I
don't want to come back, I'm not going to come back, and vou
can't make me come back, and they didn't come back. So we lost
twa jurocrs within 24 hours, sao.

M5. PALM: Bukt we can --

THE COURT: You can go back here, vyes,

MR. SMITH: And Judge, one last question.

M5. GEAHAM: We can use the bathroom back there, vou
said, Judge.

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. GRAHAM: Okay.
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SMITH:

and 2 alternates?

THE

ME.

THE

ME.

THE

MR.

THE

the alternate.

ME.

THE

MR.

MR .

THE

MR .

THE

MRE.

MR.

COURT :

SMITH:

COURT:

SMITH:

COURT -

SMITH:

COURT:

CLERK:

SMITH:

MARSHAML -

SMITH:

COURT -

One last question. We're doing 147

Yes, right.

S¢ ikt's 1 through B and then --

You'll have 10 preemptory challenges.

Right, okay.

Yeg .

And ik*s 1 through 8 and then --

Wo, I'm sorxry 9. We'll have --

{Indiscernible).

¥eah, how are they going to sit.
You'll have 1 through 7.

And then 8 through 14% Thank you.

And you geb one peremptory challenge far

So you'll have % peremptory challenges.

SMITH: Okay.

COURT: All right, so we just go straight through
SMITH: Okay.

PIKE: Okay.

COURT: All right. And again --

PIKE: Are they alternate seats or --

COURT :

SMITH:

BEIKE; 3

And you're aware of the seats, right?
3 and 5.

and 5.
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THE COURT: Okay.

ME. BPIKE: The hot seats are 3 and --

THE COURT: We had one where they came out 13 and 14
seats. Seats 13 and 14 were the altermnates.

THE MARSHAL: But 1f you smoke, there's no smoking on
this flocor. 5o you got to go up cne or down one to =moke
(indiscernible}, =o.

THE CCURT: Okay, Mr. Pike?

MR. PIKE: Got it. Thank you. That's right.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SMITH: So, Judge, when they come back in,
because as of now there's 8 geated in the back or are we -- ars
they --

THE MARREHAL: 1 through 7. 8 through
{indiscernible).

THE COURT: #Well, let me give you & sheer. Why den't
you check with Michelle. 1 meant Kristin. Excuse me, She'll
give you the sheet,

ME. SMITH: Okay.

THE COURT: You'll each have your own copy of the
sheet, =so you'll see --

ME. SMITH: Okay. Okay.

THE COURT: -- all of them.

MRE. SMITH: All right, got it,

{Court recegsed at 2:2% p.m. uncil 2:41 p.m.}
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{In the presence of the prospective jurors)

THE COURT: All right, the State will now exercise
their first preemptory challenge.

MR. SMITH: Thanks, Judge.

THE COURT: All right, defendant's first. Aall right,
State's second. Defendant's second. All right, State's third.
All right, defendant's third. State's fourth. Defendant's
fourth. Defendant's fourth. I'm sorry, State's fifth. &all
right, defendant's fifth peremptory challenge. Defendant's --
excuse me plaintiff's sixth. Defendant's sixth peremptory
challenge. State's seventh. Defendant's seventh. All right,
State's eighth. nNefendant's eighth., BAll right, the State's
ninth and final peremptory challenge. All right, defendant's
ninth and final peremptory challenge.

It appearing to the Court that all peremptory
challengess have either been exercised or waived, the clerk will
now call the rell of the members who will be impanelied to hear
this cage,

THE CLERK: COkay, Jurcr No. 1 is Justin Dettre.

Thank you. Juror No. 2 is Jody Montonya. Juror No. 3 is James
Eral. Juror MNo. 4 is Judy Chelini, Juror No. 5 is Nancy
Miroclock. Juror No. é, Kirk Livernmash. Juror No. 7, Dawn
Fraley. Juror No. 8, Araceli Murrieta. Juror No, 92, James
MeCaldin. Juror No. 10, Marie Pinillos. Juror Ne. i1, Jose

Vasquez. Juror No. 12, Harley McFate. Juror No. 13, Robert

VYerbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-08%)

N8Ny




10

11

12

13

14

15

ig

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1‘I' ‘I' 187

Clark. And Jursor No. 14, Martin Villasenor.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, those of you who
are not seated in the jury box, I'd like to thank you for your
time today. Please understand it was nﬂt.a waste of your time,
We must go through this process to make sure that we can
empanel & jury. ©On a particular case I had, we went through
jury selection for twe full days, and I believe there was
another trial that went for a whole week of this process,

And it's important that you did come down here and
perform your civiec duty. At this time you're released from my
courtrocom. You're instructed to go back down to the third
floor, jury commissioner, and advise them that You were 1in
Lepartment 17, you were not selected, and they’'ll process you
out. Again, thank you very much for your tima.

The clerk will now provide the oath of office to the
jurers.

THE CLERK: Please stand and raise your right hand.

{JURY PANEL SWORN)

THE MARSHAL: You may be seated.

THE COURT: Congratulations, ladies and gentlemen,
having been selected for this case. One thing I will tell vou
in a criminal case we have 12 jurors that deliberate. Now,
there's 14 in the bax. Jurors No. 13 and 14, that deoes not
mean you are the alternates for this case.

The alternate chairs have been randomly selected
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which means two of you will be alternates in this case. If
someone becomes ill or someone finds out they know something
about the case or there's some legal cause that one of the
jurors have to be excused, then the alternate would take their
place. Again Jurors No. 13 and 14 are not necessarily
alternates. So it's important that everyone pay attention
closely -- close attention to the evidence because it's a very
important case, zall right?

At the end of the trial T will read te you and
provide you a copy of the jury instructions. Each of you will
have your own copy of the jury instructions, which are the law
that applies to this particular case. I'm going to read you
some preliminary instructions that will aid you in this trial,
s0 give you a head's up of some things to expect and some basic
law for you to keep in mind as you hear the testimony in this
particular case.

Ladies and gentlemen, you are admonished that no
juror may declare to a fellow jurer any fact relating to this
case as of his own knowledge, and if any juror discovers during
the trial or after the jury has retired that he or she or any
ether jurcr has personal knowledge of any fact in controversy
in this case, he or she shall disclose such situation to me in
the absence of the jurors want.

This adwonishment means that if you learn during the

course of the trial that you were acguainted with the facts of
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thiz case, or the witnesses, and you have not previously told
me of that relationship, you must then disclose that fact to
me. You communicate to me through the court marshal.

Thiz is a criminal case brought by the State of
Nevada against the defendant., This case is based upon an
Information. The clerk will now rTead the Information and state
the plea of the defendant.

THE CLERE: District Court, Clark County, Nevada,
State of Nevada, plaintiff versus Brian Xerry O'Keefe,
defendant. Case No. C-250630, Department No. 5, Amended
Information. David Roger, DHMskrict Attorney, within and for
the County of Clark, State of Nevada, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Nevada informs the court that Brian
Kerry O'Keefe, the defendant above-named, having committed the
crime of murder with use of a deadly weapon, open murder,
feleny NRS 200.010, 200.030., 193.165,

On or about the 5th day of Hovember, 2008, within the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form force
and effect of statutes in such cases made and provided --
{indiscernible). I'm scrry. Within the County of Clark, State
of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes
in such cases made and provided and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Nevada did then and there willfully,
feloniously, without authority of law and with premeditation

and deliberation and with malice aforethought kill Victoria
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Witmarsh, a buman being, by stabbing the said Victoria Witmarsh
with & deadly weapon, bo wit: & knife.

Signe,d, David Roger, District Attorney. Signed by
Phillip Swmith, Deputy District Attorney to which the defendant
haz entered a plea cf not guilty.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, you should
understand that the Information just read to you is simply a
description of the charge made by the State against the
defendant. It is not evidence of anything. It does not prove
anything. Thergfore, the defendant starts out with a clean
slate. The defendant has plead not quilty and is presumed
innocent,

This is a e¢riminal case and there are twoc things you
must Keep ino mind at all times, First, the defendant is
presumed innocent unless and until proved gquilty beyond a
reasonable doubt. The defendant is nor reguired to present any
evidence or prove his innocence. The law never imposes Upor &
defendant in a criminal case the burden of calling any
witnesses or.introducing any evidence,

Second, to convict, the State must prove beyond a
reasonable doubt the crime was committed, the defendant is a
perscn who committed the crime. It will be your duty to decide
from the esvidence to be presented whether defendant is guilty

or not guilty, You are the sole judges of the facts. You will

decide what the facts are from the evidence which would he
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presented. The evidence will consist of testimony of witnesses
and documents and other things received into evidence as
exhibits.

¥You must apply Lhe facts of the law which I shall
give you, and in that way reach your verdict. It is important
You you perform your duty of determining the facts diligently
and conscientiously. For ordinarily there is no way of
correcting an erronecus determination of the facts by the jury.

You should not take anything I may say or do during
the trial as indicating my opinion as to how you should decide
bhe case, or teo influence you in any way in your determination
of the fact. At times I may even ask guestions of witnesses.
If T do 20, it is for the purpose of bringing out matters which
should be brought out and not in any way to indicate my opinion
about the facts, or to indicate that the weight or value you
should give to the testimony of a witness.

In deciding the facts of the case you may have to
decide which witnesses to belisve and which witnesses not to
believe. You may believe everything a witness says, only part
of it or none it., And in considering the weight or value of
the testimony of any witness, you may consider the appearance,
attitude and behavior of the witness when testifying, and a
number of other things including the witness's ability to sse
or hear, or know of the things the witness testifies te, the

quality of the witness' memory, the inclination of the witness
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to speal truthfully, whether or not the witness has any
interest in the outcome of the case or any motive, bias or
prejudice. Whether the witness is contradictad by anything the
witness said or wrote before Ethe trial, and how reasonable is
the witness's testimony when considered with other evidence
which yvou believe,

In deciding whether or not to believe a witness, keap
in mind that people sometimes forget things. You need to
consider whether a contradiction is an innoccent lapse of memory
or an intentional falsehood, and that may depend upon whether
it has to do with an important fact or only a small detail.

The weight or value of evidence does not necessarily depend on
the number of witnesses testifying for one side.

You must consider all of the evidence and you may
decide the testimony of a smaller number of witnesses on cne I
side has more weight or value than that presented by a larger
number of witnesses on the other side.

There are two kinds of evidence, direct and
circumstantial. Direct evidence ig testimony about what the
Wwitness personally saw, heard or gid. Circumstantial evidence
is indirect evidence. It is proof of cne or more facte from
which you c¢an find another fact. By way example, if you wake
up in the morning and see the ground, the sidewalks and the

slxeet are all wet and water a running down the gutter, you may

find from those facts that it rained during the night. It is
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proof of one or more facts from by you can Find anocther faot.
If you are awake during the night and saw the rain fall, that
would be direct evidence, which is something you personaliy
saw.

You may consider both direct and circumstantial
evidence in deciding the case. The law permits you to give
equal weight or value to both. But it is for you it decide how
much congideration teo give any evidence.

Certain things are not evidence and you must nok
consider them as evidence in deciding the facts of this case.
Statements and arguments by attorneys, gquestions and objectiens
of the attorneys, testimony 1 imstruct you to disregard, and
anything you may see or hear if the court is not in session,
even if what you see or hear is done or said by one of the
parties or by one of the witnesses.

Remember, evidence is sworn testimony by a witneas
while court is in session and documents and other things
received into evidence as exhibits. There are rules of law
which control what can be received into evidence. When a
lawyer asks a guestion or offers an exhibit into evidence and
the lawyer on the other gide thinks that it is not permitted hy
the rules, that lawyer may object. If I overrule the
cbjection, the question may be answered or the exhibit

received. If I sustain the cbjection, the question cannot be

answered and the exhibit cannot be received.
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Whenever I sustained an objection to a question,
ignore the question and do not guess what the answer might have
beeri. Sometimes I may order evidence stricken from the record
and tell you to disregard or ignare such evidence. This means
when you are deciding the case, You must not consider the
evidence which I have told you to disregaxd.

It is a duty of a lawyer to object Lo evidence which
the lawyer believes may not be permitted by the rules. You
should not be prejudiced in any way against the lawyer what
makes objections on behalf of the party the lawyer represents.
Also, I might find it necessary to admonish a lawver. If I do,
you should not be prejudiced towards the lawyer or the client
because I have found it necessary to admonish the lawyer.

You will be given the opportunity te ask written
questions of the witnesses called to testify in this matter.
After both sides have completed the questioning of the witness,
the jury at that time and only at that time may ask a question
of the witness. Please raise your hand, write your question
down on a piece of paper that will be provided to you. Write
down your juror number and then hand it to the marshal . The
marshal will then provide the guestion to me, angd T'11l confer
with counsel to see if it a legally proper question. If it a
legally proper question, the question will be askad the
witness. TJFf it is not, then it will not be asked. The jury

should not give undue weight tg any guestions that they have
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presented to a witness,

Until this case is submitted to yYou, do not talk it
each othex about it or about anyone who has anything to do with
it until the end of the case when you go to the jury room to
decide your verdict. Do not talk with anyene else akoukt this
case or anyone who has anything to do with it until the trial
has ended and you have been discharged as jurors. BAnyone else
includes members of your family and your friends. You may tell
them that you're a juror in a criminal case, but don't tel]
them anything else about it until after you have been
discharged by me.

Do not let anyone talk to you about the case or about
anyone who has anything to do with it. If someone should Lry
tEo talk to you, please report it immnediately by contacting the
marshal . Do not read any news stories, listen to any radiog
broadcasts or watch any television reports or do any Internet
research about the case, or about anyone who has anything to deo
with it. Do not to any research or wake any investigation
about the case on your own., You may be tempted to wisit the
crime scene. Pleage do not do so.

In view of the time that has elapsed since this case
has come to trial, substantial changes may have occurred to the
location in question. Also, in making an unauthorized visit
without the benefit of explanation, ¥ou may get an erroneous

impression, Therefora, piease avoid going near or past the
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locations until after this case has been completed.

At the end of the trial vou will have to make ¥OUur
decision based upon what you recall of the evidenca. You will
not have a written transcript to consult and it's difficult and
time-consuming for the court recorder to play back lengthy
testimeny. I urge you to pay close attention to the testimony
as it is given.

If you wish, you may take notes to help you remember
what a witness sgaid. If you do take notes, please keep them to
yourself until you and your fellow jurors go to the jury room
o degide case. Do not let rcbe-taking distract you so that
you do not hear other answers by the witness. You should rely
on your own memory of what was said and not be coverly
influenced by the notes of other jurors.

Do not make up your mind about what the verdict
should be until after you have gone to the jury rcom to decide
the case and you and your fellow jurors have discussed the
evidence. It is important that you keep an open mind
throughout this trial,

Puring the course of the trial the attorneys for both
gides and all court persoonel, other than the marshal, as weall
as the Court, as well as the judge, are not permitted to
converse with members of the jury. These individuals are not
being anti-social, but they are bound by the law and rules of

ethics. To do g0 might contaminate your verdict.
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The trial will proceed in the following manner: The
deputy district attorneys will make an cpening statement, which

is an outline to help you understand what the Stare expects to

prove. HNext the defendant's attorney may, but does not have
to, make an opening statement. Cpening statements serve as an
introduction to the evidence which the party making the
gtatement intendeds to prove.

The State will then present its evidence, and counsel
for the defendant may cross-examine the witnesses. Following
the State's case, the defendant may present evidence, and the
deputy district attorney may cross-examine the witnesses.
However, as I have said, the defendant is not chligated to
present any evidence.

After all the evidence has been presented, T will
instruct you on the law. After the instruction on the law has
-~ after instruction of the law have been read to you, esach
gside has the opportunity to present cral argument. What is
said in oral argument is not evidence. The arguments are
designed to summarize and interpret the evidence.

Since the State has the burden of proving the
defendant guilty beyond a reascnable doubt, the State has a
right to open and close the arguments. After the arguments
have been completed, you will retire to deliberate your

verdiet. At rhis time, is the State ready for their opening?

MR. SMITH: Yes, Judge.
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THE COURT: All right, go ahead.
STATE'S QPENING STATEMENT

MR. SMITH: May it please the Court, counsel. Folks,
despite the fact that this is a murder trial, I don't really
nave a long and ornate opening statement because fundamentally
the facts of this case are pretty simple.

The State anticipates that the evidence that you're
going to see throughout this trial is going to show that on
November 5th, 200,8, here in Clark County, Nevada, the
defendant was living with his on again, off again girlfriend, a
woman by the name of Victoria Witmarsh. They had been seeing
each other for several years dating back teo 2001.

1 gay "on azgain and off again®, but obviocusly in
Rovember 2008 they were on again, and in fact, they were living
together at a residence located off a street calied El1 Parque.
Now, Ms. Witmarsh was actually estranged from her husband. Her
actual legal name was Mrs. Victoria Witmarsh. But at the time
she was in a relationship with the defendant, Brian O‘Keefe.

Mrs. Witmarsh had been estranged for her husband for
geveral years, and in fact, she had a daughter witch that
husband. The daughter's name was Alexandra. How, on the night
in gquestion, November Sth, 2008, it's the State's position that
the defendant and Victoria Witmarsh got into what we'll call
for now an argument or an altercation.

Now, by no means are we conceding this was mutual
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combat but something happened, and the evidence is going to
show you what exactly happened. At the conclusion of this
altercation, it's the State's position that the evidence is
going to show you that the defendant, in fact, stabbed Victoria
Witmarsh and that she died.

We 2lso anticipate that the evidence is going to
prove to you this was no self-defense, this was not an
accident, and it was not a suicide, And that's what we have to
prove. We have to prove that the death of Ms. -- Mrs. Witmarsh
was unlawful.

We anticipate that we are going Lo prove that the
death in this case was nothing less than an intentional act
committed by the defendant against Mrs. Witmarsh. You're also
going to hear evidence indicating that the defendant had a
motive to kill Mrs. Witmarsh and that he had what we'll
describe as an underlying ill will towards Mrs. Witmzrsh, which
w2 submit is going to help us meet our burden of proving beyond
& reasonable doubt that this was an intentional ace.

And at the conclusion of all the evidence in this
case, we are going to ask you to return a verdict of guilty to
the crime of first degree murder. Thank You.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. Mr. Pike, do you
wish to exercise your right for opening at thisg time?

MR. PIKE: Yes, your Honor.

THE COQURT: RAll right.
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DFENDANT 'S OPENING STATEMENT

MR. PIKE: May it please the Court, ladies and
gentlemen of the jury, counsel, Ms. Palm and Brian, thig is an
opportunity that I have to preview the defense's version, Mr.
O'Keefe's version, and try to pull together some of the
evidence that's going to be produced ko you so that when it
comes forward te you, it will -- it goes in context.

Sometimes we have to ¢all witnesses out of order. So
the best thing I can deseoribe in opening statement is like a
picture on a puzzle box becauvse sometimes we put a piege over
here in the cormer, and it isn't until we bring in the other
pieces that that makes sense and it all kind of fits inm.

So once you understand the theory of the State as
they presented it, now we're going to show you what the
evidence is going to show in this case and why it would be
appropriate to come back not with a verdict of guilty of murder
in this case.

This 1& the case of the State versus Brian O'Kesfe.
It is a case about tragedy and not about murder. It starts out
with the State alleging this premeditation. That he thought
about it. He had the malice, the ill will that they talked
about. But it's not supported by the physical evidence that's
going to come in.

This is the apartment where all these events

cccurred. It was not done in a secret or a Premeditated or
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where somebody snuck to where somecne was at and then killed
them and tried to get away from what was happening.

It was this on again, off again girlfriend. They
were living together. Thay were living in this apartment and
neighbors were around. They walked up. This is where they
came. The door was open. The evidence is going to show that
when the neighbors came, they came in the door. It was opern.
This is not something that was done in sacret, which is what
you would reasonably expect or would interpret as a
bremeditation or planning.

They were a couple. They lived together. He gave
her flowers. They had their clothing together. They kept an
apartment.. They kept a clean apartment. They had gotten over
Lheir past problems. They were hoping for that happy ending
that we heard about. And they were back together.

The physical evidence will show that thig is = couple
who was preparing for a future together. This is, again, the
hathroom, the closet space. It appears to be egqually divided.
They're working side by side with the union. We'll bring in
uhion members to show that as a couple they were open. This is
not something where anybody was keeping a sacxet. They were
back together. 1

Victoria and Brian were inseparable around the union
and they worked together, and everybody knew that they were

there. Physical evidence will show they were looking forward
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Lo Christmas together. This is an invitation Lo a Christmas
party that was found on the table and photographed by the Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department as they were investigating
Ehe locatieon in the apartment ang trying to put all the --
together everything that happened during this periocd of time,

This is the knife that was used. Now, vou're not
geing to actually have that knife brought in. Biologically the
deceased suffered from cirrhosis of the liver and Hep €, and soC
there's a biological issue, So yYou will see the photographs
that were done. The CSIs examined it to determine whose blood
was where to give you the significance about it, explain it,
and they'l] provide the physical evidenca from which you can
interpret the physical events that ocourred,

And notice that the protection here. That that
portion of the knife and that where they -- the blood was
located on it and what the Processing revealed, it revealed
some interesting things. That there was a mixture of profile,
both Brian and Victoria's blood was on the handle. Victoria's
blood was there. It was a mixture of blocd both here, and
there was male blood, Brian's blood was right there.

And as you lock at where this all occurred, then
you're brought into the situation that this blood and Brian's
blood, where his blocd came from. came from a wound that was
consistent with a defensive wound. This is a picture of

Brian's hands. They came in and Photographed where he was cut.
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As an attempt to defend himself, he grabbed a knife or to stop
Victoria‘s use of the knife during that evening.

The gathered bloocd evidence, the meaning, the
interpretation of that blood evidence and the events were --
and Eor instance, this is a picture of bhlood evidence that you
will see going to the bathroom, hence to find clothing te help
do things, to try angd provide provide health care, or to stop
or help Victoria during that period of time.

There will be no evidence brought in this case,
physical evidence, that Mr. O'Keefe was the attackser., You'll
see the evidence is -- that you're going to be receiving will
come in from a number of sources. And it will come in from
autopsy reports, CSA repoxts, the DNA reports that 1 showed
you, and the physical evidence.

This is something that the State did in preserving in
their evidence. They put covers over the hands to determine
whether or not there was any scratch marks or any DONR that may
nave indicated that there was any sort of a defensive
scratching or anything by Victoria. And so -- and if there
was, it would have been Brian's DNA under her fingernails.
There wasn't,

This was not a situation where Victoria was gVeT in
the defensive position. Blood evidence -- alsc as it --
because of the injury, it was Jjust a single knife wound to this

side here. There was a fair amount of bleeding because of the
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cirrhosis of the liver. That acts much like hemophilia in that
the blood cannot clot and the evidence that you will see will
show you that Victoria euffered from this, and sc she bled more
quickly and more profusely than someone who didn't suffer from
that. 2And the blood went down this gide, and it appeared to
pool on a portion of her pants.

She was wearing a dark outfit, and the only thing
that could really show up the blood I'm reference toit, and
thiz is -- I apologize for this not being a good picture, but
it was a white piping that she had on her pants, So in an
effort to determine where that bhlood was coming from, the
evidence that you're going to receive will appropriately show
that as Brian was aLtempting te assist her, that after he was
cut, he removed the pants and starced to put them into the
hamper in the bathroom and sure encugh his blood from where he
received those cuts was down in the cuff of the pants,

The lack of the arm strength of Mrs. Witmarsh, as vou
can see Mrs. Witmarsh was in her %0s. &She was slight. 5She did
not have a lot of meat on her arms, T guess is a delicate way
to put it. Or flexible enough as they grabbed the knife that
it would have allowed for the knife to move into the positicon
where it ultimately just hit her at her at a Wrong spot.

Well, the blood evidence further that ¥ou're going Lo
see will be collected as to what's contained on the bed where

the initial —-- the body had relled, had rolled again and then
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went on in the stages of mation. And that will be explainad by
the CSAs, as well as for State, as well as our own Csa,
{indiscernible) Schiro who will testify in reference to that.

This is the (indiscernible} wound. This is
photograph (indiscernible) from Metro and it shows it in
context here with the arm. The physical evidence that is going
Lo be presented to you again, will show you that it wag a stab
©r an insertion type wound. There was no physgical evidence
that showed these two people were invalved in any slashing
type, or any type of long along fight, or anything like that
because there aren't a series of wounds that are related to it,
There's just twa. They have to deal with that.

Evidence of the single puncture wound is also shown
in the clothing because it was a jacket that was on over a top
that was -- had the matching pants, and they were -- this is
how dark they were, and this is how difficult even the
photographs that we have to see where the blood was coming from
during that period of time. And remember, it was night at the
time that this occcurred and it was dark.

The nmature of the blood, again, you'll see the
clothing evidence and photographs -- photograph evidence of
that (indiscernible) Mr. O'Keefe, which further we'll aqo
through and show the defense's position. The blood -- and it
all comes down to what condition were these two peocpls in when

this happened? What was their frame of mind and what were they
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thinking, what was going on?

Civilian witnesses are going to come in, the
neighbors. The heard the noise and they came up first. And
they called the police and the police came. When the
civilians, the neighbors came up, Brian -- they said Brian was
drunk. He was intoxicated, ang he was over the body of Mrs.
Witmarsh at the time. He was incocherent, he was velling, he
was talking to her, he was yelling at them. Most of all he was
intoxicated. An officer can verify that by gaying he was
intoxicated. He was unsteady on his fest, had dilated pupils,
He reacted in such a manner that they had to taser him to move
him out of the bedroom and away from Victoria.

Again, now, the interpretation as the Judge indicated
is for you as to not running from the scene. We'll have
evidence of that. Staying with her, calling for help, trying
Lo get the neighbors teo call for help. And vou interpret those
as circumstantial evidence, There's evidence of trauma to
Brian's back. That's another picture of Brian that was taken
police officers at the time.

The intoxication of Mrs. Witmarsh, along with
suffering from the Hepatitis ¢, the cirrhozis of the liver, she
also suffered from depression, and she had -- she took
anti-depressante for that. At the time of the autopsy, it was
found that at the time that all this otcurred she had a blood

alcohol of .24. That's about three times the legal limic. You
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can't operate a motor vehicle after .08, and it was three times
with that.

In addition to that, she had a high amount of
anti-depressant medication that was inside of her. We're going
to bring in a doctor to testify about what that combination of
drugs deoes to somebody, and some of the possible side effects
that it would cause upon somebody, and what they may do under
-- when they're under the influence of that combinaticn of
drugs and alcohol.

You'll hear testimony cn what they were building
together. That they had been attending alcohcol counseling
together. And unfortunately, these -- this is a couple that we
naw know never should have got back together. Why digd they?
Whe initiated this? This was not a situation where Mr. O'Keefe
sought cut and stalked her, tried to chase down Mrs. Witmarsh
and reestablish a relationship. In fact, Brian had had a
relationship and was living with a Cheryl Morris. She'll come
in and testify in relaticnship to that.

And it was Mrs. Witmarsh that reinitiated the
relationship between the two of them, and she basically came in
and forced Cheryl cut. And then these two people that Brian
and Victoria Witmarsh, who had met at rehab, and had a long
history of alcoholism, fell off the wagon hard. And
{Indiscernible} the pills and the alcchol. And unfortunately

that results in the death, a tragic death, of Mrs. Witmarsh. A
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lady in her 508 who was loved by family, her friends and by
Brian,

At the conclusion of the evidence, cnce you put all
of that tegether and you examine the evidence that's dome in
relationship to that, then I'm going to be able with a clear
conscious, and you will be able to return a -- nat a verdiet of
first dearee murder.

Because the intoxication, as it affects a person's
ability to decide what they're goihg to dao, you will find that
that is a consideratien that you'll have to wake to determine
whether or not this is a second degree murder. The
instructions, again, will talk about the voluntariness, the
voluntary intentional acts if they cause an injury and whether
or not in is a voluntary or decided or planned ack that
occurred. The evidence will not support that.

In addition te that, if it is a involuntary action,
or a negligent action that was involved, then you can even
consider that for one of the possible layers of guilt, if you
believe that there is guilt at all.

Reacticon to the knife, the location of the wound, how
it cecurred, the motion of the bleeding, all of this physical
evidence will allow you te determine the accidental nature of
this injury incurred zs & reaction to a knife that was
presented to Mr., O'HKeefe.

And Mr. O'Keefe would react to something like that.
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He's been trained. He'd served in the Airborne. He's a bronze
star Metal of Valor recipient, and he has come from that teo
this, an intoxicated state, reacting te a knife and with the
knowledge of what Victoria would do and what a person believed,
and then reacts, results in that.

S0 at the close, at the conclusion of Lthis case the
evidence is going to say this was either a negligent act
between two extremely intoxicated people, and it was an
gccidental, or it was -- this was a negligent act that caused
an involuntary manslaughter . And we'll come back and ask for
that as a return, at the close of this case. Thank You very
much.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Pike. Is State ready to
call our first witness?

MR. SMITH: We are, Judge.

MS. GRAHAM: We are, Judge. State calls Joyce
Toliver.

THE MARSHAL: Mr. Toliver, if you'll remain standing,
please, and raise your right hand and face the clerk.

JOYCE TOLIVER, STARTE'S WITHESS, SWORN

THE CLERK: Please be geated. Will You please state
your name and spell it for the record.

THE WITNESS: Joyce Toliver, J-o-y-c-&, T-1-0-i-v-e-1
{sic) .

MS. GRAHAM: We should have set this up ahead of
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THE COURT: There's a button on the -- Michelle's
coming down. She'll -- here we go.

MS5. GRAHAM: Sorry. We need a tech person. Thank
you.

EY MS. GRAHAM:

Q
A
o
reside?
&

82144,

0

o]

I S & L

T

there,

L ® 210

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Good afterncon, Joyce.
Good afterncon.

Do you currently reside -- where do you currently
5001 El Pargue, Apartment 29, Las VYegas, Newvada,

Is that in Clark County, Nevada?

Clark County, Nevada.

Tell the jury how long you've lived thera?
Ten -- it will be eleven years in July.

And who de you live with, Joyce?

My husband, Charles Tloiver,

Charles Tloiver?

Un-h'm. Yesz,

Sc how long have you and Charles been married?
Valentine's Day it wasz 30 years.

30 years? And on Novembexr S5th, 2008, yvou both lived
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A Correct.

o} Were you familiar with the neighbors that lived

directly upstairs from you?

A Ho.
o Okay. Could you identify them if you saw them?
A I could probably identify the man. They -- he was

only there for like two months.

Q Okay.

g And he had like about three different women in them
Ewo months. Matter of fact, I didn't know the last one. I had
saw her like one time, but,

Q Okay. A&nd the last cone you meaning (sic) the victim
in the case?

A The victim, correct.

L8] Okay. 1If I showed you a picture of the vietim, which
¥You Know now as Victoria Witmarsh --

A Um-h'm,

0 -- would you be able ko recognize her?

A Probably so.

Q Okay. I'm showing the defense what's been marked as
Proposed State's 4. Okay.

MR. PIXE: And for the record, we gstipulate to the

admission of this document and to the identity much Mrs.
Witmarsh --

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. PI¥E: -- throughout the proceedings.
THE CCURT: The document will be admitted.
(State's Exhibit 4 admitted)
BY MR. SMITH::

2 if you could just take a look at the screen there,

Joyce. Do you recognize that woman?

A It leoks like her with no make up, but.
0 Okay. Looks the woman that liveg upstairs from you?
A Yeah. A little small because her face is a litrle

bigger, but, yeah.
Q Okay. &And do you see the male that lived upstairs

with Victoria Witmarsh in the courtroom today?

A Would he be over there. Yeah, I think.

Q Does he look different to you?

A He got glasses on and look older.

Q COkay. Could you point to him and describe what he's

wearing other than the glasses because I see Lhree people with
glasses at that table,

A Ckay. The gentleman to my left, your right, with the
tie on, but they all got on ties.

o What coler tie does he have?

& The --

MR. PIEKE: We'll stipulate to the identicy of Mr.

O'Keafa.

MS. GRAHAM: Okay.
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THE COURT: The record will reflect identification of
the defendant.
THE WITNESS: He locks older.
BY MS5. GRAHAM:
o Now Joyce, T want te draw your attention,
specifically, to November Sth of 2008 this past year.
A Okay.
Q And you -- in the evening hours.
A All right.
Q Were you at home that evening?
A Yes, I was.
0] End approximately, 9:00 p.m. what were you doing at
that point?
. Getting ready for One Life to Live. I wark during

Lhe day so I watch the stories at night te fall agleep on, so

One Life to Live came on -- comes on about 9:00 --
Q Okay .
a -- an I had already toock my shower. T was in the

bedrocom between 1like 8:45 getting ready for 9:00 o'clock. My

husband was asleep, and that's what I was deing at 8:00

o'clock.
o Ckay. Angd where were you --
A I was in --
Q -- getting ready to wabtch --
A -- in my bed sitting up just like this getting ready
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8] All right.

A Bon't miss my shows at night.
o So the television -- all right. In your bedroom.
A In my bedroom,

] And you said Charles was sleeping?

A He was sleep. He was sleep,

Q £o was he in bed next to you or --

A Yeah, he was in bed --

Q - was he --

A ¥eah, he was in bed next to me.

o Okay.

A Sometimes he sleeps on the couch, but most cf the
time he was in the bed with me next to me because he -- after

he eats and take his shower, he's ocut for the count.

L] Okay.

A I'm up watching my stories. BAnd then it got kind of
loud. Tt was a lot of noise going on, and I -- my Eirst

reaction, I always turn my remcte up to Ery to drown it our.

4] Let me stop you right there.
A Qkay.,
Q Okay. That night you were getting ready to watch One

Life to Live, and you in your bed.
A Right .

o BDid you hear your neighbors upstairs, Victoria and
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Brian? Do you hear anything that caused you some concern?

A Sure, this (witness pounds on desk). &all that, and
all from the top and all from the side, yeah.

Q Okay. And that was going on while Yyou were watching
TV?

A While I was trying to watch the TV. I turned the
remote up 26 I could hear louder, but it got just as loud.

Q What did you think was going on?

A I thought they were fighting,

o Ckay.

F.A I could hear crying.

] I'm sorry?

.S I could hear crying.

L You could hear crying?

A A woman ¢rying, right.

Q ¥ou could hear a woman crying.

THE MhﬁSHAL: Judge, we like have to them one talk at
a time (indiscernible).

THE COURT: Right. I think you're talking over each
other,

THE WITHNESS: ©Oh, okay.

THE COURT: And ma'am --

MS. GRAHAM: Okay.

THE COURT: -- let the counsel finish her gquestion --

THE WITNESS: Okay.
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THE COURT: -- and then she'll iet vou finish your
answer.

THE WITNESS: Okay,

THE CQURT: Okay?
BY M5. GRAH&M:

Q When you say you heard all this thutping and
commotion and crying, how long was it thac you heard all of
this crying and commotion?

b I think it had started before I had really noticed
what was going on, because like T said, I was -- I was in the
bed watching my story, and I could hear a little crying, and a
lot of thumping, and a lot of thumping, and crying again.
There was crying throughout the whole thumping,

Q So you couldn't enjoy Cne Life to Live?

A No, I couldn't.

Q Okay. Ar some peoint did Charles wake up because of
the commotion upstairs?

. Oh, yes, he did.

Q Ckay, tell me what happened.

A He said what the fuck is --

MR. PIKE; 0Objection,

THE WITNESS: -- going --

MR. PIKE: Objection. Hearsay.

THE COURT: ©Okay. Listen to the question, ma'am.

She asked you, tell me what happened, okay. Did anything
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happen in your apartment at that point?
THE WITNESS: Besidesg my husband waking up, no,
were still -- it was going on szo loud it woke him.
BY MS. GRAHAM:
Q Okay. And when Charles woke up, what did he say’?
A He said what the fuck --
ME. PIKE: Objection, your Honor. Hearsay.
MS. GRAHAM: Present sense impression, your Honor

to what Charles Tloiver did next when he woke up.

MR. PIKE: Charles Tloiver is in the room outside.

THE WITMESS: Yeah, he can tell your.
THE COURT: I'm going to sustain the objection.
MR. PIKE: Thank you.
THE WITNESS: So what --
BY MS5. GRAHAM:

Q Go ahead.

THE COURT: I sustained the cbjection. Don't answer

the guestion.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE COURT: Wait until the next question.
M5. GRAHAM: Ckay.
BY MS, CGRAHAM:
Q So Charles woke up.
A Yas.

Q Ckay. And then what did you do?
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A I just looked at him because what he had said.
4] Ckay. &And did at any Point in time because of what
wasg going on upstairs, did you try to get the attentien -- dig

anybody try to get the attention of upstairs to --

A I togk the broom and --

Q -- get them to quiet --

A -- punched it upstairs, but that didn't work ,

Q Ckay .

A S0 they would stop. Because it was really loud. It

was very loud.

Q Ckay .
A S50 -~
4] And once Charles -- after the broom incident -- you

poked the broom upstairs and is that what happened?
A T=aah.
C Okay. After that it didn't guiet Gown?
A

Nope .

Lo

Ckay. W#hat happened next?

A It got very loud. It was a big loud thump like thatc.
It was real loud, and I could hear somebody was moaning and she
was like [making moaning sounds), and my husband, that's when

e ran upstairs and said this get to stop. This is toa --

Q Okay.
A And he went upstairs.
o 50 at that poinc --
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A And while he was going out the door, T could just --

the moaning kept going, then it just stopped.

Q Okay. And when you say moaning, what did it sound
like?

A {Making a moaning sound). Then it was (making
moaning sound). So I just had this real bad Eeeling. I said

something's really wrong, you know.
Q What did you think was going on?
MR. BIKE: Objection. Speculation,
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS. GRAHAM:

4 After Charles left, I assume he ieft your home to go
upstairs?

A Yesg,

Q At any point did he come back down stairs?

A Ch, ves.

Q And what, if anythbing, did he say to you?

F-1 He said baby --

MR. PIKE: Objection. Hearsay.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MS. GRAHAM: Court's indulgence.
BY MS, GRAHAM:
0 When, you heard the moaning, did you know where the
moaning was coming from?

A Upstairs,
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& Did you hear anybedy call for help?

A Nope.

Q Ckay. 5o nobody was calling for Yyou ko call 9137
A Nope .,

MS. GRAHARM: Court's indulgence.
BY MS. GRAHAM;
Q S0 while you were watching One Life to Live and the
moaning -- or all of the commotion upstairg had started, how

long do you think that that went on, the thumping?

. It had -- for about a hour or so.
o] And how do you know about an hour?
b Because like I said, I was gerting ready for bed.
One Life to Live was -- I mean, All My Children was just fixing

to go off, 50 that had to be like about 8:40. S0 hatwoen §:40
and the whole episode of Cne Life tLa Live that's a whole hour.
So I'd say an hour and something,
Q Okay. &And it went on for about an hour until Charles
actually woke up?
A Went upstairs, yep.
(9] All right.
MS. GRAHEM: 1'l]1 pass the witness at this time,
THE COURT: Cross-examination.
MR. PIKE: Thank you, your Honor.
CROS5- EXAMINATION

BY MR. PIKE:
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] Mrs. Tloiver --
A Yas .,
Q -~ I'm Randy Pike. 1 think we spoke, didn't we?

Sometime ago. I'm showing you a picture of --

A That's upside down.

C -- whoops, Qf an apartment complex, and do you
reécognize that apartment complex?

. Yes, I do.

Q Is that the apartment complex where you lived on the
day in question?

B Yes, it is.

9] Did you ever go inside the apartment that was right
above your apartment?

A No.

Q Okay. And so you didn't socialize with Brian or

Victoria?

A Na.

o] Did you know them by their first name as Brian and
Victoria?

A Not her, but Brian. We spoke.

Q And you knew Brian through social interactien just

around the apartment complex?
£ Yeah,
o] Did you ever have occasien -- well, you said that

you'd come and you'd gone to bed. I aspume, and correct me if
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I'm wrong, I guess I'll put it in the form of a guestion, that
you didn't see Victoria or Brian come homa that evening and go
up to their apartment?

A No, I didn't.

8] S50 you have no independent way of knowing if they
were intoxicated or not intoxicated during that period of time?

A Ha, T wouldn't.

Q And the noise progressed throughout the one hour
episode of the show that you were watching?

A Yesz,

Q Then your husband, when the noise awoka him and he
tried to guiet it down with the broom, and I assume he did
that, hit the broom on the ceiling?

& Yeah.

o Okay. Did you do anything like thar --

A I did that once, too. A couple times.

] Ckay.

A We both had done it.

Q And then your hugband did that. And then he went
outside and at some point in time you went to follow him

outsgide; isn't chat correctk?

A No.

Q Bo you go out -- did you go outside when he came back
down?

A When he came back in yelling what he had saw what was
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Q

A
Q
A

Q

at that time, you went ocut to see what was going on, And about

what time was that in the Evening?

A I'd say after 10:00.
Q Rhout 10:15 or closer to 10:30 or --
A No, akout --
Q2 -- you don't know?
B -- 10:00 -- yeah, it was about -- it's 10:00 -- it
was 10:00 something. I
Q2 When you went outside, what neighbors were out there?
.t I think Robin was out there because she dialed 911
because he -- Cookie had asked her teo dial 911. I
2 Now, just tell me who you saw and not what they said.
& Just har.
4] Just her? Did you see the police arrivﬁ?
A The police, yeah, when thev -- when they showed up.
yeah. I was out there when the police arrived.
Q Okay. And then when the police arrived did ¥You go
back inside to your apartment?
A Yes, I did.

& @ 223

Ckay, when --

-~ I went back gutside --
-- he came --
+- with him.

All right. When he came back down and he was yelling
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Q Did you come back outside and see the police after
they had arrested anybody?
By No.
0 Ckay. Thank vou.
MR. PIKE: I have no further guestions.
THE COURT: All right. Any redirect?
MS. GRAHAM: Just briefly.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. GRAHAM:
Q Joyce, when you say that Charles left -- and does he
have a nickname, by the way?
A Cogkie.
Q Cookie, hecause I noticed you mentioned on cross
somebody named Cookie.
A Yaah .
Q So Charles, your husband, is actusally Cookie?
& Cookie, right.
o Okay. When Cockie came back down you said he was

excited and yelling?

3 Yeah.

QO I=s that correct?

A Yes.

Q What was his demeanor?

A He was like, "Baby, he done killed that girl up

cthepa "
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ME. PIKE: Wait.
THE WITNESS: QOops.

ME. PIKE; Objection, your Honor.

MS. CGRAHAM: Judge, that was an sxcited ukterance.

He came in --

THE COURT: Is he going to be herfe to testify?

Ms. GRAHAM: Yes.

THE COURT: I'm going to sustain the objection.

THE WITNESS;: First tfime in court.

THE COURT: That's all right, ma'am.

BY MS. GRAHAM:

demeanor?

S0 what was his demeanor when he came in?

I'm not saying nothing. I den't know what to say.

THE COURT: You can't ralk about what he said --

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: -- under most circumstarnces.

THE WITNESS: OCkay,

THE COURT: ©Okay., but the guestion what was his

How was he acting?

THE WITNESS: He was like was moving fast. He was

not nervouslty, buf something was wrong.

BY MS. GRAHAM:

Q

A

Q

Dkay.
Excited, overwhelmed.

Excited, averwhelmed?
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A Let me see another word. Yeah, wvery overwhelmed.
o And during that excited overwhelmed state after he
just returned from down stairs, he made statements to you; is
that right?
A Yes, he did.
Q Okay. And what were those statements?
MR. PIKE: Objection, Honor.
M5. GRAHAM: Judge, that's excited utterance.
THE COQURT: wno, I think I'm going to --
MR. SMITH: Can we approach, Judge --
THE COURT: R&ll right.
MR. SMITH: -- briefly, please?
THE COURT: Qkay.
(Off-record bench conferance )
THE CQURT: I'm going to overrule the objection.
MR. PIKE: Thank you. your Honor.

BY MS5. GRAHAM:

Q Qkay. Coockie was awoken by you say the thumping.
. Correct.
4] Ckay. Just to refresh the jury's -- and the broom

didn't work, didn't stop all the thumping and the commotion.
& Hope .
L] So he left the apartment. How long do you think he
was up there?

¥ Oh, about --
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violence related murder, Meaning that the defendant and victim
{indiscernible} were in a domestic relationship.

Because of that, we'd like to know if there's anyone
here who's been & victim of or a suspect of domestic violence
or if you had a friend or closely family member that's been
either a victim of or a suspect of domestic violence? Yes,
ma‘am, what's your badge number? Can you stand for us.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: &£79.

MR, SMITH: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. &67%: Just my mother was a
victim (indiscernible) my father.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Are your mother and father still
together?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: {Indiscernible).

MR. SMITH: How long ago was this?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. &79: (Indigcernible} .

ME. SMITH: Gkay.

M5. GRAHAM: I can't hear the answer.

MR. EMITH: 18 years ago she said.

MS. GRAHAM: Qkay.

ME_. SMITH: Okay, thank you. Actually, I do have an
a couple of guestions for you. Did law enforcement ever get
involved?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: I'm not sure.

MR. SMITH: Okay. All right. Thank you. Anyone
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else? Okay, I'll start with the first row here, ma'am. wWhat's

your badge number?
PROSPECTIVE
ME. SMITH:
PROSFECTIVE
¥ears ago, =0 I don't
MR. SMITH-
PROSPFECTIVE
MR. SMITH.
you?
PROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
then?
PROSPECTIVE
MR. SEMITH:
PROSPECTIVE
and had a baby.
ME. EMITH:
involved in.
PROSPECTIVE
called.
MR. BMITH:

exquigite detail, byt

pressed or anything like that?

PROSPECTIVE

o 128

JURCR NO. 626: 626.

G286 .

JUROR MO, 626: This was like over 30
know if it would qualify.

You don't know if what?

JUROR NQ. 626: It's over 310 years aga.

Okay. Was it you, or somecne close to

JURCR NQ. 626: My parents.

Okay. You were a little younger back
JURQOR NO. £26: Yeah.

Ckay.

JUROR NO. 826: However, I was married
I gotcha. Did law enforcement ever gat
JUROR NO. 626: Yes, they did. They were

Did anything -- you don't have to go into

did anything happen? Any vharges get

JUROR NO. 626: HNo.
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Okay. And I think there was someone in

the back row. Yes, ma'am. What's your badge number first?

PROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
PFROSPECTIVE
father.
MR. SMITH:
incidents?
FROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
BROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
PROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH;
make any presumptions.
thig?
PROSPECTIVE
MRE. SMITH;
PROGFPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:

JUROR NG. 606: Badge number 606,
Okay.

JURCR NO. 606: My mother. My mother and

Your mother angd father had some DV

JUROR NO. 606: 0©Oh, yeah, Yes,

Were they mutual or one sided?

JUROR NQO. 606: One sided.

Father to mother, or mother to father?
JURCR NQ. 606: Father to mother.

I'm just asking because I don't want to

Did you sver personally witness any of

JIOROR NO. 6085 Yes.
Was law enforcement ever contacred?
JURCR NO. 606: Every time,

Did it ever result in any charges being

filed against your father?

PROSPECTIVE

JURCR NO. €06: No, hecause they told her

if she did that he could get released like in a day or two.

ME. SMITH:

Qkay. So is it suffice to say that your

mother never really pressed charges?
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. €06: No.

this back row? How about owver here in the gallery? Okay.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR MG. 717: 717. I had eX-CoOwoTrker
findisceamikle} ,

MR. SMITH: You have an ex-coworker --

MR. BEMITH: In jail for domestic violence?
FROSPECTIVE JURQR NC. 717: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Was it here in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: Yeah.

MR. SMITH: And when you say jail, you mean at the

detention center or the prisan?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 717: No.
MR. SMITH: Okay. Do you think law enforcement

treated him fairly or do you think he got a bad wrap?

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, ta'am. Anycne else in

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: (Indiscernible) gomabody .

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 717: Indian Springs.

MR. SMITH: Okay. How well did you know him?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: Oh, we golfed once every
two or three months, and I did work with him.

MR. SMITH: Ckay. Do you know who the alleged victim
was?

PROSPECTIVE JURCH NO. 717 Un-h'm, his wife.

ME. SMITH: Okay. Did he ever talk to you about any
of --

130
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: MNo. He got what he got,

ME. SMITH: Okay. Let me ask you this, would you
hold anything that happened between you and your coworker
against either party in this case?

PROSFECTIVE JURCR ND. 717: No.

MR. SMITH: OCkay. Thank you, sir. Anyone else back

in the gallery? Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 748: Carrie Bundy, 748.

MR. SMITH: 748. 748.

PROGPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 748: Well, would stalking
count? It's not really domestic violence, but --

MR. SMITH: It -- ckay, did somecne stalk you?

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 748: Yes.

MR. SMITH: MWas it like a person you were in a
relaticonship with?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: I was four YEArs ago.

But atill, you know.

MR. SMITH: Yeah, that certainly counts. Okay, so

you were in a relaticonship with someone approximately four

years --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NCO. 748: Um-h'm.

MR. SMITH: -- and they are st£ill currantly stalking
you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 748: Well, he won't leave ma
alone.,

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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MR. SMITH: Is there an active case agsinst him?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: HNo, because every time I
threaten a restraining order he backs off just sncugh.

MR. BMITH: Gkay. Have you contacrted law enforcement
at all about this situation? No, ma’am?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: Um-um.

MR. EMITH: Okay. Is that it?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NG. 748: Yeah.

MR. SMITH: Okay, thank you.

PROSFECTIVE JURCR NO. 748: Um-h'm.

MR. SMITH: Anyone else back in the gallery? Over on
this side? How about over hers? Anyone in the first row? I
se¢ you. Anyone in the first row? Yes, ma'am, you in the
second row,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 808: It was my mother.

MR, SMITH: CQOkay, what's your badge number for us?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B0RB: 808,

MR. SMITH: B808. I think you're going to have to
speak up a little louder so that microphone can get you. Ckay,
you gay 1k was your mother?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8CB: Yes, it was.

MR. SMITH: Was she a victim or a suspect?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. B808: She was a victim.

MR. SMITH: {Indiscernible).

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 808: Well, it was -- now it's

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-08%0 0 0 0 B 5 5
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my (indiscernible}, but back then {indiscernible) .

MR. BMITH: Okay. How long ago was it?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG, B08: I was in -- well, it was
a lot. It was a lot of years of it. T witnesged and saw and
watched all of it.

MR. SMITH: Ckay. So -- an I don't mean to embarrass
you. I just want to make sure I understand everything that
you're saying. So you're saying that your now step-father and
your mother --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 808: He was on alcoholic at
the btime.

MR. EMITH: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 808: $So he would be in drunken
rages and take evarything out on my mom. The cops would be
called,

MR. SMITH: Okay. What would happen when the Ccops
would show up?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 808: It was enough Eor -- he
wotldn't -- like I don't -- I don't remember like when the cops
would come. Like I would gee the cops coming and stuff, but T
was alwaye put in the room as a child.

MR_. SMITH: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 808: Bur T know that he never
went to jail on any of the counts for ik,

MR. SMITH: Okay.

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-089¢
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 808: And he never arrested and
nobody {indiscerniblej .

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 808: But he -- my mom left him
and he stopped drinking so then they got married.

MR, SMITH: Okay. So kind of a happy ending?

FROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 808: Yeah.

MR. BMITH: Okay. Thank you, I appreciate that.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. BOB: You're welcome.

ME. SMITH: Anyone else back there? Okay, great.
Now, folks, this is obviously a serious case, and at the end of
this trial the State, we're going Lo ask you Lo make a very,
very impertant decision and that is whether or not we've met
our burden of proof to prove that the defendant is quilty of a
crime.

As it stands now he's innocent because everycone has
the presumption of innocence until, of course, the State
produces evidence to you that changes that and we show that
he's guilty. Some people for whataver reason, be it religious
or, you know, they can't make monumental decigions. Some
People can't sit in judgment of ancther person. And
fundamentally, folks, that's what we're asking you to do.

We're going to show you some evidence, and we're
going to ask you to make a judgment. Is there anyone here, for

whatever reason, that feels that they cannot sit in judgment of

Yerbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-089%0
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another person and find them guilty of a crime sa long as the
State proves its case to you today, excuse me, throughout the
course of this trial beyond a reascnable doubt. Okay.

Now let me ask the panel this. How many people watch
the show CSI? Not surprising. Okay. As you've heard, the
State's going to call some forensic scientists during this case
and gome crime scene analysts. Now, I'm sure a lot of you
realize that some of the things that they can accomplish on
that show can't be duplicated in real 1life.

M5. PALM: Your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Al right.

(Off-record bench conference).

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Smith.

MR. SMITH: Thank you. Just to make this easy, is
there anyone here who believes that everything that see on that
show C8I can be duplicated in real life?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 626: I'm not sure what yOou
mean by that .,

MR, SMITH: Well --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MQ. 626: I mean, I think it can be
duplicated, but not in the time frame that they're duplicating
it in.

MR. SMITH: Well, sure, it's certainly not in a half
an hour segment with five or six commercials. I agree, Yeah,

I'il move en from that question. T think the wvasr majority, I

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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think you guys get my point.

Now, iz there anyone here or does anyone hers have a
close family member or anything like that that has been
diagnosed with depression? Okay. I don't -- I certainly don't
want you to go into any details, but what I'd like to know is
if -- actually, can you identify your badge number for us.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MQ, €74: Sure, absolutely. 1t is
674.

MR, SMITH: Okay. Have you had interactions wikh
this persen?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. £74: It would be me --

MR. SMITH: Okay,

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 674: -- so yes.

MR, SMITH: Ckay. As scon as the quastion left my
mouth, I was like watch, she's going to say yeah, it's me,.
Ckay. Judge, can we approach?

THE COURT: All right.

{OfLf-record bench conference) .

MR. SMITH: At any peint have vou been prescribed any
medication for that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 674: Yes., It's been several
vears though, so.

MR. SMITH: Okay. &ll right. And I'm scrry, what
was your number again?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 674. It ig £74.

Verhatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-"798-0890
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MR. SMITH:

reactions to any medication that you were

PRCEZEECTIVE
MRr. SMITH:
Yesars, &g --
FROSPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:

Okay.

JUROR NQ. 674
Okay .,
JURCR NO. 674

-- am I safe to assume that you've since

ceased taking those pills,

FROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
Yes, ma'am.
PROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
FROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
PROEPECTIVE
to five years ago,
MR. SMITH:

FROSPECTIVE

JURCR MNO. 674:
Ckay .
JUROER NO. 679:
Yars,

ma'am.

JUROR NO. 679:

Your mom was diagnosed with depression?

JUROR NO. €79

Skay.

JUROR NO. £79:

but (indiscernible} car accident,

ME. EMITH:

PROSPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:

it?

PROSEECTIVE

Yerbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 383-798-0890

Ckay.

JUOROR BO. 579

5o did szhe have some adverse reactions to

JUROR NO. 679:

Did you ever have any adverse

No,

And you said

Yesq,

Thank you.

My mom.

Yeah.

Wasz she on any medication?

Yeazah,

137

prescribed?
I don't think sao.

it's been several

Um-h'm.

Anyone else? Ckay.

£759.

It was like four

she toock Zoloft,

{Indiscernible!} .

I guess it was like it
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made her like -- I guess it just made drowsy and she would like
pass out while she was driving.

MR. SMITH: Okay. HNow, did you often have occasions
te observe her demeanor while she was en the medication?

FROSPECTIVE JURQR NOQ. €79: No, it didn't last long.,

MR. EMITH: Okay. A&All right, thank you. This first
row. Yesg, sir. Yes, wa'am, I'm soxry. I'll go in order.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 626 Okay, 626.

MR. SMITH: 625,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR RO. 626: My mother was. That was
back in the 70s.

MR. SMITH: 8o your mother was diagnosed with
depression back in the 705? Was she placed on a regimen
prescription?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Yes. She was
hospitalized for a short time.

MR. SMITH: Okay. How long would you say that
lasted?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 626: 8he -- it wasn't that
long. It was gso long ago I'm trying to remember. I don't --
what, maybe two, three weeks.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: I don't think it wag -- 1
don't think it was a month like.

MR. SMITH: Okay. And yes, sir, you --

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890 o861
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MR. SMITH: I'm sorry go ahead, yes, ma'am.

PROSPEUTIVE JUROR NO. €26: And I was also diagnosed
and took medication.

MR. SMITH: Okay. 2nd how long were Yyou on

medication for that?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 626: I think I probably btock
it for about a month.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, ma'am. Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &33: £33,

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. €33: My wife is diagnosed with

the depregsion.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NHO. 633: And anxiety, 80 I think
it's --

Mz. SMITH: Got va. Prescribed medication?

FRCSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 633: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Is she currently on it?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. £33; Yes.

ME. SMITH: How long has she been taking the
medication?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 633;: Six, seven years.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 633: 1It's more for the anxiety

{Indiscernible) .

139

JUROR NO. £26:
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than it is the depression.

MR. SMITH: Got ya. Have you had an ample
cpportunity teo kind of observe her demeanor while she was on
the medication.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. $33: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Okay, good. Thank You, sir. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURQR HO. €2&: The anxiety counts, I
still take anxiety medication Erom Cime to time when the need
arises,

MR. SMITH: Okay. I'm geoing to get to you, HWas
there anyone else in this first row? No, okay. Yes, sir,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOD. §05: 605.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 605: ({(Indiscernible) .

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 605: I was diagnosed about
five years.

MR. SMITH: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MNO. &05: Took medication far about
a month.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Has it been a while since you've
been taking the medication yet?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ, 605: Yeah.

MR. SMITH: Okay, thank vou. Yes. was your -- okay.

Anyone else in this back row? Yes, sir, Mr. Williams?

Verbatim Dgital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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i PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 618: Paul Williams, 618.
2 ME. SMITH: Yes, sir.
3 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 618: My mother and ny adopted
4 | brother were both diagnosed with gepression.
5 MR. SMITH: Okay. Recently?
L PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €18: They're both diagnosed
7| still.
& MR. SMITH: Got ya.
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, g18: {(Indiscernible) I'm still
1% | there.,
11 ME. SMITH: ®Got ya. Axe they taking medication?
12 FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 618 They both are.
13 MR. SMITH: How long ago were they diagnosed?
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 618 My mother 1987, 111} say.
15 ]| And my brother goes back te the early S0s.
1s MR. SMITH: Okay. You've seen them on their
17 | medication, interacted with them.
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR MNOQ. 618: I have is.
13 MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, sir. Anyone else back
20 | here?
21 THE CQURT: Mr. Smith, I think we had someone in the
22 | Eront row.
23 MR. SMITH: (Indiscernible}. Okay, ves, ma'am.
24 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 672: £72.
25 MR. SMITH: &72.
Verbatim Bigital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890 N0 86 4
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG} 672 Um-h'm,

MR. SMITH: Okay, Ms. Bunter.

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR NO. €72: Yes. I was diagnosed
with anxiety about 28 Years ago.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &72: And I've been on
medication since because that's what created my -- they say it
was because of my IBS so --

MR. SMITH: Got ya.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 672: -- it's combined.

MR. SMITH: Gkay.

PROSPECTIVE JURQR ND. §672: So it's an ongging
medication because it could take -- it helps the IES.

MR. EMITH: Got ya.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. E72: Just wanted to let you
koow,

MR. BMITH: ‘Thank you, ma'am, T appreciate your
candor. Anyone else up here? How about over here? Yes,
ma'am. Number 700.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: Yeah.

MR. SMITH: COkay.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: Fourteepn years ago --

MR. SMITH: <{an you stand up for us so YOUY ¥0ice can
Carry Lo that microphone?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 700: Fourteen ¥YEArs ago 1 was

Verbatim Digital Reparting, LLC - 303-708-089¢
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diagnosed (indiscernible).

THE MARSHAL: Can't hear her.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 700: (Indiscernible) stress.

THE COURT: Ma'am, excuse me, repeat your answer. Do
you have the microphone, Cliff?

MS. GRAHA2M: Testing.

PROSFECTIVE JURQOR NWO. 700: I™m talking to you
directly. Do I have to do this?

MR. SBMITH: Yes, ma'am, because they want to record
everything --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO., 700: 0Qh, I see,

MR. BMITH: -- we're sgaying.

PROSPECTIVE JURGR MNO. 700: Ckay.

MR. SMITH: Okay,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: I said that 12 or 14
years ago, I don't remember, because of my job stress having
been in the medical profession I became an insomniac, o I was
diagneosed with a slight depression.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: I was working at Stanford
and I followed the naturcopathic course of medication
{indiscernible) .

MR. SMITH: Okay. How long were you on the
prescription regimen?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: I think for about three

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-793-089)
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ME. SMITH:
FROSPECTIVE
by a physician.
MRE. SMITH:;
PFROSPECTIVE
of leave.
MR. SMITH:
PROSPECTIVE

MR. BMITH:

Anyone else in this first row?

okay. Third row?

PROSPECTIVE

was diagnosed clinically depressed.

MR. SMITH:

PROSFECTIVE
decade.

ME. SMITH.:
depression early part

PROSPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:
medication?

PROSPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:

medication?

¥Yas,

144

Tkay.
JUROR NO. 700: And then I got evaluated
Okay .
JUROR HG. 700: But I tock off six months
Okay.

JURCR NO. 700: LOA.

Okay. All right, thank you very much.
Second row? You jumped, Oh,
sir.
JUROR NO. 775: 775. I had a sister who

How long --
JURQR NQ. 775: Early parrt of this
Okay. Sc a sister diagnosed with

gf this decade.

JUROR NO. 775: Um-h'm.

Do you know if she was prescribed any

JUROR NCO. 77%: She was.

Do you know how long she stayed on

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 775: I don't know all the --
about a year or two.

MR. SEMITH: Okay. Were you able to --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 775: She lived in another
state so --

MR. SMITH: Okay.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 775: =-- 1 mean, I never
noticed anything firsthand until after she told me about it .

MR. SMITH: Okay. BSo just so I understand, you were
never really able to observe how she reacted on the drugs?
Dkay. All right. Thank you, sir. Anyone else back hare?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 771: 771. Ang my father and
my brather both diagnosed bipolar, on medication, maintenance
medication,

MR, SMITH: Are they still taking the medication now?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 771: Yes.

MR, SMITH: How long have they been on that regimen?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 771: Years, 20 years.

MR. SMITH: You interacted with them a loet? A
little?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 771: No.

MR. SMITH: No? Okay. Thank you. Anyone else back
here? First row over here. Anyone?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 789: 788, Juliette Congleton.

My mother has a depression problem for over 25 years, and my
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mother's side, couple aunts has the same problems.

MR. SMITH:; OCkay. Do they take prescriptions?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 789: Yes,

MR. SMITH: Have you besn able to chserve them
while they're on these prescriptions?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 78%: Yes.

MR. EMITH: Okay, thank you, ma'am. Anyecne else in
this first row? Second row?

PROGPECTIVE JUROR NO. 813: B13. My late wife was
diagnosed with depression. She tock medication for that.

MR. SMITH: For how long, sir?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 813%: Tt had to have been over
20 years. Is she was on it before T had met her.

MR. SMITH: OCkay. Thank you very much, sir. I have
about two more questions. At the end of this case, folks, the
judge is going to read you a set of instructions that contain
the law that apply to this case. and as you see here today,
some of you may have some preconceptions. My Queation is, is
there anyone here who fecls that they cannot set aside any
preconceptions that they may have and apply the law that's

going to be given by the judge at the end of this case to the

facts of this case? No one? Oksy. Court's indulgence, Judgsa.

Can we approach, Judge?
THE COURT: ALl right.

(0ff-record bench conference}.
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ME. SMITH: Folks, I believe I just have but cne last
gquesticn and that is if anyone here is in a trade union? I
think there was one individusl who said that he was, but anyone
else? Ckay, all right, let's start back here. WwWhat's Youy
hadge number, ma'am?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR NO. 609: £09.

MR. SMITH: OQOkay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 60%9: I can't remember if it
was a state worker's union I joined years and years ago.

MR. SMITH: Ckay,

PROZSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 609: I'm not hardly active in
it but I am a member.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you. Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROQR NO. 6323: £33,

MR, EMITH: Yerm, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR NO. 633: The laborer's union out
of Washington, I'm still a member.

MR. BMITH: Okay, thank you, sir. Anyone else over
here? Saw some hands back herse.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. £80: £80. Plumber's
Pipefitters Local 525 out of Las Vegas.

MR. SMITH: What's your badge pumber, sir?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 6B0: 6RO,

MR. SMITH: &BO, okay, got ya. Anyone else? Yes,

Bir.
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PROSFECTIVE
MR. SMITH:

PROSPECTIVE

MR. SMITH:
PROSPECTIVE
MER. SMITH:
FROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
PROSPECTIVE
ME. SMITH:
EROSFECTIVE
ME. SMITH:
PROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH:
FROSPECTIVE
MR. SMITH;:

FROSPECTIVE

of California.

MAR. SMITH:

How about over here?

PROSFECTIVE

JURCR NO. 717: 717,
Yes, sir.

JUROR NG. 717:

Currently an active member?
JURCQE HQ, 717: Yes,

Ckay. Yes, ma'am.

JURQOR RO, 765: 226 culinary uniomn.
What's your badge number?

JUROR NG, TeE: 765,
Tou say you're in the culinary union?
QIROR NG. 765: Um-h'm,
Okay. Active member?
JUROR NO. 765: Yes.
Okay. MAnyone else? Yes, sir.
JUROR NO. 775: 775.

Yes, sir,

JUROR NO. 775:

Thank you, gir.
Yes, sir.

JUROR WO, 798: 74985, (Indiscerniblsa]

local 18 {indiscernible).

ME. SMITH:

PROSPECTIVE

Thank you. Anyone else? Yes, sir.

JUROR NO. 618: I'm sorry.

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303.798-0890
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MR. SMITH: No problem.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 618: g18. It's SCIU
(phonetic) service employees (indiscernible).

MR, SMITH: Got ya. Are you active member?

PROSFECTIVE JURDOR NO. 618: I'm not.

ME. SMITH: O©h, okay. Okay, so I lied, I &o have
another guestion. Anyone here either served in rhe armed
forces, or have a friend or family member that served in the
armed forces? 1 opened Pandora's box it seems. Okay. Let's
start up front here.

PROSPECTIVE JURDR NO. 663: 663.

MR, SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 663: My sister and my
brother-in-law,

MR. SMITH: Are they currently on active duty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 633: Yes,

MR. EMITH: Okay. Yes, ma'am, number 672,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 672: €72, I have a brother
who's been in the Persian war and Irag Lwice,

MR. SMITH: I8 he currently on active duty?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 672: No.

MR, SMITH: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 67%: £79.

ME. SMITH: Yes, ma!am,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQO. &879: My step-dad used to be

149

|
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{indiscernible) and (indiscernible) .
THE MARSHAL:
MR. EMITH:
Army .
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 67%:
in the Marines,
MR. SMITH: Okay.
here? Okay.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626:

the Army before we were married.

MR. SMITH: And your badge nuamber, ma'am?
PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 626: Oh,
MR. SMITH: Okay.
Army?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Yes,
MR. SMITH: Ckay.
PROSFECTIVE JURCR NO. £26:
Stoxrm,
MR. SMITH: Okay. Yes, sir,
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 633: 633.
MR. SMITH: Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 633:

fan't hear her.

She said her step-dad

How about this

You say your husband was in the

150

used to be in rche
And I have a3 close friend
second row right

Qkay, my husband was in

I'm sorry, €24,

And my Son was in Desert

My cldest son was in the

Alr Force, and my nephew iz currently in Irag.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, sir. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 654: 654.
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MR. SMITH: Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. &54;
Army. My brother is retired 20 years -- 22 years Army.

a nephew in -- actively in the Marines, and another nephew

actively in the Navy.
MR. SMITH: Ckay.

this first row? Yes, sir.
PROSPECTIVE JURORE NQ, 656
ME. BMITH: Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &5%6;

he wag served in Vietnam and then my youngest brother, he was

in the Navy, and I have a close friend that's in rthe Marine

Corp.
MR. SMITH: Okay.
duty?
FROSPECTIVE JURQOR RO, E54:
ME. SMITH: Okay.
back row? Yes, sir.
PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. E05:
MR. SMITH: Yes, sir.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. E05:
roommate was in the military.
MR. SMITH: Here locally?

ma ' am,

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. &06:

Yerbatim Digital Repurting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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My father was in the 0.8,

1 have
Anyane else in

656 .

I have my oldest brother,

No.

How about this
605.

My best friend and my
Thank you, sir. Yes,

My former rocomate, also
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very close personal friend was in the Air Force. He's been
active for one year. AaAnd 1 also have two other close triends
that are over in Iraq right now.

MR. SMITH: And for the record, your badge number is?

PRCSPECTIVE JUROR NO. E06: Oh, I'm sorry, 606,

MR. SMITH: Thank you. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ, 603: 6£09. My nephew who was a
Marine was killed in Ixag. I don't know what area of the
military (Indiscernible).

MR. SMITH: Okay,

MS. GRAHAM: What was the last part?

MR. EMITH: She said she definitely has anger issues
towards that. Can we explore that a little bit?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO. 609 Absolutely.

MR. SMITH: OQkay. When you say you have anqger
issues, do you have anger issues towards the situation in Irag
or the .S5. Government?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 609: Our former president and
the military lindiscernible),

THE MARSHAL: She needs to stand up because the
recorder's not picking her up.

MR. SMITH: Okay, can you repeat that for us.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. &09: Yeah, I just said I have
issues with the former president and the military and the fact

that he was even in that position, T just have anger towards
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him. Hig father was also killed. So it wds just a big problem
in my family that it's not anly my brother, but then my nephew.

MR. SMITH: Okay. The reason why -- let me elaborate
why I asked that guestion and perhaps you can make a hetter
assessment as to if it affects you in this case.

let's say you were to find out that a witness or
somebody that ‘s called to stand was a veteran, or a person who
had served in the military or a pexson who's serving in the
military, would you necessarily ascribe a greater amount of
credibility to their testimony or take away from the
credibility of their testimony just because you find our that
they've been in the military?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &09: No.

MR. SMITH: Okay. So with that understanding, you
think the fact that what happened to your family members would
bear on your ability to sit as a Fair jurer in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCRE HO. £09; Not fair, just
(indigcernible} in general.

MR. SMITH: Would you be able to set that zside and
focus on the evidence that the State's going Lo present to you
in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 60%: Yes, but I'm slightly
concerned about the evidence since you brought that up. I'm
hoping that it's not going to be gory details pecause I don't

do well with that type of thing. To answer your guestion, no,
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1 don't have any bias towards someone's testimony.
ME. SMITH: Okay. &nd I'm not only concerned bias

against their testimony but bias towards their testimony as

well.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR WO. 609: I understand.

MR. SMITH: You understand that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 609: None of that.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Anyone else? Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: 613.

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ND. 613: Myself and four brothers
military.

MR. SMITH: All veterans?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO, 613: Three of were Vietnam and
Lwo were pearce time.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, sir. Yes, ma'am.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 614: And 614. My grandson is
active in the Air Force.

MR. SMITH: Here locally?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 614: No, he's stationed in
Texas.

ME. SMITH: OQkay. Thank you, ma'am. Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 616: &06. I have a nephew
who's in Iraqg.

MR. SMITH: Thank vou, sir.
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PROSFECTIVE JURCR NO. 618: &18. My adopted hrother
was in the Army. My grandfather was in the Navy.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, sir.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. &20:- 620, My father was in
the Army.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, sir. Anycne over here?
(Indiscemnibla) .

THE MARSHAL: When you get the microphone, can you
stand up, please?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. ?ﬂﬂ:l 700. Three of my cousins
are in the U.S. &ir Force. One in the 1.5, Mavy, and my nephew
got wounded in Afcghanistan.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 700: {Indiscernible). Neo one
is in active duty.

MB. EMITH: Ckay. Thank you, ma'am. Next.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 690: 690. My father was in
the military.

MR. SMITH; What branch?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €98: The Army.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO. €85: 685. 1 gok a cousin
currently in the Navy, and my uncles have sexrved in the Navy.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 680: Two uncles served in the

Navy, World War II. My father served 35 years on the George
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Patton. My brother served in Korea during the 60s, and one
brother retired from military, graduate of West Point. I got
one brother who's reserves, 33 years.

MR. SMITH: Okay. For the record, sir, what's your
badge number?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. &50: &80.

MR. SMITH: Thank you. Second row. Here you go,
sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 717: 717. My father was a
Marine,

MR. SMITH: 717, your dad was a Marine. Got it.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 719: 719. My husband was a
Marine. My twe nephews are in the Navy.

ME. BMITH: GoL it.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: 727. My uncle was in
Vietnam. He was in the Axmy. I have two friends in the Air
Force. I have one friend in the Navy, and I have one friend in
the Marines.

MR. SMITH: You know somebody in all four branches,
huh? Except the Coast Guard.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 728: 728. My husband waz in
Vietnam, and my father was in the Army.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 743: 743, My mother was Alrx

Force, my father Army, my brother Army.
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MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 748: 748. I have three
gisters in the Navy, nephew just enlisted in the Army, brother
was in the Army as well.

MR. EMITH: Thank you, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR NG. 750: 7506. I did four years in
the Air Force. Father is retired Air Force, and I got a nephew
in Afghanistan right now.

MR. SMITH: Thank vou, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NHO. 785: 765. My father was in
military in Cuba in the Army -- Navy.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 771: 771. And I was in the
Air Force, my wife was in the Air Force. She was also in the
California Army Wational Guard. Both brothers in the military,
father in the Aix Force. Robody's active.

MR. BMITH: Okay. Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 775: 775. Both Ty
grandfathers served over seas in World War II. One in the Air
Force, one in the Army. Three uncles, two in the Navy, one in
the Marines who did tours in Vietmam. And also my Ssisrer's in
the Army Reserves. She's headed to Irag in the next few days .

MR. SMITH: Thank vou.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR RO. 777: 777. Most my family

served. No one active duty. and my wife was also pretty much
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around the world from a military family.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, sir. This first row
over here,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 788: 788. My father was in
the Army, and I have a cousin in the Havy,

ME. SMITH: Thank you, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 78%: 78%. My father was in
Korean Army for 20 years, and he was in a Vietnam. My
father-in-law's in Marine. He was in World War IT.

MR, SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NCQ. 789: And then my uncle was in
4 Korean where he was captured in North Korea for 40 years,

MR. SMITH: 407

FROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 7B9: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: My father was in the
Nawvy, 797,

MR. EMITH: Okay.

PROSPFECTIVE JUROR NCQ. 798: 798, My father was in
the Air Force.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. B03: Pardon me, 802, Two
uncles in the Navy, one in the Marines, father was 1in the Army,
brother was Air Force, as well as cousin,

MR. SMITH: Okay.
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: Two of them did Vietnam.
My dad was in the Korean war.

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 803: 2and I do have a friend,
best friend's whose cousin who I knew was killed over in Iraq.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank vou.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 805: B805. My dad was in the
Army, and my uncle was in Vietnam.

MR, SMITH: Thank you, ma‘am.

PROSPECTIVE JUBCR NO. BOB: 808, My dad was in the
Army, my grandfather was retired Navy command officer, my
cousin is active Marines right now. His brother just gat out
of the Army. His wife is -- just gor ocut of the Navy,

MR. SMITH: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 808: And that's it.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank vou.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 810: My dad and my uncle were
in the Air Force. 8i0.

MR. SMITH: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. B810: My father-in-law was a
Marioe.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B13: My oldest brocher was in
Vietnam. He was a Marine. My other older brother was retired

from the Army, and I served seven years in the Army.
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MR. SMITH: And what's your badge number, for the
record?

FPROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., R13: 813.

MR. SMITH: Thank you, sir. Judge, I'll pass the
panel for cause. Thank you.

THE CQURT: All right, thank you. M3. Palm or Mr.
Pike?

MR. PIKE: Thank y¢u, your Honor, Now we've gone
through a bunch of guestions and it's kind of almost like the
Jerry Springer part where we run around and try and gef the
answers to questions. But you kind -- what we're trying to do
is just see if there's any biases that you might have coming
into this because of who you may affiliate with, or the
wiﬁnesses may be and/or any preconceived notiong because, as
Counsel has indicated, you're making a very -- a number of very
important decisions during this pexiod of time.

50 1 want to touch on some oF those issues. Is there
-- a3 a collective group, how many of you at this point in
time, having heard what you've heard, would go ahead and say
that Brian O'Keefe is guilty? Just raise hands. Nobody .
Good. Then everybody believes in the presumption of innocence
and that the State has to carry its burden of proot.

How many of you believe that it is appropriate that
the burden of proof is beyond a reasonable doubt? That was

kind of a reverse guestion, so I'm going to concentrate on the
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people that didn't raise their hands.

8o if you -- I guess it would be becter to ask the
questions. As we're discussing what is a reasonable doubt, do
you have a preconceived notion what that would be? Sir? Ng?
Okay. These are -- if there's a term like that, a term of art,
the judge iz going to give you some instructions, and you have
to listen to those instructions.

Bo you believe as we sit here -- does anybody believe
a8 we sit bere today that the defense has to put on witnesses
in order te have the jury find him not guilty? Okay. 8Sir?
Okay. Kind of explain te me what you expect the defense's role
La be,

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 613: To prove the person is
innocenkt .

MR. PIKE: Ckay. Now, I'd ask the question about
beyond a reasonable doubt, and State has the burdan to prove
that. Do you think at any peoint in time that burden shifts
over to the defense?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: I would think so to a
point.

MR. PIKE: ©Okay. B2And you don't believe that if the
defensze was to not call any witnesses, that you could go ahead
and find the defendant not guilty?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: T just want to hear both

sides.
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MR. PIKE: The Constitution says an individual has a
right to not testify in a trial. If Mr. Q'Keefe were tg not
testify, would you hold that against him?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 612: No.

MR. PIKE: But you'd expect if you didn't hear from
him or from deEense witnesses, then you wouldn't be able to
find him not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: I'm saying that I think
if he has witnesses that would give proaf that he wasn't
guilty, that's what I would like to see.

MR. PIKE: Okay. And those may be some of the same
witnesses that the State's calling because witnesses are
witnesses. Would you agree with that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: True.

MR. PIKE: If the judge was to instruct you that you
-~ that the defense need not call 2 witness at all, and vou
could still find the defendant not guilty, would you be able to
follow that instruction? 2and just be henest. There is no --
there ise no --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR HO. B13: I -- yes, I would. 1I
gould follow that, yes.

MR. PIKE: ©Qkay. Let me explain, Thers is ne real
right answer in this. 1It's you feel how you feel, and you
perceive things the way that you perceive them, and we're not

judging. It's just if there's something that you feel about
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this case or sitting as a juror and it makes you feel a little
bit uncomfortable -- and I'm sorry if I made you [eel a lictle
uncomfortable, sir. I hate to use people as an example, but
it's kind of my job.

And so if you feel uncomfortable, then that's te make
you think. And if you think well, maybe I should sit on a

different jury, instead of this case, then at any point in

Lime, let me know, or let the judge know that that may be your
decision at this point in time. And understanding that and
with the -- what you feel about the nature of this case apd
what's going on, would you feel comforcable sitting as a juror
in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 613: I would probably rather
go o a different trial,

MR. FIKE: Okay. Thank you. Challenge for cause.
Now having gone through that, again, let me go back. I started y
with a guestion about the -- if you believe the defense has tao
put anything on. Iz there anything about the colloquy that
we've had -- the conversation that I'wve had with this gentleman
that causes you to think well, maybe I shouldn't sit on this
jury? Raige your hand.

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NQ. €79: Well, (Indiscernible)
that if you didn't teastify, I think I -- like that would want

to me like why, vyou Knaow,

MR. PIKE: Okay. If the judge told you you couldn't
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1 | congider that at all, would you listen to what rhe judge had to

2 | say?
3 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NOQ, &79: I don't know.
4 MR. FIKE: You don't know? Qkay, would YOu give us

5 | your badge number fcr the record?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 679: 679,

7 MR. PIKE: Thanks.

B PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 613: Do you want my number?
G ME. PIKE: Yes, please.
1o PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 813: 613.
11 MR. PIKE: And ma'am, would you please give us your

12 | badge number and --

13 FROSPECTIVE JURDOR NO. 609: 609,
14 MR. PIXE: Okay.
15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 608: Well, my thought process

16 | would be, you said if we had a choice, I would prefer to sit on
17 | & civil than & criminal.

ig MR. PIKE: Okay. Is it something -- I think you

18 | indicated.that you have some concerns also about gory details.
29 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 60%9: Yes, Eir.

21 MR. PIKE: Ckay. And in this case there iz -- it is
22 | 2 homicide that is alleged.

23 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. §09: Correct.

24 MR. PIKE: And so there are some autopsy photos and

25 | some things like that. Do you think that if you were exposed
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to those, that would cause you undue stress or emational
sLress?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR ND. &€0%9: Yes, gir.

MR. PIKE: Okay. And you don't feel with that that
you would be comfortable sitting on this Jury?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 605%: That's correct. I think
I could make a fair decision. I Just would be persconally
affected by it.

MR. PIXE: Okay. And do you feel that that perscnal
affect that would cause upon you to sit on cthis Jury i= such a
nature that you believe it would he appropriate to ask the
judge recuse on this case and go back and serve on a civil
jury.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 6085: I would prefer that, yes.

MR. PIKE: Okay. All right, anybody in reference to
that question? Coming back --

THE COURT: I think there was perhaps someone in the
back row, Mr. Pike, but --

MR. PIKE: Okay.

THE COURT: -- if I could just interject at this
time, and I probably should have mentioned this earlier, ladies
and gentlemen. In a criminal case, the State bears the burden
of proving the defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. If
they do not prove each and every material element of the charge

beyond a reasonable doubt, then it's your duty teo find the
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defendant not guilty. 8o you can't go, he looks guilty or he's
-= you know, people wear a green shirt, they must be guilty.
No, the State has the burden to prove each and every material
element of the crime beyond a reascnable doubt. If they don't,
it will be your duty to find him not guilty.

Furthermore, in a criminal c¢ase, a defendant does not

need to present any evidence, does not need to call any

vitnesses for you to find him not guilty. The reason is the
State must prove their case beyond a reasonable doubt. If they
don't prove the case beyond a reascnable doubt within the
definiticn that I will give you in the Jury instructions, it is
your duty to find the defendant not guilty. Does anyone -- is
anyona here not understand what I just stated? There being no
hands, thank you. I'm sorry, Mr, Pike, gn ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JURDR NO. €26: I'm BOYTY --

THE COURT: Yes,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: -- could I? So just
hypothetically speaking -- F

THE COURT: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR RO. 626: -- after, you know, ail
the testimony's been heard and T have a doubt --

THE COQURT: You have a reasonable doubt, and T will
give you the definition of reasonable doubt at the end ever the

trial. And you fit the definition te the facts of the case.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. €25: Let me just -- can T --

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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THE COURT: Sure, go zhead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 626: -- expand on my
hypothetical?

THE COQURT: BSure. Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Okay. And there was no
witnesses for the defense.

THE COURT: It doesn't matter. The State has the
burden of proving the defendant quilty beyond a reascnable
doubt. Defense does not have to call --

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NHO. 626: I can't use that aso if I
have a doubt te weigh inte it, is what you'ré saying?

THE COURT: Well, it's not a doubt, okay. Again, I
will give the definition of a reasonable doubt, okay?

PRUSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 626: Okay.

THE COURT: And then the jurors will decide using
that definition, is there a reascnable doubt of the defendant's
guilt or innecence, and that's for the jury to decide within
the definiticn I give. Now the jury instruction will include
the law of.the entire case, various issues of credibility, of
expert testimony, et cetera.

And so all we ask you as a juror is just to follow
the law. And I think somecne had menticned earlier even if you
disagree with the law, if yvou were selected as a juror, you've

taken an oath that you will follow the law. Just as the

attorneys may disagree with some of my rulings, they may

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-795-0890
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disagree with some of the law that exists, but they're bound to
follow the law.

And that's all we're asking you as a juror if you
will fellow the law. and the law in Nevada and the law in the
country says that a defendant is presumed innocent, first off.
That the State must prove, or the Government must prove a
defendant guilty beyond a reasconable doubt. And that a
defendant need not present any evidence for you to make that
finding because the burden’'s on the State,

If they failed in their burden, even if this
defendant doesn't present any evidence, it's your dety to find
the defendant net guilty, All right? Any guesticns, ma'am?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Yeah, it was just that,
you know, I guess that. Okay.

THE COURT: All right. Thanok you.

MR. PIKE: It's just that it's like in any sort of a
situation you want to hear both sides.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO. 626: Right.

MR. PIKE: Okay. But --

DPROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: Legally we don't have to
hear both sides.

MR. PIKE: Well, legally, as the judge has indicateqd,
agsin, it's just like pushing a rock off a hill. If you only
push the rock so far and gravity never gets its say in what

happens, and if the rock isn't pushed zll the way over, the

VYerbatim Digltal Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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rock never falls.

1£f the State doesn't prove its case beyond a
reasonable doubt, you cannot convick anybody. And that's a
poor analogy, but I hope that explains it a little bit. It
gives you a better idea.

Since you have that much of a coneern and because
this is a sericus murder case, would you feel -- are you
uncomfortable sitting on this case or on this murder case in
this courtroom?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: No, I -- since it is a
serious case, I have to be convinced, pbut --

MR. PIKE: If you were sitting at the table beside
myself and Ms. Palm and you were charged with the offense of
murder, would you fesl comforcable with Bomebody having your
mindset being, sitting on this jury?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: VYes.

MR. PIKE: In reference te the comments that the
judge has made, does anybody have any concerns or feel that
they would have a difficult time following that instruction
regarding reasonable doubt? Let the record show nobody's
raised their hands in reference to that.

In the -- this case there may be some testimony in
relationship ta aleocholism as well ag depression, or
rehabilitation, or AR or any, or things like that. 1Is therse

anybody here that -- let me ask this guestion in reverse

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-08%0)
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because it will probably be
anybody here that

alccholic beverage in their

people -- five people, ckay.

Is there anything

involved that would cause you to be concerned or not want to

git on this jury? And your
and name.

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR

MR. PIKE: Ckay.
negative, so you said no, you --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO.

MR. PIKE:

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 672:

MR. PLKE:

raised their hands, sir, yes?

PROSBPEC IVE JUROR NO. 716:

MR. PIKE:

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NGO,

ME. FIKE: OCkay.

alcgholic beverage?
PROSPEC IVE JURJR
PIKE:

MR . Okay.

that have

PROSEECTIVE JURORE

Yerbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890

And yocu shook your head in the

-- feel comfortable sitting --

In reference to the cther individuzls that

Okay.

¥ou've never had a

170
a short one.
has never had a drink of a
life? Okay. One, two, three, four

about the fact that alcchol may be

name, ma'am -- oY your jory number

MO, EB72: 672,

672: No.

Yes.

{Indizscernible) .

Is there -- your badge number?

71€: My badge number is 716,

drink of

MO, 7i6: No, sir.

And have you been arcund people

NO. 71&6: Y¥es, I have.
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ME. PIKE: -- consumed slcohol?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 716: Yes, I have.

MR. PIRKE: Okay. You have -- your concerns in not
drinking alecohol, is that a religious perscnal --

FROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 716: Yes, it's religious.

MR. PIKE: =-- choice? OQOkay. And also, having
watched what alcchel does to people -- --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 716: Yes, I have.

MR. PIKE: -- and that confirmg --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO, 716é: Yes.

MR, PIKE: ~-- your choice in reference to that.

PROSPECTIVE JURGR WQ. 716: Yes, I have.

MR. PIKE: So¢ you have been exposed te it, and if you
had toc hear some testimony that alcohol may be involved in some
people that are involved in the case, is that something you'd
consider but not judge somebody?

PROSPECTIVE JUROE NO. 716: OF course not.

MR. PIKE: Thank you very much.

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NHO. 716: Thank you.

MR. PIKE: And yes, ma'am. Your badge number.

PROEPECTIVE JUROR ND., 743: 743,

MR. PIKE: Qkay. And the same guestion to you.
You've chogen not to consume alcchelic beverages?

PROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. 743: In a way that's kind of

Lo me borderlines religiousz upbringing inasmuch as the religicn

Verbatim Dipital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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I was brought up we were taught drugs and alcohol are total
choice. 8o how it affects someons, yes, it could be, let's say
for example you're driving, you kill somebody because you're
driving drunk, ckay? Should we excuse you from that because it
was the alecoheol? No, you chese to drink.

So I was taught that if alecohol or drugs is involved,
that's a choice. That doesn't excuse anyone.

MR. PIKE: Okay. And in reference to that, if you

receive an instruction -- well, let me rephrase the guestion,
Alcohol, or alcohol consumption certainly may not be a defense,
It may cause people to act irrationally. Do you agree with
that?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 743 I agree with that.

ME. PIKE: It could cause people bto not behave as
they normally would.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 743; I agree with that.

MR. PIKE: MNow, if and the consequences, it's like
drunk driving, getting behind a deadly weapon which is
basically what a car is when you're driving it drunk.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 743: Right.

MR. PIKE: Then there’'s a specific crime that's
associated or a penalty associated with that.

PROSPECTIVE JUROE NO. 743: Correct.

MR. PIKE: Z¢ if there iz a specific mental state

that's reguired., and alcohol may affect somebody to the point

Verbatim Digltal Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890
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where they could not achieve that state, does the mere fact
that alcohol was involved, would that in your mind cause you to
convict somebody of a higher offense or a lesser cffense?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 743:; I say wore yes than no
because again, it's a cheoice. Nine cut of ten times my belief
is that person knows how alcchol affects -- affect them,
becauge they've done it before. oOkay. 8o if they choosze to do
it yet again knowing what happens to them.

MR. PIKE: And so if there is -- if the judge were to
instruct you about the affects of alcchol or, and how that may
affect a level of culpability, then you'd be more inclined to
follow your own instinets on what -- what your belief is?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR KO. 743: Probably, because I just
-~ just through life experience.

ME. PIKE: Thank you very much. And, I'm sorry --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 743: 743,

MR. PIKE: 743. BAll right, B5ir?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR RO. 777: 777,

ME. PIKE: TFI77?2

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 777: Yes. BApnd ik was just my
choice. My parents, my wife, pretty much (indiscernable} vou
know, a slight drinker, just by choice.

MRE. FIKE: Okay. And you don't have any preconceived
notions about the use of alcohol or how it affects other

people?

Verhatim Digital Reparting, LLC - 303-793-08%0)
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 777: I understand definitely

the conszequences of something that is abused, certainly, but
the same time I'm kind of a3 person that's going
{indiscernible) .

MR. PIKE: Have you ever had any friends that were

aleohelics that would relapse?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 777: I would know mavbe one or

two. HNot close friends, but sure, there's always one ar two
you know that {indiscermible}.

MR. PIKE: Okay. &nd then they tried sobriety and
relapsed?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 777: Yes, at least once.

ME. PIKE: And there was cne other perszon. Yes.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 781: 1I'm just alergic to all
alchohel.

MRE. PIKE: ©h, ckay. So do you have friends and
acquaintances that drink? And your badge number, I'm sorry,
matam,

PROSFECTIVE JURDR NO. 781: 78B1.

MR. PIKE: Okay. Have you seen pecple under the
influence of alcoheol?

PROSPECTIVE JURCHR HO. TH1l: Yes.

MR. PIKE: And, sir, your badge number.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7397: 797,

MR. PIKE: aAnd you have never drank alcohel?

Yerbatim Digital Reporting, L.LC - 303-798-0890
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR NG, 7%7: (Indiscernible).
THE COURT: Okay. And why is that?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 797: Religious choice,

personal choice.

MR. PIKE: And you seem -- bul vou -- have you had an

opportunity to see how aleohol affects people when they drimk
too much?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 797: Yes.

MR. PIKE: So vyvou understand how it affacts people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 757: [Indiscernible) .

MR. PIKE: 0Okay, thank you. In reference to this --
the guestiong regarding CSI or CSAs and with pecople that come
in, is there anybody here that disagrees with the concept that
the police should conduct a full inpvestigation of & crime
scene?

PROSFECTIVE JURCE NHGO. 626: I'm sorry, I didn't hear
the guestion.

MR. PIKE: Okay, I'm sorry. Let me rephrase it.
Probably a poor question anyway. Does everybody here believe
that when the police come intoc a crime scene, that they sheould
conduct a thorough investigarion? oOkay, everybody agrzez with

that.

Bo you believe that when the police come into a scene

and they impound a pilece of evidence, that that piece of

evidence should be examined or preserved for testimonial
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purposes ©Or presentation in trial? Does everybody believe
thac?

And going inkto this case, as we've indicated before,
there actially is two parts fo a murder case. The deputy
district attoimey described the declsion about guilt or
innocence. Now, some people come into a case and say, well,
it’s all or nothing. In -- the defendant in this cage is
charged with an open murder case. That includes first degree
murder, second degree murder and the manslaughter charges, if
the judge instructs you on those,

Does anybody have any preconceived notions about if
someone is charged with a murder that they must be guilty of
murder and not a lesser offense? There is no affirmative
response from the gallery.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. &62&: I still didn't quite
underatand the gquestion.

MR. PIKE: Okay, if somebody's charged with murder,
do you think they have toe be [ound guilty of murder or cculd
they be found guilty of a lesser offenge?

PROSFECTIVE JURCR WO. 626: Well, I guess there's all
degrees, depending upon the circumstances, I suppose.

MR. PIKE: Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HD. &26: Never -- you understand
I've never been in 2 courtroom before, zc I don't know --

ME. PIKE: And your badge number?

Yerbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-08%0
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Including Prior Suicide Attempts, Anger Outbursts, Anger Management

Therapy, Self-Mutilation and Errratic Behavior filed on 07/21/10

1064-1081

Notice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O"Keefe 1o Admit Evidence
Pertaining to the Alleged Victim's Mental Health Condition and History,
Including Prior Suicide Attempts, Anger Outbursts. Anger Management
| Therapy, Self-Mutilation and Erratic Behavior filed on 07/21/10

1099-1116

Naotice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O Keefe to Admil Evidence
Showing LVMPD Homicide Detectives Have Preserved Blood/Breath
Aleohol Evidence in Another Recent Case filed on 08/02/10

1199-1210

Notice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O°Keefe to Dismiss on
Grounds of Double Jeopardy Bar and Speedy Trial Violation ang,
Alternatively, to Preclude State’s New Expent Witness. Evidence and
Argument Relating to the Dynamics or Effects of Domestic Viclence and
Abusg filed on 01/07/11

2785-2811

Notice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O’Keefe 1o Preclude Expent
| Testimony filed on 08/16/10

1284-129]

Notice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O Keefe to Preclude the State
from Introducing at Trial Other Act or Character Evidence and Other
Evidence Which is Unfairly Prejudicial or Would Violate his
Constitutional Rights filed on 07/21/10

1047-1063

Notice of Motion ard Motion by Defendant O'Keefe to Preclude the State
from Introducing at Trial Other Act or Character Evidence and Other
Evidence Which is Unifairly Prejudicial or Would Violate his

| Constitutional Rights filed on 07/21/10

1082-1098

Notice of Motion and Motion by defendant O'Keefe to Preclude the State
from Introducing at Trial Improper Evidence and Argument filed on
D1/03/11

1682-2755

Notice of Motion: and motion by Defendant O'Keefe 1o Suppress his
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Statements to Police, or, Alternatively, to Preclude the State from

Introducing Portions of his Interrogation filed on 08/02/10 1152-1198
Notice of Motion and Motion for Leave of Court to File Motion for

Rehearing — Pursuant to EDCR, Rule 2.24 filed on 08/29/14 4914-4921
Notice of Motion and Motion in Limine 10 Admit Evidence of Other Bad

Acts Pursuant to NRS 48.045 and Evidence of Domestic Violence

Pursuant to 48.061 filed on §1/06/11 2762-2784
Notice of Motion and Motion 10 Admit Evidence of Gther Crimes filed on

02/02/09 0150-0165
Notice of Motion and Motion to Admit Evidence of Polygraph

Examination Results filed on 03/29/12 3412-3415
Notice of Motion and Motion to Dismiss based Upen Violation(s) of the

Fifth Amendment Component of the Double Jeopardy Clause.,

Constitutional Collateral Estoppel and, Alternatively, Claiming Res

Judicata, Enforceable by the Fourteenth Amendment Upon the States

Precluding State's Theory of Prosecution by Unlawful Intentional

Stabbing with Knife, the Alleged Battery Act Described in the Amended

Information filed en 03/16/12 3201-3224
Notice of Motion and Motion to Seal Records filed on 03/22/12 3416-3429
Notice of Motion and Motion 10 Waive Filing Fees for Petition for Writ of

Mandamus filed on 12/06/13 46954697
Notice of Motion and Motien to Withdraw as Attorney of Record filed on

(9/23/15 5517-5519
Notice of Motion and Motion to Withdraw as Attorney of Record filed on

09/29/15 5525-5527
Notice of Motion filed on 01/13/14 4721
Notice of Motion filed on 01/21/14 4748
Notice of Motion filed on 01/27/14 4760
Notice of Motion filed on 02/24/14 4810
Notice of Motion filed on 03/04/14 4833
Notice of Motion filed on 06/08/15 5154-5160
Notice of Motion filed on 07/23/14 4890
Notice of Motion filed on 08/29/14 4922
Notice of Motion filed on 09/15/14 49353
Notice of Winess and/or Expent Witnesses filed on (2/03/09 0166-0167
Notice of Wilnesses and‘or Expert Witnesses filed on 02/17/09 (0178-0179
NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/ Judgment Affirmed filed on

02/06/15 5072-5081
NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Judgment Affirmed filed on

07726413 4653-4661
NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Judgment Dismissed filed on

D6/18/14 4866-4870
NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Judgment Dismissed filed on

03712/15 5089-5093

NV Supreme Court Clerks Centificate/Judgment Dismissed filed on
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09/28/15 5520-5524
NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Tudgment Dismissed filed on

10/28714 5062-5066
O’Keefe’s Reply to State’s Opposition to Motion to Admit Evidence

Showing LVMPD Homicide Detectives have Preserved Blood/Breath

Aleohol Evidence in Another Recent Case filed on 08/13/10 12536-1265
Opposition to State’s Motion to Admit Evidence of Other Bagd Acts filed

on 02/06/09 0169-0172
Order Authorizing Contact Visit fled on 03/04/09 0219-0220
Order Authorizing Contact Visit filed on 08/12/10 1253-1254
Order Denying Defendant's Ex Parte Motion to Extend Prison Copywork

Limit filed on 08/13/15 5486-5488
Order Denying Defendant's Ex-Parte Motion for Reimbursement of

Incidental Costs Declaring Defendant Ingigent and Granting Forma

pauperts filed on 03/11/14 A4B40-4842
Order Denying Defendant’s Motion for Relief From Judgment Based on

Lack of Jurisdiction for U.5. Court of Appeals had not Issues any

Remand, Mandare or Remirttatture filed on 09/04/14 4927-4929
Order Denying Defendants Motion to Dismiss filed on 04/11/12 3434-3435
Order Denying Defendant’s Motion to Seal Recoreds and Defendant's

Motion to Admit Evidence of Plygraph Examination filed on 05/24/12 3448-3449
Order Denying Defendant’s Petition for Writ of Mandamus ot in the

Alternative Writ of Coram Nobis: Order Denying Defendant’s Motion to

Waive Filing Fees for Petition for Writ of Mandamus; Order Denying

Defendant's Motion te Appoint Counsel filed on 01/28/14 4761-4763
Order Denying Defendant’s Pro Per Motion for Judifical Notice- The

State’s Failure to File and Serve Response in Opposition filed on 04/01/14 | 4855-4857
Order Denying Defendant’s Pro Per Mation for Leave 1o File

Supplemental Petition Addressing all Claims in the Firet [nstance

Required by Statute for Judicial Economy with Affidavit filed on

07/15/15 5464-5466
Order Denying Defendant’s Pro Per Motion ta Modify and/or Correct

Ilegal Sentence filed ond3/25/14 48524854
Order Denying Defendant's Pro Per Motion to Withdraw Counsel for

Conflict and Failure to Present Claims When [LA.C. Clairs Must be

Raised Per Statute in the First Petition Pursuant to Chapter 34 filed on

07/15/15 34613463
Order Denying Matthew D. Carling’s Motion to Withdraw as Atiorney of

Record for Defendant filed on 11/19/15 35745575
Order Denying Motion to Disqualify filed on 10/06/14 337-5040
Order filed on 01/30/09 0149
Order filed on 11/06/10 1462-1463
Order for Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 10/15/14 5051
Order for Production of Inmate Brian O'Keefe filed on 05/26/10 1032-1033
Order for Return of Fees filed on 11/10/11 3183
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Order for Transcripts filed on 04/30/12 3442
Order Granting and Denying in Part Deferdant’s Ex-Parte Motion for
Production of Documents (Specific} Papers. Pieadings. and Tangible
Property of Defendant filed on 02/28/14 4818-4820
Order Granting Ex parte Motion for Defense Costs filed on 07/01/10 1044-1045
Order Granting Request for Transcrips filed on 01720711 2966-2967
Order Granting Request for Transeripts filed on 04/27/11 3045
Order Granting Request for Transcripts filed on 09/14/10 1430-1431
Order Granting Request for Transeripts filed on 09/16/10 1438-1439
Order Granting, in Part, and Denying, in Part, Motion by Defendant
O’Keefe for Discovery filed on 08/23/10 1394-1395
Order Granting, in Part, and Denying, in Part, Motion by Defendant
O’Keefe to Preclude the State from Introducing at Trial Other Act or
Character Evidence and Other Evidence Which is Unfairly Prejudicial or
Would Violate his Constitutional Righis filed on G9/09/10 1427-142%
Order Granting, in Part, the State's Motion to Admit Evidence of Other 3199-3200
Bad Acts filed on (3/13/12
Order Releasing Medical Records filed on 04/08/11 3039-3040
Order Requiring Material Witness o Post Bail or be Committed 1o

| Custody filed on 3/106/09 (230-023]
Order Shortening Time filed on 08/16/10 1283
Petition for a Writ of Mandamus or in the Altemative Writ of Coram
Nobis filed on 12/06/13 4663-4694
Petirton for Writ of Habeas Corpus or in the Alternative Motion to
Preclude Prosecution from Seeking First Degree Murder Conviction
Based Upon the Failure to Collect Evidence filed on 01/26/09 0125-0133
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus Pursuant to NRS 34.360 Exclusive |
Based On Subject-Matter of Amended Information Vested in Ninth
Circuit by notice of Appeal Then “COA™ Granted on a Double Jeopardy
Violation with No Remand Issued Since filed on 09/15/14 4940-4949
Petitioner’s Supplement with Exhibit of Oral Argument Scheduled by the
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals for November 17, 2014, Courtroom #]
filed on 10/01/14 49844988
Pro Se “Reply 1o State's Opposition to Defendant's Pro Se Mation to
Modify and/or Correct 1llegal Sentence filed on 03/04/14 4821-4832
ProSe “Reply” to State’s Opposition to Defendant’s (Ex-Parte) “Motion
for Reimbursement of Incidental Costs Subsequent the Courts Declaring
Defendant [ndigent and Granting Forma Pauperis™ filed on 02/24/14 4792-4795
Receipi of Copy filed on 01/02/11 2761
Receipt of Copy filed on 01/12/11 2812
Receipt of Copy filed on 01/12/11 2813
Receipt of Copy filed on 01/18/1] 2876
Receipt of Copy filed on 01/27/09 0134
Receipt of Copy filed on 01/30/09 0146
Receipt of Copy filed on 02/06/09 D168
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Receipt of Copy filed on (3/04/09 0221
Receipt of Copy filed on 03/24/09 0323
Receipt of Copy filed on 05/24/10 1031
Receipi of Copy filed on 06/13/11 3163
Receipt of Copy filed on 06/30/10 1036
Receipt of Copy filed on 08/02/10 1240
Receipt of Copy filed on 08/02/10 124]
Receipt of Copy filed on 08/02/10 [242
Receipt of Copy filed on 08/02/10 1243
Receipt of copy filed on 08/13/14) 1255
Receipt of Copy filed on 09/14/10 1432
Receipt of Copy filed on 08/17/10 1433
Receipt of Copy filed on 09/21/10 1440
Receipt of File filed on 07/01/10 1046
Reply in Support of Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Posi-Conviction) filed on 08/25/15 3500-5510
Reply to State’s Response to Defendant’s Pro Per Post-Convichion

Petition for Habeas Corpus filed on 06/16/15 5423-5432
Reply to State’s Response o Defendant’s Supplemental Petition for Wit

of Habeas Corpus filed on (8/24415 3489-54%%
Reqeust for Rough Draft Transcripts filed on 10:21/15 5549-3551
Reguest for Rough Draft Transcripts filed on 07/17/12 34358-3460
Request for Certified Transeript of Proceeding filed on 09/09/09 0772.0723
Requesi for Rough Draft Transeript filed on 05/21/09 0329-0311
Request for Rough Draft Transeripts filed on 11/20/12 4625-4631
Return to Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 01/29/09 0135-D145
Second Amended Information filed on 08/19/10 1326-1328
State’s Opposition to Defendant’s (Ex-Parte) “Motion for Reimbursement

of Incidental Costs Subsequent the Courts Declaring Defendant Indigent

and Granting Forma Pauperis™ filed on 02/07/14 4768-4791
State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for a Reasonable Bail filed an

0927/ 10 1452-1461]
State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Judicial Notice — The

State’s Failure to File and Serve the Response in Opposition filed on

(03/10/14 4834-4839
State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss filed on 03/21/12 3407-3411
State’s Opposition 10 Defendant’s Motion 1o Preclude the State from

Introducing at Trial Improper Evidence and Argument filed on 01/12/11 2814-2871
State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Sca] Records filed on

04/05/12 3431-3433
State’s Opposition to Defendant's Motion to Suppress his Statements to

Police, or, Alternatively, to Preclude the State from Introducing Portions

of his Interrogation filed on 08/17/10 1306-1319

State’s Upposition to Defendant's Motion to Withdraw Counsel for
Conflict and Failure to Present Claims When I.A.C. Claims Must be

-G.
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Raised Per Statute in the First Petition Pursuant to Chaprer 34 filed on
06/25/15

3442-5446

State's Opposition to Defendant’s Pro Per Motion for Leave of Court to
File Motion. . .Rule 2.4 filed on 09/12/14

4935-4939

State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Pro Per Motion to Chief Judge 10
Reassign Case to Jurist of Reason Based on Pending Suit Against Judge
Michael Villani for Proceeding in Clear “Want of Jurisdiction™ Thereby
Losing Immunity, Absolutely filed on 69/12/14

4930-4934

State’s Opposition to Defendant’s Pro Per Motion to Modify and/or
Correct Illegal Sentence filed on 02/24/14

48114817

State’s Opposition to Metion for Evidentiary Hearing on Whether the
State and CCDC have Complied with their Obligations with Respect to
the Recording of a Jail Visit Between Q'Keefe and State Witness Cheryl
Morris filed on 08/10/10

1244-1247

State’s Opposition 10 Motion ta Admit Evidence Pertaining to the Alleged
Victim’s Mental Health Condition and History, Including Prior Suicide
Attempts, Anger Outbursts, Anger Management Therapy. Self-Mutilation
and Erratic Behavior filed on 08/16/10

1277-1282

State’s Opposition to Motion to Admit Evidence Showing LVMPD
Homicide Detectives Have Preserved Blood/Breath Alcohol Evidence in
Another Recent Case filed on 08/10/10

12481252

State’s Opposition to Motion 1o Dismiss and, Alternatively, to Preclude
Expert and Argument Regarding Domestic Violence filed on 01/1%8/11

2908-2965

State’s Opposition to Motion to Preclude Expert Teshmony filed on
{(8/18/10

1320-1325

State’s Response and Motion to Dismiss Defendant’s Motion for Relief
from Judgment Based on Lack of Jurisdiction for U.S. Court of Appeals
had not issued any Remand. Mandare or Remitiatiure of filed on D8/07/14

4891-4902

State’s Respense and Motion to Dismiss to Defendant's Pro Per Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus Pursuant to NRS 34.360 Exclusive hased on
Subject-Matter of Amended Information Vested in Ninth Cireuit by
Notice of Appeal Then “COA™ Granted on a Double jEopardy Violatio
with No Remand Issued Since (Post Conviction). Amended Peition and
Accompany Exhibits, Opposition 1o Request for Evidentiary Hearing, and
Opposition to Pro Per Motion to Appoint Counsel filed on 10/10/14

3041-5050

State’s Response to Defendant’s Motion to Preclude the State from
Introducint at Tria] Other Bad Acts or Character Evidence and Other
Evidence that is Unfairly Prejudicial or Would Violate his Contirmionsal
Rights filed on 08/16/10

1268-1276

State’s Response to Defendant's Petition for a Writ of Mandamus or in
the Alternative Writ of Coram and Response to Motion to Appoint
Counsgl filed on 12/31/13

4708-4713

State’s Response to Defendant's Pro Per Post-Conviction Petition for Writ
of Habeas Corpus filed on 06/02/15

3143-5147

State’s Response to Defendant’s Pro Per Supplemental Petition for Wit
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of Habeas Corpus and Evidentiary Hearing Request, “Motion for Leave to
File Supplemental Petition Addressing all Claims in the First Instance
Required by Statute for Judicial Economy with Affidavit.™ “Reply to
State’s Response to Defendant’s Pro Per Post Conviction Petition for
Habeas Corpus,” and “Supplement with Notice Pursuant NRS 47,1 3002y,
NRS 47.140(1), that the Untied States Supreme Court has Docketed {#14-
10093) the Pretrial Habeas Corpus Matter Pursuant 28 USC 22413
from the Mooting of Petitioner’s Section 2241 Based on a Subsequent
Judgment Obtained in Want of Jurisdiction While Appeal Pending” filed

on 07/09/15 3455-5458
State’s Response to Defendant’s Reply in Support of Supplemental Post-
Conviction Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 09/03/15 3511-5516
State’s Response to Defendant’s Supplement 1o Supplemental Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) filed on 07/31/15 3473-5475
State’s Supplemental Opposition to Motion 1o Seal Records filed on
04/17/12 3436-3437
Stipulation and Order filed on 02/10/09 0173-0174
Substitution of Attorney filed on 06/29/10 1034-1035
Supplement to Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus {Posi-
Conviction) filed on 07/13/15 5459-5460
Supplement with Notice Pursuant NRS 47130 (2); NRS 47,140 {1). That
the United State’s Supreme Court has Docketed (#] 4-10093) The Pretrial
Habeas Corpus Matter Pursuant 28 U.S.C.§ 2241 ©(3) From the Mooting
of Petitioner's Section 224] Based an a Subsequent Judgtnent Obtaimed in
Want of Jurisdiction While Appeal Pending filed on 06/17/15 3433-5437
Supplemental Appendix of Exhibits to Petition for a Writ of Habeas
Corpus Exhibits One (1) Through Twenty Five {23) hled on (6/12/15 5161-5363
Supplemental Notice of Defendant’s Expen Witnesses filed on 07/29/]10 I117-1151
Supplemental Notice of Expert Witness filed on 05/17/12 34943-3447
Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses filed on 01/03/11 2756-2760
Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses filed on 08/13/10 1266-1267
Supplementai Notice of Expert Witnesses filed on 08/16/10 1297-1305
Supplemental Notice of Witnesses filed on 01/14/1 ] 2872-2875
Supplemental Notice of Witnesses filed on 03/10/09 0228-0229
Supplemental Notice of Witnesses filed on 03/11/09 0237-0238
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Past Conviction) filed
on 04/08/15 5094-5144
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 06/15/15 3364-5419
Verdict filed on 03/20/09 (1289

| Verdict filed on 06/15/12 3457
Verdict Submitted to the Jury but Retumed LInsigned filed on 09/62/10 1397-1398
Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 01/30/09 0147-0148
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TRANSCRIPTS
Doc¢ument Page No. |
Transcript ~ All Pending Motions and Calendar Call filed on 02/04/ 11 2596-3038
Transcript — All Pending Metions filed on 07/10/09 D351-0355
Transcript — All Pending Motions filed on 08/30/12 3461-3482
Transeript — All Pending Motions filed on 11/23/10 1464-1468
Transeript — All Pending Motions on 07/10/09 0348-0350
Transcript ~ Calendar Call filed on 62/04/11 2968-29713
Transcript — Calendar Call filed on 08/30/12 3520-3535
Transcript — Continued Hearing: Motion in Limine to Present Evidence of
Other Bad Acts filed on 08/30/12 J483-3509
Transcript — Defendant’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post
Conviction} filed on 10/29/15 3560-5564 )
Transcript — Defendant’s Pre Per Motion to Dismiss Based Upon
Violation(s) filed on 08/30/12 3510-3519
Transcript — Defendnat’s Motion to Settle Record filed on 07/ 10/09 0342-0345
Transeript — Entry of Plea/Tra) Setting filed on 07/10/09 0356-0358
Transeript — Jury Trail — Day 1 filed on 10/14/09 0724-10322
Transeript —Jury Trial - Day 1 filed on 07/16/09 0582-0651
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 1 filed on 07/10/09 0652-0721
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day | filed on 09/04/12 4278-4622
Transcript - Jury Trial —Day | filed on 11/23/10 1579-1602
Transeript — Jury Trial — Day 2 filed on 07/10/09 0515-0581
Transcript — Jury Trial — Dav 2 fited on 11/23/10 1603-1615
Transcript - Jury Trial — Day 2 on 09/04/12 40014227
Transcript - Jury Trial — Day 3 filed on 07/10/09 D462-0514
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 3 filed on 11/23/10 1616-1738
Transeript - Jury Trial — Day 3 on 09/04/12 3779-4000
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 4 filed on 07/10/09 0408-04461
Transeript — Jury Trial - Day 4 filed on 11/23/10 1739-2032
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 4 on 09/04/12 3600-3778
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 3 filed on 07/10/09 D359-0407
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 5 filed on 09/04/12 3538-3599
| Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 5 filed on | 1/23/10 2033-2281
Transcript — Jury Trial - Day 6 filed on 11/23/10 2282-2507
Transcript — Jury Trial — Day 7 filed on 11/23/10 2508-2681
Transcript - Jury Trial — Day 8 filed on 11/23/10 146%-1470
Transcript - Jury Trial — Day 9 filed on 11/23/10 1471-1478 ]
Transcript - Matthew D, Carling’s Motion to Withdraw as Attormey of
Record for Defendant filed on 10/29/15 5557-5559
Transcript — Motions Hearing - August 17, 2610 filed on 11/23/10 1479-1499 |
Transeript — Motions Hearing — August 19, 2010 filed on 11/23/10 1500-1536
Transeript — Motions Hearing — August 20, 2010 filed on 11/23/10 1537-1578
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26
27
28

Transeript — Notice of Motion and Motion by Defendant O Keefe to
Preclude the State from Introducing a1 Trial [mproper Evidence and

Arpument fiied on 02/04/] 1 2974-2989
Transeript — Partial Transcript of the Jury Trial - Day 2 filed on 03/18/09 | 0240-0244
Transcript — Petrocelli Hearing filed on 05/19/11 3049-3162
Transcript — Proceedings filed on 01/02/09 0028-0124
Transcript — Sentencing August 16, 2012 filed on 12/03/12 4632-4633
Transcript — Sentencing August 28, 2012 filed on 12/03/12 4636-4652
| Transcript — Sentencing filed on 07/10/09 U337-0341
Transcript — Status Check: Availability of Dr. Benjamin for Trial filed on
02/04/11 2900-2995
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THE COURT: ©Okay. Was that investigated by the
police,

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 788: No, it was a gazing ball.

THE COURT: OCkay. Ckay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 788: Yeal.

THE COURT: All right.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR HO. 78B: It wouldn't affect thisg.

THE COURT: That would not affect this, ckay. Thank
you, ma'am. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 789:; Juliette Congleton, No.
782. 1 was a victim of a crime, racigm, 50 in 1996 we went to
court. He got five year probation.

THE COURT: Okay. And was that here in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 789: RNo, Washington State.

THE COURT: Okay. And were you satisfied with the
work the law enforcement did in your case’?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 789: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 789: I wasn't quite satisfied
with their judgment, but I was like parancid for like a year
because that was a second year I was in America, and I was
speaking English -- speaking a little bit, but not really
fully, and I was involved in that situation. Tt wds -- I was
having a difficult time for like year.

THE COURT: Ckay. And you've understood everything
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here so far?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NG. 78%: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay, great. And ma'am, Your previous
situation, c¢an you put that aside if you were called ta be a
jurcr in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 78%: I will be honest,
probably I can do that, but I always have that fears in me.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, and I'11 tell you this,
ma'am, and it applies tc everyone here. We can't erase our
past, you know, things that have happened to us as a child or
48 an adult, but what the question is, you know, can vou puk
Lhat aside if you're selected here and base any decisieon you
may make in this case on the evidence, the testimony you hear
from the witness stand, and any exhibits?

Because if you are called as a juror, that's where
your decision needs Lo be made based upon testimony and
exhibits in this case. Could you do that, ma'am?

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 78%: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. BAll right. Without hesitation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 78%: Yeg,

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you. Anyone elge
in the front row? I thought I saw a third hand. No. Second
row? No. Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 622: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Yes.

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-795.089¢ 000801
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO.622: -- canm I ask You a
question, please?

THE COURT: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.622: (lara Romero, 622. T
remember the charge, but I don't remember who it was -- who it
happened te. Could you refresh my memory ©n Ehat?

THE COURT: &s far as?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 622: The charge that we're
geing to be judging,

THE COURT: It's a charge of murder.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. §22: Against whom? Was it a
spousal thing?

THE COURT: Okay, we're getting --

ME. PIKE: On again, off agsin girlfriend.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 622: Well, then I think T need
to digclose the fact that the -- what happened to me was the
game thing.

THE COURT: ©Okay, All right, thank you, ma'am.
Anyone else? BAnything slse?

The next qQuestion is either yourself, a tamily member
or anyone closely associated with you ever been accused of a
crime? And we're not talking about traffic matters, but anycne
accused of a crime? Anyone in the jury box area? Okay, we'll

9o over here, Yeg, ma'am.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 622: My nephew served seven
years with drug issues, but that doesn‘t affect me in any way.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, how long ago was that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 622: He's still on probation.
I don't remember the year, your Honor, but he's still on
probaticn.

THE COURT: Okay, was that here in Nevada?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR NG, €22: Ho, sir.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you, ma'am. Anyone -- yes,
ma ' am.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 655: Christy Dalo, 655. When
I was really on my dad -- this was back in Hawaii -- he
actually served time for stabhing somecne. And then I have Ewo
brothers who one is currently incarcerated in California for
drug charges, and then the other ona is back in Hawaii. He was
gent back to be tried there for drug charqes as well, and --
I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: Oh, the one that's in
Hawaii, when we first moved here, he was charged with, I deon't
know, attacking somecne with a friend of his in a
(indiscernible} somewhere. I dom't really know the details.

THE COURT: You said the situation with your father,
how long age was that, ma'am?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: Very long. Probably

Verbatim Digital Reparting, LLC - 303-798-0890 anps8n3

a0




14

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

around 19280. No, before 1980. Lika maybe arcund '78, '176.

THE COURT: Okay. So he was charged?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: Yes.

THE COURT: Or he was accused of the crime? Did he
g0 to court?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BO. 655: Yes, and he actually
gserved time in Hawaii.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO. 655: At f{indiscernible).

THE CQURT: And was he charged with murder?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NHO. 655: ©No, the guy digdn't die,
It was a well known guy, and they got into an argument over a
pool game, and wy dad stabbed him in the stomach.

THE COURT: &ll right. BAnd were you inveolved in STy
way in that prosecution? Were you & witness or --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR BO. 655: ©Ch, no, I was Very young.

THE COURT: Okay. The fact that your father had been
accused of that crime, would that cause you to have any bias or
pPrejudice againgt the State who prosecutes crimes?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ., &655: No.

THE CQURT: Or how about the defense?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €55: No.

THE COURT: Okay. And the other situations, tell us
a little bit about those,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. §55: With my brothers?

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890 nnO8ng

g1




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Z4

25

THE COURT: Yeg.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 655: What do you want me to
tell yon?

THE COURT: ©No, I mean, what -- were they -- do you
think they were treated fairly in those cases? Were you a
witness in any of those cases?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: I wasn‘t a wikness, and
yes, I think they were treated fairly.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any, you know, bias or
any ill feelings towards prosecutors or the police department

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO. 655: HNo.

THE COURT: -- because of that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655; No.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. €55: In fact, my fiance was
recently a corrections cfficer, and he was alse in a police
academy, s0 no,

THE COURT: Okay. BAll right, thank you, ma‘am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €55: Okay.

THE COURT: Anyoene else? Yes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 656: Brian Keith Snyder, Sr.,
856. T don't know how long, but my uncle, he was served in the
Maryland State penitentiary for 25 yearsg for selling drugs Lo

an undercover agent back in Maryland. And then he moved out
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from there to California, he was also cavght selling drugs.
But I guess the person that he was selling drugs to kind of got
even with him, killed him, and so that's ir.

THE COURT: Well, based upon thase situaticns, sir,
do you feel under the circumstances that he was treated fairly?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 656 : My uncle?

THE COURT: Yes.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO, £56: Ham 9ot what he -- he gob
what he was asking for.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 656: Let's put it that way .
I'm just being honest.

THE COURT: No, that's all we want ¥ou to do sir, for
anybody here. Would that cause you to favor either side in
this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. §56: No.

THE COURT: What happened to your uncle?

PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO. &56: MNo.

THE COURT: Aall right, thank yvou, sir. Anyone else
in the second row? Front row? Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: Diamend Eozek, 67%.

THE CQURT: Yas,

PROSFECTIVE JUROR MO, €7%: My mom {indiscernible)
felon.

THE COURT: All right.
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oommate are both Felons.

(indiscernible), 1 guess he got convicted on drug charges

{indiscermible) .

arregted?

or a mizsdemeancr?

make sure

ma’'am?

& @ o4

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 679: And my mom and my

THE COURT: All right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. £7%: Aand my boyfriend

THE COURT: Now, you say your boyfriend. Has he been
Has he been charged? Has he gone to court --
PROSPECTIVE JURCR HO. &7%: Yes.

THE COURT: -- on those charges?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR KC. 67%: Yeah.

THE COURT: Qkay. Is he a falon?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: No.

THE COURT: Okay. What'd he get, a gross misdsmeanor

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6€79: I'm not sure.

THE COURT: Okay. Was that here in Clark County?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: Um-h'm.

THE COURT: Is that a yes? You got to --
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 679: Yes.

THE COURT: We've got to pick up your name.
PROSPFECTIVE JUROR NO. &7%: Yes, Sorry. Yes.
THE COURT: You have a very low voice. T want to

we pick it up. GCkay, about how long ago was that,
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: Like three or four Years
ago.

THE COURT: Okay, Was he prosecuted by the District
Attorney's ODffice?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ND. £79: I'm not sure. It was
before I met him.

THE CQURT: Okay. But he was prosecuted here in
Clark County?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. £79: Yes.

THE MARSHAL: nid he go to prison?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. £7%9: No, he just went to jail.

THE COURT: Do you know if he had to go en prebation?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 67%: I don't think so.

THE CDURT} Okay. The fact that your brother --
excuse me, your boyiriend was -- had some charges againszt him
and they may have been -- he may have been prosecuted by the
District Attorney's Office, I don't know, maybe a city
atrorney's office, but do you feel you have any ill will
towards the DAs in this case or the DAs office?

PROSPECTIVE JURCRE NO. 67%: dNo.

THE COURT: Okay. And vou said there was your mother
and --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NHO. 679: ‘Yeah, my mother angd my
roommakte are felons,

THE COURT: Okay. Here in Clark County? I mean,
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from cases arieing out of Clark County or Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR HO. €67%: I'm not sure. 1 know my
mom -- I don't know why she's gotten arrested a few times.

THE COURT: Okay. Aabout how long ago was her
conviction?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: I'm not sure if this was
the right one, but I think she was in Idahe and it was I think
it was when I was born, in 'B9,

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 679: And it was on drug
charges.

THE COURT: A}l right. 2And there's one other you
had. There was ancther ralative.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679%: Her roommate.

THE COURT: Yes.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: I don't know her.

THE TOURT: Okay. Does she have a felony conviction?

FROSPECTIVE JURCOR WO. 675: Yeah, I don't know if
it's on that charge, though.

THE COURT: All right.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: But I know she's a felen
NOW .

THE COURT: Okay. She's on probation now?

PRASPECTIVE JURCR HO. &7%: THo.

THE COURT: Okay. Was she prosecuted here in Clark
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County?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO. 679: I don't know.

THE COURT: All right. Do you have any i1l wilil
towards law enforcement or the deputy district attorneys in
this cage?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: No.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Anyone else
in the jury box area? Anyone in the gallery to my right?
Front right? W®We'll go to the second row.

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR NO. 717: Robert Richardson, 717.
When I met my wife her brother was a prisoner, and I have 3
nephew right now in jail.

THE COURT: Your brother-in-law, was he prosecuted
here in WNevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 717: Oh, yeah. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Was he prosecuted by the District
Attorney's Office, if vou know?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: I'm not sure. That was
before I met her.

THE COURT: And vou said there was another family
member?

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 717: Yeah, he have & nephew in
jail right now.

THE COURT: In Nevada?

FROSFECTIVE JURCR NO. 717: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. Was he prosecuted here in Clark
County or --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: Yes.

THE CQURT: OCkay. And more than iikely he was
prosecuted by the District Atterney's Office, sir. Does that
cause you te have any ill will --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: No.

THE CQURT: -- towards the DAs here in this case?
Without hesitation?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 717: Without hesitation,

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. BAnyone else
in the second row? We'll go to the back row. Yes, ma'am, in
the cormner.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 74B: Carrie Bundy, 748. I
don't know if I need to mention ir, but my ex-hushand has a
bench warrant out for hie arrest.

THE COURT: COkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 748- {Indiscernible) .

THE COURT: Okay. You need a number for secret
witness or anything? Actually, you know, putting that aside,
is it a bench warrant out of Nevada or our of -- you sald the

another state,

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: I think it's out of Clarxk

County, to ke honest with vou.

THE COURT: Okay. Is that for a criminal case or --
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because you can get a bench warrant from civil cases.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: He wrote a bad check, zand

I guess the amount was such that it turned intc a bigger deal.
THE COURT: Okay. And do you know if that 's being

prosecuted by the District Attorney's Qffice?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: 1 don't know. 1 think --

I don't think anybody can find him.

THE COURT: Okay. But more than likely it is, ma'am,

because if it's over a certain amount. Would that cause you to

have any il1 will or 111 feeling towards the DAs in this cane
or the DAs Cifice in general?

FREOSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 748: Ho.

THE COURT: Ckay. All right, thank you, ma'am.
Anyone else in the gallery to my right? Anycone to the left?
All right, vyes, sir.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 797: Bryan Linford, 797. My
dad iz a convicted felon about 15 yEdars ago, two different
felonies for monetary reasons.

THE COURT: All right. &and it's theft charges?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 797: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay, was that here in Nevada, sir?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 787: No, it was in Dallas,
Texas.

THE COURT: Okay. About how long was that, sir?

PROSPECTIVE JURGR MO. 797: BAbout 16 years ago, I
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think.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any ill will or ill
feelings towards prusecutors in general or the prosecutor's
office in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 797: No.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. There was
someone else in the front row. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: Deborah Bwick, BO3. T

have a cousin in prison in California, the three strikes you're
aulk. ,

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. B03: He's been in there for
about two years.

THE COURT: All right. And how close are you to that
cousin?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: I was before he went im.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 803: However, you krow, family
menmbers (indiscernible} so.

THE COQURT: OCkay. And you had mentioned the three
strikes law, and in some zituations may or may not be fair --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. HO3: Right.

THE COURT: -- on that third strike. Does that cause
You te have an ill feeling towards prosecutors in general or --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: No.
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THE COURT: -- prosecutors in this state?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. H03: No, he's actuzlly where
he should be.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. B03: (Indiscernible) so.

THE COURT: That's not going to cause you to favor
the prosecution in this case, ig it?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: ¥No, na, no.

THE COURT: All right, you'll be fair to both sides?

FROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 8023: Yeah.

THE COURT: Great. Thank vou, ma‘am. Anyone else
in the front Tow? Anyone in the second row? T thought I saw a
hand. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 805 Sigrid Fisher, B05. I
have a brother-in-law in federal prison.

THE COURT: All right. Was that for any crimes
committed in Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. BOS5: Yes.

THE COURT: . Ckay. Was he prosecuted down the
southern part or northern Nevada?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. BOS5: Southern.

THE COURT: Okay. And you said a brother-in-law?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR HO, BOS: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And about how long ago was he

convicced?
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PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. B0S: I think he's been in for
at least two years.

THE COURT: All right. Do you know what the charges
were?

PFROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 805: ¥t had to do with Crazy
Horse Too and all the stuff that went on there.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, do you have any ill
will or ill feelings towards prosecutors in general or the
progecutor's office in this caze?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NOQ. §05: No.

THE COURT: All right.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 805: Not at all.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you, ma'am. Anyone else in
the second row gallery to my left? Anyone else? Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 575: Diamond Rozek, 679.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 679: I forgof one. I have a
friend who ig in, I think, in prison. And it (indiscernible) .

THE COURT: You mean Springs?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. £79: Yeah. He was a part of
-— he wasn't like put in for murder, but he was a part of like
a similar case where there was a fight and he was
{indiscernible], but he was on probation {indiscernible) .

THE COURT: Okay. More than likely, ma'am, that case

was prosecuted by the Clark County District Attorney's Office,

000
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Becauase of that fact, do you have any fealings towards the Das
in general or the DAs in this particular case? All right,
thank you, ma'am. Anyone else?

Has anyone here had any pricr jury service, whether
it's & grand jury or a jury for a trial? Anyone in the jury
box area? We usually get at least one in there. Ckay. how
about in the gallery toc cur right? Okay, we'll go to the
second row.

PROEPECTIVE JURCR NO. 730: Catherine Bertles, 730.

THE COURT: And ma'am, I've got a questicn. This
would apply to -- you said 730, okay. The questian is if
you've been -- had prior jury service, and let me ga through
the guestion. Was it a civil or eriminal case? Were vyou the
foreperson of the case? And without telling us what the
verdict was, did that jury reach z verdict? So civil or
criminal case, were you the foreperson, did they reach a
vardice?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NHO, 730: One was criminal. Two
were civil. I was never floorpersen or foreperson. And --

THE COURT: Did they reach a verdict? Dig she reach
a decision?

FROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 730: Yes. Every time, wves.

THE COURT: Okay. And you were not the forepersaon?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO_ 730: Wao, {indiscernible] .

THE COURT: Okay. So there was tws or three civil
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and one criminal?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 730: Two civil and one
criminal ,

THE COURT: COkay. Were they all here in Clark
County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 730: No, this was in Adams
County, Colorado.

THE COURT: Okay. &nd about how long ago were those
-- how long ago was that jury service?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 7230: Well, it was over 18
years ago.

THE COQURT: All three of those?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 730: Yeah, all three of them
were prior to 18 years,

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you, ma'am.
Anyone else in the second row? Back row? Well, thers's one
more second row. Red top. Yes, ma‘am.

PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO, 728: ©Linda Tijerina, 728. I
did civil, and I was not the foreperson, and we did come to a
resoluticon,

THE COURT: Okay. Was that here in Clark County?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 72B: Yes, it was.

THE COURT: About how long ago was that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 728: 14 years ago.

THE COURT: Ckay. Do you remember what type of case
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besides civil? Was it like a contract case, medical
malpractice, automobile accident?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO. 728: VYes, it was regarding
insurance.

THE COURT: Qkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 728: And it was a little bic
of a malpractice suit.

THE COURT: All right. Okay, thank you, ma'am,
Anyone else in the gallery area to my right? Yes, ma'am in the
back row,.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 743: Megan Trenkler, 743.
Approximately three years ago, criminal cazsg, and we did reach
a verdi¢k.

THE COURT: Were you the forepsrson?

FROSPECTIVE JURDOR NO. 742: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. And was that here in Clark Counkby?

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 743: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Was that prosecuted by the
District Attorney's Qffice, do yvou know?

PROEPECTIVE JURQR NO. 743: Yes.

THE COURT: ©Okay. You don't any of the DAs here in

this case?
PROSFECTIVE JUROR NO. 7431:- Ho.

THE COURT: Ckay. All right, thank you, ma'am.

Anyone in the gallery to my left, prior jury service? Yes,
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sir, in the blue shirt,
FROSPECTIVE JURGR NMO. 813: James Fraser, 813. I was
on a jury, served om a civil malpractice case, Fresno County.

THE COURT: Okay, and about how long ago was that,

sir?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO, B13: About 15 years ago.
THE COURT: ©Okay. And were you the forspersan?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO. R13: No, sir.
THE COURT: And did that jury reach a decision?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR MNO. B13: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir. And there was
somegcone -- Cwo other people in the back row. Yes, ma'‘am.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. B10: Margaret Carns, 810. I
was on a jury in (indiscernible)] county, California. It was a
criminal case, insurance fraud, and I was not the foreparson or
whatever.

THE COURT: And did that jury reach a verdict?

PFROSPECTIVE JURCR NO., 8l0: Yes.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. I'm sorry,
how long ago was that, did you say?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 8l0: Probably about 20 years
ago.

THE COURT: 20?7 (kay, thank you. And one more
person. Yes, ma'am.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 805: Sigrid Fisher, 805. TI've
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had two civil cases.

I was not the foreman in either one and

we did come to a decision.

5%

THE COURT: Okay. Were theose here in Clark Counbty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NHO. BOS: Yes,

THE COURT: And about how long ago were those two
services?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 805: The latest one was, 1
believe, 2006,

THE COURT: All right. And then the cn= prior to
thatc?

BROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. BQL: Ten vears ago.

THE CQURET: Ten years ago? All right, thank you,
ma'am. Ladies and gentlemen, I'm just going to go down the

list right now, and we'll start

FROSPECTIVE JURQR NO,

with Mr. —-- is it Detbtrre?

605: Yes=.

THE {OURT: Okay. And if vyou could stand up, sir,

just so we can hear you betber. You'll notice hy the jury Dbox

area there's some microphones up on the banister there.
Unfortunately, these microphones do not amplify what's being

stated. They merely pick up what'zs being stated. 3o that's

why we have you stand up so we can pick them up.

As you know, we don't have & court stenographer, as

you notice., So everything here is being recorded. So that's

why we have you stand up. And unfortunately, in the gallery

area, as you see, there isn't any micrephones in frent of the

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0R90

nnes820




140

11

i3

i3

14

15

16

17

g

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

little pony wall there. The microphones that we're ucilizing
Lo record your answers are at the attorney's table., 8o again,
1f you can -- especially in this part here, if you can speak up

530 we van make sure we pick you up an the microphone.

All right, Mr. -- is it Dettre?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NCO. &05: Dettre.

THE COURT: Okay. This will be the question for
everyocne here is, 1f you're employed, what do you do? If vou
have a spouse or significant other, what do they do for their
work? And if you have any children, give us their ages. Angd
if they're at working age, tell us what they do for a living.
2o again, just I'm going to recap. Do you work, what do you
de, spouse or significant other, what do they do, children,
what are their ages, and if they're of working age, what Lype
of work are they involved in.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 605: Yes, I am employed. I do
coliections for a loan company. I'm single and no children.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Ms. Andrews.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ., E06: Yes, I'm employed. I'm a
dispatcher for Triple A Road Service. T am married and he is
unemployed.

THE COURT: Okay. AaAnd what type of work dnes he do?

JUROR NO. 606: Actually, we're going through the --
he doesn't have permission bto work here in the 11.5. yet. He's

from Brazil, so he was working in prosthetics back in Brazil.
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THE COURT: Okay. And do you have any --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. £06: (Indiscernible) .

THE COURT: -- any children, ma'am?

PROSFECTIVE JURCR KO. €06: WNo children.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you very much. Ms. Monbonya,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO. 609: As I statad earlier, I'm
a producer for TV commercials home videc. I'm single. T have

no childzren.

THE CCOURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Mr. -- is
it Eral?

PROZPECTIVE JUROR NG, €13: Yes. I'm retired in
{indiscernible}. I have two sons in Ctheir 408 who live

Minnesota, and they're both employed. One is a stockbroksr and
the other cne is a IT for a phone COmpAany .

THE COURT: And sir, before you were retired, what
type of work were you invelved in.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 613: T was a petroleum
wholesaler

THE COURT: Okay. &all right, thank you, sir. Ms. --
ig it Cnelini?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR KO, 614: Chelini, I'm married,
estranged from my husband. I work at Sam's Town. Have I three
children. ©One son lives cut of state. He's in the mechanic

business. I have two daughters that live in town. They're

bath with children of their own.

93
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THE COURT: 0Okay. Do they work outside the home,

ma™am?
PROSPECTIVE JURDOR NO. 614 ¥es.

THE COURT: And what do they do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 614: My daughter works at an
auction. BShe's a supervisor at dealer registration. And my

other daughter works for a company in town, bur lecking for

findiscernihle) .

THE COURT: Like szome type of security work or --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 614: Yes, sort of like,
um-h'm.
THE COURT: Qkay. All right, thank you. Mr,

Ferqusaon.

PROSPECTIVE JURCRE NO. 616: I own my Owhl company.

It's a ajir conditioning, plumbing and comstruction company .

have two children. I am married, and my wife sells time

Ehares.

THE COURT: And the children, aze they of working age

or --

FROSPECTIVE JUUROR M. 616: T wish. No, 14 and 9.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Mr. Williams.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 618: I am a full-time law

student at the UNLV Boyd School of Law right now. I'm engaged,

and my fiance works at the State, and she works for the

Divisjon of Children and Family Services as a supervisor of a
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unit that deals with children in foster care that have severe
emotional disturbances,

THE COURT: Do you have any children, sir?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. €18- I do not.

THE QCOURT: Al]l right, thank you, sir. Mr. -- ig it
Pramshafer?

PROSPECTIVE JURQOR NO. 620: Yes. I'm in the sales
and marketing department at the Tropicana Hotel. My wife is a
fitness instructor. We have two kids, l4-vear-old son and an
il-year-old daughter.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Ms. Romero.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 622: I -- I'm semi-retired. T
work part time in real estate investing. T have two sons. COne
is a mortgage broker. One owns a medical supply. BAnd I am not
married,

THE COURT: All right, thank ¥yOu. Ma'am. Mg, -- is
it Mirolock?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 626: That's correct. Okay,
i'm retired, although I do cccasionally work through Manpower.
I was supposed to start a job tomorrow. I'm married. My
husband is retired, and I have one son, he's 40 years old and
he works for NDOT.

THE COURT: Okay. And did your husband do before he
was retired?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. £26: He was —-- his last job

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-08%% no0824 .
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was at Bloomingdale's.

THE COURT: Okay., like sales person or --

PROSPECTIVE JURUR NO. 626: I don't remember the
title, but it was just to help the sales, retail.

THE COURT: Okay. &And what did you do before you
retired, ma'am?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 6256: I was 25 ¥Years at
Caesars. My last assignment was in the sales department .

THE COURT: Al} right, thank you, ma'am. Mr. -- is
it Livernash?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 633: Yes. I'm regional sales
manager for Suchef {phonetic) plumbing products out of Kansas
City. My wife is a teacher's assistant. My oldest son is a
sales representative, They have -- my second son is a air
traffic controller. WMy daughter is a 911 dispatcher cut of
Washington State, And then I have twin hoys at Green Valley
High School.

THE COURT: All right. thank you, sir. Ms. Salinas,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 649: I do medieal collections.
i'm a widow. T have nc children.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Ms. Fraley.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 654: Um-h'm. I'm
self-employed in mortgage lending, and my husband is
self-employed fabricator for race cars, and we have no

children.
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THE COURT: &All right, thank you, wa'am. Ms. Dalo.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: Yes, I work at Targek in
retail. TI have five children; 15, 13, 8, 3 and 1. And my
fiance is currently unemployed.

THE COURT: BAll right, thank You, ma‘am. Mr. Snyder.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 656: I'm a truck driver. I
work for Star Mursery. I'm what they call on-call basis. My
wife, she (indiscernible) sales associate for Wal-Marc. And we
have a 2Z-year-old son. Right now he works for the Clark
County School District as a custodian, and he also i= going
through the Clark County fire training academy. He also is
going through college.

THE CQURT: All right. Great, thank you, sir. Mrs.
Murrieta. Ie it Murrieta?

PROBPECTIVE JUROR NO. 663: Yes. T work in an
opthamology office as an office assistrant. I'm also attending
school lindiscernible) and we have twe children ages 5 and 1.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Mr. -- is
it McCaldin.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, E68: McCaldin. Unemployed,
single, no kids,

THE COURT: Okay. When you are working, what type of
wark do you perform, sir?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 668: I've had a million jobs.

THE COURT: Okay. Any particular field or area?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. £68: I've done work with fence

contracteors. I've been -- I mean, I've done a little of
everything.

THE COURT: All right, All right, thank you, sir
M&. Hunter.

PROSPECTIVE JURCH NOQ. &72: (Indiscernible) .

THE COURT: Ckay,

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 6§72: I have five children.
Three of them are married, and they all have jobs.

THE COURT: What type of work do they do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO, €72: My oldest is 32 and he is
single and having fun. He's a river guide during the summer

and works at (indiscernible)} resort in winter. Angd then I have

a daughter who's a doctor's cffice receptionist. I have a

well, I have a daughter that's a stay-at-home mom. &A son that

works [or a hospital in South Carclina. aAnd an a daughter
that's a hairdresser in Utah.

THE COQURT: 2And are you --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 672: And I am. I'm married.

My husband is a service manager for a fire safety equipment

company here in Vegas, and I am a pre-schoolteacher.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Ms. -- is

it Pinillas=?
PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 674: Pinillos.

THE COURT: Piniligs?®
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. §74: Um-h'm. Legal secretary,
divorced. What was the other cne?

THE COURT: Okay, do you have any children?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. §74: Oh, no children.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you. Ms. -- ig it Rozek?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: Yeah. (Indiscernible) .

THE COURT: I'm sorry, you're what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €79: Urban Outfitters inside
Planet Hollywood. And T don't have any kids.

THE COQURT; All right. &And not married or
significant other?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: Boyfriend.

THE COURT: Okay. And what does he do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 679: He works inside -- he
werks in a coffee shop inside the Palms Casino.

THE COURT: &all right, thank you. Mr. Saunders.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. €80: Divorced, twe children.
One 18, military. OCne 17, still in high schogl. I'm a union
plumber working through 525 Plumber and Pipefitters Union here
in Las Vegas.

THE COURT: OCkay. I'm sorry, did you say -- are
you --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 680: I'm a union plumber here

in Las Vegas.

THE COURT: No, are you married? Do you have a
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significant other?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 680: Divorced.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir. Mr. Vaszguez.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 685: I'm an auto technician.
I'm single and no kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir., Mr. Obata.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MNO. 687: I work for Albertsons,
1'm a store director. 1 am divorced, My ex-wife is actually
going to nursing school right now. My significant other, she
works for the Traberdy Kennedy (phonetic) tamily, and I have
four kids; 16, 13, 11 and 7. And I watch them on Thursdays.
And then I have two step-children; 6 -- 18 and 11,

THE COURT: &All right, thank you, sir. Mr, McFate.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 690: McFate.

THE COURT: (kay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6390: I work in retail sales.
I'm gingle, no kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Mr. Clark.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 698: I'm unemployed, but my
girl, she have a job at Crispy Cream, and I have a
three-week-old son.

THE COURT: Sir, when you working, what type of work
do you normally do?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. 658: Moving. Like Starving

Students. I was working for Starving Students, and I move
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people houses.

THE COURT: OUkay. All right, thank you, sir. Is it
Leabreg?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 700: Yes. My husband and I
are both retired. We do came out of retirement and Both af us
hold part-time jobs right now. I

THE COURT: Both part-time what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 700: Part-time jobs. I
THE COURT: What type of jobs?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NG. 700: My hushand used to be a

civil engineer for the city of San Jose in Califernia. But now I
he works as a courier dispatcher for Quest Diaguostics,

THE COURT: Okay. And --

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 700: And I used to be a
medical technologist for Stanford University where T retired,
and I was -- and now I work as a host person cashier for Red
Rock Casino as part time.

THE CQURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 700: And I have one son who's
27, and he's a licensed broker for Nevada and California.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Mr. -- is
it Villasenor? Did I proncunce that correct?

PROZSPECTIVE JURCR HO., 708: Yas.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCE NO. 708: I'm a test enginesr,
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married. My wife doesn't work, and I have three children.

THE COURT: Okay. How old are the children, sir?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 708: Youngest is 3. Oldest is
15.

THE COURT: C©Okay. You said a test engineer. What
type of work? I mean specifically.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR KO, 708: I'm in the gaming
industry. I test slot machines.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, thank you, sir. Mr.
Morales. O©Oh, Mr. Morales, you have the language problem; is
Lhat correct?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 710: Reinaldo Morales.

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 710: No.

THE COURT: All right, sir, we'll mover omn. Why
don't you hand the microphone to the next individual. Ia it
Mr. --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 716: Oneibi.

THE COURT: How do you proncunce it?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. 716: Oneibi.

THE COURT: Sir, vou can sit down. Thank you ,

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 716: OQneibi. I'm married.
We're both unemployed. No kids.

THE COURT: Qkay. What type of work do you normally

do, =zir?
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 716: I used to he a manager
for car rental agency, Alamo Nationals,

THE COURT: Okay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NCQ. 716: &And after that I was a
sales also in car rental industries.

THE COURT: And how abour your wife, sir?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NC. 716: She's unemployed right
now, She's a nurse.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir. Mr, Richardson.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 717: 1 work for Southwest
Airlines. I'm married. My wife is a manicurist. I have two
children; a 28-vear-old daughter who's an RH. Aand a
dl-year-old son who is an electrician.

THE COURT: All right, thank ¥ou, sir. Ms. Morenc.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 7189: Yeso. Married. I'm a
cardiac sonographer. My hushand's a policeman. I have three
children; 11, 8 ang 7.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Mr., Wilk.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: I'm a frll-time student.

I work for Light Group as a promater and a graphic designer,
and I'm single, no kids.

THE COURT: Thank vou, sir. Ms. -- how do you
pronounce that?¥

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 728: Linda Tijerina,

THE COURT: Thank vyou.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROQR NO. 728: TI'm married, I'm not
working at the moment. My mother just passed away, I
previocusly worked at Safe Nest here, a shelter for abused women

and children here in Las Vegas, Nevada. And T am married. My

husband is not working, sné I have two children. One is a
full-time student in southern California. The other one is 26
years old and graced me with two twins about three monthe ago.,

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. M5, Little.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR KO. 729: Yes, I'm married. I'm 3
department manager at Wal-Mart and have one dauvghter. She's
24.

THE COURT: What does your husband do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 25: He just receénktly started
at the (indiscernible) as a engineer.

THE COURT: 3all right. Thank you, ma'am. Ms.
Bertlies.

PROSPECTIVE JUROCR NO. 730: I'm self-employed massage
therapist, diverced. My 20-vear-old son is an unemployead
part-time student.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma‘am. Me,
Sizemore.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 736: I'm married. I work with
Boyd Gaming Corporate Office, the IT finance department. My

husband works at the Stratosphere, accountant manager. Two

adult sons. One's a cable installer and a buger,
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THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Ms.
Trankler.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 743: Hi. I'm married.
for Travelers Insurance as a case manager. My husband i
full-time student, nursing student. We have two childre
and F,

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Ms.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 74B: I'm an escrow assi
at a title company, and I have two kids; 9 and 13.

TEE COURT: 2ll right, are you married or have
significant other?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 749: Nope, single.

THE COURT; All right, thank you, ma'am. Mr.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 750: Yes, pit manager
Also owm a small business, heating and air conditioning.
Married. Wife doesn't work., Works -- I mean, takes car
kids. Two kids.

THE COURT: Got to he careful.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 750: Better make that o

Works very hard. 15-year-cld son. 1ll-year-eld daughter

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Ms., Horton.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 761: I work for the Citc
Henderson with kids, and I'm also a dental assistant and
single, no kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'am. Is i
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Silva?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 765: Silva.

THE COURT: Silwva.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 765: Yes, I'm alsoc married,
two kids. Both are a student; 14 and 15. And I do enrcllment
claim with the insurance company. My huskand working st
Mandalay Bay.

THE COQURT: VYour husband does what?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 765: Working at Mandalay Bay.

THE COURT: &1l righf, thank you, ma'am. Mr. -- was
it Brunelle?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NCG. 771: Yes, sir. I'm married,
ne kids, and retired.

THE COURT: OCkay, what did you do before you retired?

PROSPECTIVE JURCOR NO. 771: I was a Califernia
highway patrol officer.

THE COURT: Okay. And what did your wife do?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 771: Lots of things. She was
a teacher for awhile. She did taxes. She was in the Drmy
Naticnal Guard. She was in the Air Force.

THE COURT: A1l right, thank you, sir. Mzr. -- is it
Hocevar?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 775: Hocevar.

THE COQURT: Hocevar.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NOQ. 775: Yeah. I am a heavy
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equipment operator. My girlfriend is a part-time student at

University of Phoenix, criminal Justice program. She's also a

server. HNo kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Mr. Ruiz,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO., 777: Yes. T am married, and I
work as a registration rep at a hospital. I have a
bhree-year-old little girl.

THE COURT: All right. And what dges your wife do,
eir?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 777: No, she's a stay-at-home
mom, and she's a former teacher, but currently staying home
right now.

THE COURT: A1l right, thank you, sir. Ms. shin.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 781;: I am married. Both my
hushand and 1 --

THE COURT: Let me give --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 781: I'm warried. My husband 1
and I are both retired, and we don't have children.

THE COURT: Okay. And --

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 781: &And he has three from his
previcus marriage.

THE COURT: Okay. Let's start with You, ma'am.
Before you retired, what type of work wers you involved?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NC. 781: I was working for a

Jewelry company.
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THE COURT: All right. And how about your husband?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 781: He was a hotel engineer .

THE COURT: Okay, thank you, ma'am. Ms. Whalen,

FRGSEECTIVE JUROR NO. 785: I'm single, and I work
for a promotions company for the night clubs.

THE COURT: Okay. You have any children, ma'am?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 785: No.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. 1Is it Ms.
Murakowski?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 78R: Yes. I'm a4 retired art
teacher, and single and no children,

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Ms. Cengleton.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ND. 789: I'm married. I'm working
as a sales asgistant mapager at the retail store, and my
husband's a chef, no kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma'‘am. Mz,
Linford,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 7%7: I'm married. T am a --
I'm a shop manager for a construction company here in town, a
part-time student, and I veolunteer with the Doy scouts. My
wife is also volunteers of the boy scouts. She's a
stay-at-home mom. We have two kids. Two boys; 3 and 1, and
she alse left teaching here in Clark County to work as a
creative director for a scrapboock company .

THE QQURT: All right, thank you, gir.
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FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 797: You're welcome.

THE COURT: Mr. Ezell.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NOQ. 798: ¥es. TI'm married, I have
twoe children ages 2 and 4 months. My wife is a stay-at-home
mom, and I'm an elevator wmechanic.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Ms. Swick.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 803: Cage shift manager at New
Tork New York.

THE COQURT: Can you pick that up a little bit higher.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 803: Cage shift manager at New
York, New York. Single, noc kids.

THE COURT: ALl right, thank you, ma‘am. Ms.

Fisher.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR RQ, B0S: I'm merried. I work for
Aetna. My husband works for the Wynn, and we have a child
that's almost five.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Ms. -- is it Gretner?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. H08: Gratter.

THE COURT: Gretter, I'm sorry.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. BDB:. I'm unemployed. I'm a
part-time student. I have a boyfriend who works at Home Depo
and I have no kids.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, ma‘am. Ms. Carng.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B10: I'm accounts payable

gupervisor at the Sun Coast (phonstic). My husband works at
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the M, and we have no kids.

THE COURT: ALl right, thank you, ma'am. Mr. Fraser.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NQ. 813: I own a central
fabrication business in town. My wife's an appliance
salespersen, and wy son's 18 Years old, high school kid.

THE COURT: All right, thank you, sir. Ladies and
gentlemen, I have completed my general guestions for you, and
at this point I tum the questioning over to the attornays.
We're about five minutes te noon. I think you've besan hers
since 7:30 this morning; is that right or 7:30 or B8:Q0, which I
don't know why they have you call in go early when yvou don't
have to be in the courtroom until 10:00, but like I said, I was
there with you as well, sc I understand that,

What we're going to do is we're going to break for
our lunch hour. We're going to come back at 1:00¢. And at that
time the attorneys I'm assuming will have some follow-up
questions to the guestions I asked, and they may have some
additienal guestions for you pretty much in the same format.

How, although you have not been gelected as a juror
in this case, I'm going to read you an admonishment as if you
were a jurar. And please listen very carefully to this because
it's very important that you follow this admonishment to the
lettrer.

During this recess it is your duty not to converse

among yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 303-798-0890 N0 {}8 K 9 |
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with this trial or to read, watch or listen to any report over
commentary cn the trial by any person connected with the trial
or by any medivm of information, including without limitation,
newspaper, televiszion, radio or the Interner.

And you're not to form or express an opinion on any

subject connected with this case until this matter is submittbed

to the jury panel for deliberations.

So we will see you back at 1:00., Please waib outside
the courtroom. The marshal will escort vou in, and I think the

marshal will tell you please try to remember about where you're

seated. You'll have the same chair. Counsel approach with
their notes.

(Court recessed at 11:55 a.m, vntil 1:07 p.m.)

{Outside the presence of the prospective jurors)

THE CQURT: All right, on the record.

THE MARSHAL: How long's it going to be?

MR. PIKE: It will be fairly short.

MR. SMITH: 3Six minutes.

THE CQURT: We're going to stop as soon as our
Lechnician is ready.

MR. PIKE: Your Honor, in an =ffort to save Eime,
I've gone through the proposed exhibits -- or photographs that
the State has. I have -- or I don't have objections to almost

all of them. And the ones that I do have objections to are a

cumulative cbjection.
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There are a number of photographs that contain a
non-life threatening bruises, and we do not know how old they
are. We've guestioned the ME about those 2t the time of the

preliminary hearing, who indicated that hecause the deceasead I

had cirrhosis of the liver, that she would bruise very easily
and that it didn't attribute to any ©of these -- the bruises
that they found in relationship to the cause of death in this,
and I don't believe they can set a time frame as to how fresh
or how old they were or how they were incurred.

And so for that reascn, I obiject to the photograpbs
that show bruises. There is a picture of -- there are some
autopsy pictures that just are kind of inflammatory of the body
lying there. The cause of death is gimply a cut right here.
There is an autopsy photograph that shows that wound cleaned
up. They do have a picture of it that shows the wound hefore
it was cleaned and swabbed. That ie okay.

But other than that, that's just the objection that I
have to those pictures that contain the bruises and would be
unduly inflammatory to the jury.

THE COURT: Do you know which numbers they are?

MR. PIKE: No, she was marking them at the time.

THE COURT: Okay, because I can't really address that
until I see them. During the next break, if both counsel can
make -—-

MR. PIXKE: Yeah, you can just look at them. But
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THE COUJRT:

{Prospective jurors reconvens at 1:10 p.m.)
{In the presence of the prospective jurors)
THE MARSHAL:
Department 17 potential jurors.
gentlemen. Let's check to make sure all cell phones are turned

off, please. Probably should do a roll call.

THE CLERK:
FRCSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERF:
PROSPECTIVE
THE (LERK:
PROSPECTIVE

THE CLERK:

FROSPECTIVE.

THE CLERK:

PROSPECTIVE

THE CLERK:

PROSPECTIVE

THE CLERK:

PROSPECTIVE

Verbatim Digital Reparting, LLC - 303-798-0890

that's the only objection and we -- to save Eime, we wa're

No, 1 appreciate that.

Qfficers and members of the court,

Justin Dettre,

JUROR KO, 60S: Here.

Ronda Andrews-Rosa.

JURCR NO. 606: Here.

Jody Montonya.

JUROR KO, 60%: Hers,

James Eral.

JUROR MO, E13: Here.

Judy Chelini .

JURCR NO. 614: Hare.

Daniel Ferguson.

JUROR NG, 68l16: Hers.

Paul Williams,

JUROR NO. 618: Hers.

Michael Pramshafer.

JUOROR NQ, 620: Here.

You may be seated, ladies and
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THE CLFERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSFECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PHOSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE

THE CLERK:

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC - 383-798-089%¢

Hancy Mirclock.
JURQR NO. 625
Kirk Livernash.
JUROR NO. £33
Dawn Fraley.
JUROR MO, E£54;
Christy Dala.
JURCRE NO. 655
Brian Snyder.

JUROR NO. &656:

Here.
Here.
Here.
Here.

Here.

Araceli Murrierca.

JURCR NQ. 5%3:
James McCaldin,
JUROR NC. 666:
Terri Hunter.
JUOROR ND. 672
Marie Pinillos,
JUROR N0, 674
Diamond Rozek.
JUROR NO. 5%9:
John Saundesrs.
JURCGE NQ. 680:
Joge Vaszquerz,
JURDR BO. 685:

Harley McFate,

Here .

Here ,

Here,

Here.

Here,

Here.

Here.
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PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSEECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSFECTIVE
THE CLERK:
FROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLEEK:
FROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSFECTIVE
THE CLERK:

PROSPECTIVE

JUOROE NQO. 690:
Robert Clark.

JUROR NO. 69%8:

Cyrina Leabres,

JURCR NO. 700:

Here.,

Hars

Hezre,

Martin Villasenor.

JURCR WO, 708
Hawhi --

JUROR NO. 716:
Ch, thank you.
JURDR NO. F17:
Giselle Moreng.
JUROR HO, 719-
Robert Wilk.
JURDR WO, 727:
Linda Tijerina.
JUROR NG, 728:
Barbara Little.

JUROR NO, 729

Here.

Here.

Robert Richardson.

Here.

Here .

Here.

Here.

Herea_

Catherine EBertles.

JURQORE NO. 730:
Donng Sizemore.
JURCRE NG, Tas:
Megan Trenkler.

JUROR NO. 743

Here.

Here,

Here,
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THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
FROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSEECTIYE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
PROSPECTIVE
THE CLERK:
FROSPECTIVE

THE CLERK:
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Carris Bundy.

JUROR NQ. 74B: Here.

Joseph Derkas.

JUEOR NO. 750: Here,

Chelgey Hortomn.

JURCR RO. 761: Here.

Libian Silva.

JUROR NO. 785: Here.

David Bruneslle,

JUROR NG, 771: Here,

Jamas Hocevar,

JURCE NO. 775: Here.

Ismael Ruiz._

JUROR NGQ. 777: Here.

Betky Shin.

JORCOR NO. 781: Here.

Ashleigbh Whalen.

JUROR NHQ. 78%: Here.

Carol Murakowski.

JUROR NOQ. 7EBH: Hare.

Juliette Congleton.

JURCR NHO., 7B9: Here.

Bryan Linford.

JURCGR NO. 797: Here,

Calvin Ezell.
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 798: Here.

THE CLERK: Deborah Swick.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B03:. Here.

THE CLERK: 5igrid Fisher.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NQ. B05: Here.

THE CLERK: Kressenia Gretter.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NGO, 80B8: Here.

THE CLERK: Margaret Carns.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B10: Here.

THE CLERK: And James Fraser.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. B13: Here.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. Ladies and
gentlemen, now as I mentioned before, I've compieted by general
gquestioning and now the attormeys will take their turns. wMr.
Smith er Ms. Graham?

MR. BMITH: Thank you, Judge. Judge, will T ask the
panel a5 a whole in your court or one by one?

THE CQURT: Yeah, you can do that, or just focus in
on individuals, or do both,

MR. SMITH: Okay. Ladies and gentlemen, I appreciate
your patience throughout this process, and certainly I it tell
you on behalf of the State and the defendant thar we certainly
appreciate your willingness to be here.

I just have about five or six questions for

everybody, and I'm just going to ask the panel as whole and
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offer in regards to my questions, Just raise your hand and T'11

get along to you.

The first thing I want to know is if anyone hare has

had a negative experience with law enforcement, besides things

that you've already divolged. HNow, let me qualify that.

I

don't mean a traffic ticket. I think we can all agree that

that's a negative experience,

What I mean, folks is if you've come inte contact

with an officer of the law, and they were mean or rude or nastcy
Lo you or did something that might have left a bitter taste in
your mouth from that point forward. 1Is there anyone here with

any experience like that? Okay, good. Oh, we do? I remember

you a&tually. What's your -- can you identify your badge
number for me.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: I'm 727.

MR. SMITH: 727.

THE MARSHAL: Can you have him stand up, please so --

MR. SMITH: Can you stand up for us, yeah. 727, Mr,

Wilk. Right?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: Yasg.
MR. SMITH: oOkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: Well, I used Lo be

skateboarded when I was younger, s¢ I guess you could say 1 was

stereotype type thing whera I would like, kid with the

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LL.C - 303-798-0890
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stateboard, and you'd always hear about kids always getting
harassed by cops.

MR, SMITH: Sure.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 727: Ckay, we'll just go aleng
with the lines of that.

MR. SMITH: AQkay.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 727: Qr I'm walking down the
street or even more recently, Well, T don't skate anymore, but
sometimes walking dewntown, I live in the area, just always
kind of looking at me or just bethering or like even when I
walk home I get followed sometimes, and Jjust really
{indiscernible}.

MR. SMITH: Okay. When was the last time you would
Edy you had a negative experience with law enforcement like
that .

PROZSPECTIVE JURDR NO. 727: Well, like early last
year -- like last year like in November, December, just getting
constantly followed home.

MR. SMITH: Okay. You --

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 737: From going from when I
was younger just like a kid walking around with a skateboard,
what are you doing, stop right there, all the time being
checking me or something.

MR. BMITH: Did it ever progress into anything where

they may have detained you or Put you in handcuffe or anything
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: Well, when I was with a
group of friends, yeah, they were gaying well, it was for our
safety, but we were just sitting there for like twa hours. of

course, that was when we were younger,

MR.

be a lot of law enforcement officers testifying in thig trial?

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NG. 727: Yes.

MR .

these officers?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. 727 Well, most of that stuff

was when I was younger.

MR.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR N2. 727: 2And I kind of understand

that.

MR .

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO. 727: I read about it trying to

see what their reaseon about it. These guys, I wouldn't hold it

against them.

ME.

charged with riding a skateboard?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 727: WMo, he's definitely not.

ME.

else? Now, folks, this is z merder trial, but it's kind of

tmique in that it's not a stranger murder. It's a domestic

‘l’ ‘l’ i2¢6

SMITH: 0Okay. You realize that there's guing Lo

EMITH: Would you hold any of that stuff against

SMITH: Okay.

SMITH: Okay.

SMITH: And you understand the defendant isn't

SMITH: Okay. All right, thank you. Anyone
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